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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE (Dr. ANDREW K. K. IP)

In past year, there were a few issues, which had immense influence on the future of primary health care and
our College. In October 2007, Chief Executive, the Honourable Donald Tsang released his Policy Address.
Government will launch a ftrial scheme under which all citizens aged 70 or above will be given annually five
health care vouchers worth $50 each to subsidize primary medical care services from the private sector. The
scheme was intended to enable the elderly to choase more freely various primary medical care services and to
encourage the elderly to make good use of primary medical care services and estabtish a “continuum of care”
relationship with family doctors. The Voucher is expected to launch by the end of 2008. The voucher system is
a direct provision of funds to private market. Certain form of requirements, including CME requirements, would
be inevitable in order to be accountable to the tax payers. Qur College would take this opportunity to extend
our CME/CPD program to primary care doctors in the community.

in December 2007, Hong Kong Econemic Journal published an article written by Mr. Lam Si Wah on the reasons
of young family medicine trainees leaving their training. The article quoted the comments from Professor
Richard Yu that there were problems with our training and training program; the trainees were not happy; and
the passing rates of our examinations were low. It is the objective of our college to establish and maintain high
standards of practice, skill and conduct in family medicine. Qur college shall encourage and assist any persons
to arrange, take part in, undergo, undertake and carry out training courses in relation to family medicine. To
improve our training program, an ad hoc commitiee has been established. The committee is going to collect
opinion from stalk holders and experts in education field. A training framework would be laid down after the
process of consuitation.

In March 2008, Food and Health Bureau released the Consultation Document on Health Care Reform “Your
Health Your life'. Dr. York Chow, Secretary for Food and Health proposed to enhance primary care system,
to promote greater public-private partner ship and to develop a territory-wide electrenic heaith record system
as the infrastructure for these reforms. Primary healthcare is referred to be the base upon which the rest of
the healthcare system is organized. There is little doubt that enhanced primary care can reduce the demand
for expensive, specialist-led hospital care; reduce healthcare cost and increasing the efficiency of healthcare
system. The way to strengthen primary care is to provide training and incentive for training to doctors, who are
providing or are going to provide primary health care. To reduce demand for hospital care, {raining of effective
consultation, evidence-based health promotion and office procedures would be salient. Continuous professional
development and clinical audits, particularly investigation and referral rates are indispensabie.

In response to the consultation paper, our Coltege proposed to establish a primary healthcare body to ensure
quality of primary health care system. We emphasized that a primary care diagnostic classification is essential
for the proposed territory-wide electronic health record. We also mentioned the importance of adequate provision
of funding for the training of both non-family medicine primary care doctors and family physicians.

Family medicine is at the cross road to change. In the past, structural training was mainly provided to new
graduates by Hospital Authority. Doctors, who have started their practice in the community, are difficult to join the
existing training program. In future, our Coltege shall take a flexible and inclusive approach so that any primary
care doctors would be able to join our training program and be possible to attain the level of specialist in family
medicine. It is also the time to reconsider the duration of our training program. A six year fraining program may
not be the best for our health care system. The Government has committed to enhance primary health care.
Our Coltege, as a bady to promote and to set standards in quality primary medical care, shail ptay a pivotal role
in the coming health care reform.

Within the College, there are different categories of members, academy fellow, college fellow, members and
accociate members. Certianly, there are differences in opinion and interest. With a flexible and inclusive approach,
| hope very much that more members woild attend the level of college feliow or academy fellow. In the past two
years, | had received criticisms and comments from members and advocates in family medicine. | trust these
criticisms and comments are words of encouragement to improve. At the last year of my term of presidency,
1 would like to take this apportunity to express my most sincere thank to all members and advocates in family
medicine for their continuing encouragements and compliments.

HONORARY SECRETARY’S MESSAGE (Dr. EDMURND W. W. LAM)

This year started by concluding the 30th anniversary activities of the our College in the anniversary dinner in
January, The commemorative publication "Strengthening Primary Mealth Care for All: The First 30 Years of
HKCFP" was first presented at the dinner and was later provided to ali members. Dr. Andrew Ip led Ceilege into
his second year of presidency.

The Food and Health Bureau released the “Your Health Your Life” Consultation Document on the Healthcare
Reform for our Health Care System in March 2008. Questionnaires were sent out fo all members to colfect
opinions. An ad hoc Committee was formed and a formal response was sent to Bureau on behalf of the College
and members in June 2008.

Internationally, Dr. Andrew Ip led a delegation to attend a train-the-trainer's workshop in Ho Chi Ming City in
Vietnam in June. Valuable experiences in training were exchanged and a cross-country research network was
alsainitiated. In July, Dr. Donald Lited another delegation to attend the 4 party (Mainland, Taiwan, HK and Macau)
exchange meeting in Taipei and Prof Cindy LK Lam gave a presentation on training in Family Medicine.

As the organizer of the WONCA APR Conference 2008, 2008 would be a definitely busy year for the host
organizing committee. A big delegation would attend the WONCA APR Conference 2008 Melbourne. Many
delegates would make presentations and it would be a wonderful learning experience and a valuable opportunity
to promote the WONCA APR Conference 2009.

The total number of basic trainees and higher trainees are 230 and 86 respectively, amongst them are 26 newly
enrolled trainees. The Board of Vocational Training and Standards planned to revise the training programme to
meet the changing needs and a training forum was held in August with the input of academic Colleges of other
Specialties and different stakehclders of our health care system,

The 21st Conjoint HKCFP/RACGP fellowship examination was carried out smoothly, with 106 candidates
sat for the Written Segments and 79 candidates sat for the Clinical Segments. New security measures were
implemented. For the 2008 Exit Examination held in Spring, there were 40 candidates, while there were
15 candidates sat for the 2007 supplemeniary Exit Examination in September 2007. In the 21st Fellowship
Conferment Ceremony held in May 2008, there were 26 members conferred for Fellowships of our College and
the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners (RACGP), and 16 members awarded the Certificate of
Exit Examination.

Board of Education was as busy as usual and new certificate courses in Sports Medicine, Urology and Chronic
Obslructive Airway Disease were introduced to meet the needs of different doctors and to depth to our already
very diversified educational activities. Three clinical attachment programmes-Diabetes, Ear, Nose and Throat,
and Orthopaedics and Traumatotogy, were successfully held. The five interest groups have continued to mature
and doctors with different special interests could share, interact and learn together regularly and there were
plans to conduct primary care research projects. Our Annual Scientific Meeting, themed ‘Family Physicians and
Our Community' was held in May 2008. Awards were presented to promote the culture for research. The 26th
Annual Refresher course was again well-received by members.

For our 5th Diploma Course in Family Medicine (DFM), 30 doctors completed the course and were awarded the
certificate in 2008. This year, fo make the course more refevant to the local context, new modules written by a
team of local doctors were introduced.

Since January, the Hong Kong Practitioner had changed to become a quarterly publication, while Family
Physician Links remained to be released monthly. A survey was conducted to collect feedbacks and comments
from readers, with the aim to generate information for the planning of the journal.

There were 2 winners for the 2008 HKCFP Research Fellowship. The study - ‘What sort of Primary Healthcare
Service does the Public want?” conducted by the Research Committee was released in HX Practitioner in
March.

The Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee continued document the Quality Assurance programmes of
our College, which were reciprocally recognized by the RACGP.

The Public Education Committee was busy publishing articles regularly in Hong Kong Economic Journal ({523),
Ming Pao (B%%) and We Care Magazine (£8.»). Following the success of the bookZEBLFEM - HFHHRET




published in 2007, the second book FEBZAFMz — - FEE 4 collecting articles in our columns was released
in July 2008. Besides, newspaper and radio inlerviews were made to augment the impact of public education.

The Web and Computer Committee was busy working on reconstructing the new College Website.

Professional Performance Committee conlinued to provide advice on professional performance to doctors
instructed by the Medical Council of Hong Kong lo have peer review and supervision.

The College's membership grew steadily, naw reaching 1661, with the number of College Fellows gaing up to
441. The College's financial staius remained sound and healthy.

1 wauld like fo thank the dedicated Secretariat team and in particular the Executive Manager, Erica So for their
hard work all through.
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BOARD OF CONJOINT EXAMINATION

Chairman ¢ Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Membhers Dr. Ip Pang Fei

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Billy 8. H. Chui

Dr. Barry T. F. Bien

Dr. Alvin C_ Y. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. S. Chan
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Board of Censors i Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo

Administrative Staff : Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung
Ms. Erica M. So
Ms. Karmen K. M. Mak

(Chief Examiner & OSCE Case Writing Group Coordinator}
(KFP Co-ordinator)

(MCQ Co-ordinator)

{OSCE Co-ordinator)

(From March 2008 onwards)

(to March 2008)
{Ex-officio)
(Ex-officio)
(Ex-officio)
(Ex-officio)

(Chief Censor, from January 2008 onwards)
(Censor)
{Censor, from January 2008 onwards)

(Executive Officer)
(Executive Manager, to March 2008)
(Administrative Executive, to June 2007)

Panel of Examiners:
[A) Active Examiners

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Patrick H. W. Chan
Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
Dr, Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Billy S. H. Chui

Dr. Cedilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Elsie C. 8. Fang
Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr, Linda Y, F. Hui

Or. Hung Wai Yin

Or. Ip Pang Fei

Dr. Silvia S.M. Kam
Dr. Albert V. F, Kong
Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

Dr. Michael C. H. Kwok
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Steven W. Y. Lai
Dr. Lam Hon Man
Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam

Dr. Lam Paul

Dr. Lam Pui

Dr. Lam Tai Pong

Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam
Dr. Augusline T. Lam
Dr. Chan Laam

Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Cynthia S. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Suk Yin

Dr. David S. L. Chan
Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Winnie W . Y. Chan
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. Edwin Y. H. Chan
Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan
Dr. Lam Wing Kwun
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Deminic M. W. Lau
Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Prof. Lee Albert

Dr. Tony C.K. Lee

Dr. Glenn K. L. Lee

Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Ruby 8. Y. Lee

Dr. Daniet C. Y. Leung
Dr. Leung Gin Pang
Dr. Maria K.W, Leung
Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung
Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Benny L. P, Lui
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Ng Ching Luen
Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Ngai Bernard

Dr. Ngan Sze Yuen
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu
Dr. Paul C. H. Siu

Dr. Dickson Y. S. Chan
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Cheng Michael
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Dr. Florence Y. L. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Chow Shun Wai
Dr. Choy Lai Chun

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. So Kon Ping

Dr. Reger P. So

Dr. Tammy K, W. Tam
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
Dr. Tong Po Hei

Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang
Dr. Tse Keith

Dr. Tsim Koon Lan

Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Tsui Pun Nang



Dr. Wai Heung Wah
Dr. Roger C. K. Wang
Dr. william €. W. Wong
Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Ds. Wong Kwek Ho

B) Examiners
Or. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Choi Kin
Dr. Antonio A, T. Chuh
Dr. John T. N. Chung

(C) Trainee Examiners
Dr. Dawn H. F. T. Al
Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Lau Po Shan
Dr. Shek Hon Wing
Dr. Leon G. Tong
Dr, Wendy W. S. Tsui

CASE-WRITERS:

Dr. Barry Bien

Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Chan Laam

Dr. David S. L. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. Edwin Y. H. Chan
Dr. Cheung Pui Shan
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Dr. Choy Lai Chun

Dr. Billy S. H. Chui

Or, Cecitia Y. M, Fan

THE EXAMINATION

Ds. Wong Nai Ming
Dr. Amy Q. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Pak Hol
Dr. Wong Suk Ching

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Kan Chi Ho

Dr. Lee Wang Yat
Dr. Lerna V. Ng

Dr. Cindy P. S. Cheung
Dr. Eric M. T. Hui

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Wan King Tung

Dr. David C. H. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Or. Michelle M. Y. Wong

Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr, Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Ip Pang Fei

Dr. Kam Sze Man

Dr. Kung Kenny

Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

Dr. Lam Wing Kwun
Dr. Edmund W, W, Lam
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Maria . W. Leung
Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung
Dr. Benny L. P. Lui

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yeung Sau Ying
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Natafis C. L. Yuen

Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang

Dr. Charmaine C. W. Tse
Dr. Patrick W. K. Yeung

Dr. Kong Che Wan

Dr. Hilary C. 8. Ku

Dr. Angela K. M. Lau

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Soloman T. L. Yeung
Cr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Ng Ching Luen
Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Shek Hon Wing
Ds. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Nai Ming
Dr. Amy C. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Or. Yiu Ming Pong

The format of the 21si Conjoint Examination 2007 was the same as last year, consisting of both Written and Clinical

Examinations.

Preparatory works for both segments started early from the beginning of the year and had been challenging. Thanks to
the tremendous contributions of our Board members, our Case Writers and ali our examiners,

Workshops for Examiners

S

20 May 2007 (Sunday)

23 June 2007 (Saturday)

8 July 2007 {Sunday)

19 & 21 September 2007 (Wednesday & Friday)
23, 24, 27 & 28 September 2007

{Sunday, Monday, Thursday & Friday)

22 & 23 September 2007 (Saturday & Sunday}
13 March 2007 & August - September 2007

14 Qctober 2007 (Sunday)

1st Examiner Training Workshop for OSCE 2007
Trainee Examiner Meeting 2007

2nd Examiner Training Workshop for OSCE 2007
Workshops on Standard Setting for KFP exam paper
Workshops on Standard Setting for MCQ: exam paper

KFP Marking Sessions

OSCE Case-writing Group Meetings

3rd Examiner Training Workshop and

On-site Examiners' Rehearsal for OSCE 2007

The Conjoint Fellowship Examination
Written segments: KPF 16 September 2007 (Sunday) HKAM Jockey Club Bldg

MCQ 23 September 2007 (Sunday} HKAM Jockey Club Bldg
Clinical Segment: OSCE 28 October & 4 November 2007 (Sundays) Frincess Margaret Hospital
External Examiners from RACGP
Dr. Jennie Kendrick, Censor for NSW, and Associate Professcr Jan Radford, Censor in Chief, were the visiting External
Examiners from RACGP this year for the OSCE Examinations on 28 Octeber and 4 November 2007 respectively.
Observing Examiners from China

For the first time, four doclors from the Chinese Society of General Practice, Chinese Medical Association, came to visit
our OSCE Examination in the morning cf 4 November 2007. They were Professor GU Yuan (Vice President, CSGP),
Dr. Lu Shaali (Anzhen Hospital, Beijing), Dr. Wang Yu (Friendship Hospital, Beijing), and Dr. Xing Li (Beijing Association
of Medical Education}.

Number of candidates

There were altogether a total of 174 candidates applied for this year’s examination, with 161 and 13 candidates of
Category | and Category Il respectively.

106 candidates sat for the Written Segments (96 Cat i and 10 Cat |l candidates), while 79 candidates sat for the Clinigal
Examination (76 Cat | and 3 Cat Il candidates).

Security

Stronger emphasis had been put into the security measures this year. Several measures had been taken, including;
1. Arevised working protocol for staff handling examination materials

2. Repeated appeal of professional integrity to all involved in running the exam.

3. Setling up a new Case-Writing group, consisting of twelve examiners, responsible for the development and writing-up
of OSCE cases scenarios, case discussions, revisions, fine tuning, and finalization, as well as setting of standards
and the final marking schemes.

4. Presentation of OSCE exam materials to examiners one-and-a-quarter of an hour before the actual exam.

5. Careful “guarantine” of candidates during the clinical exam sessions.

Quality Assurance

Quality assurance of our examination was maintained by the large number of experierced local examiners in our panel.
Paired examiners in each station during clinical exam also helped to improve its validity. Our QA Examiners and External
Examiners continued to assess and monitor the standards of our local examiners as well as the role players,

Successful candidates in Part | Written Examination 2007

Dr. Chow Kam Fai Dr. Lee Cheuk Pong

Dr. Chan Chung Keung, Cary

Dr. Chan King Chi
Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chan Siu Cheung

Dr. Chu Wai Ting, Becky
Dr. Chu Wan Wing, Vivian
Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
Dr. Fan Wai Man, Anita

Dr. Lee Chik Pui
Dr. L.ee Ka Pik
Dr. Lee Kit Yan
Dr. Lee Ling Hin

Dr. Chan Ting Bong Dr. Ho Ka Ming Dr. Lee Sik Kwan, Jenny
Dr. Chan Ying Ho Dr. Ho Kai Tin Dr. Lee Wing Yi
Dr. Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine Dr. Hui Ah Ni Dr. Lee Yee Lam

Dr. Cheuk Wing Ngar

Dr, Cheung Chung Yin, Johnny
Dr. Cheung Man Ha

Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

Dr. Kwan Shu To, Clara

Dr. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy
Dr. Kwok Yuk Lun

Dr. Lam Wai Hang, Eddie

Or. Leung Lai Kuen
Dr. Leung To Fung
Dr. Leung Wai Man

Dr.

. Leung Wan Chiu
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Dr. Tam Wah Kit

Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Wat Pui Kwan, Judy
Dr. Wong Fai Ying

Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

Dr. Wong Kwok, Kitty
Dr. Wong Man Kin

Dr. Wong Pak Kin

Dr. Wong Sze Nga
Dr. Wong Yuk Shan
Or. Wu Tsz Yuen
Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Yeung Sze Ying
Dr. Yip Chun Kong
Br. Yip Wan Ha

Dr. Leung Wing Kit

Or. Lo Sze Mon

Dz. Luk Man Hei, Matthew
Dr. Ng Cham Chi

Dr. Ng Tze King, Peter
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Sy Wing Man

Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Successful candidates in Part Il Clinical Examination 2007

Dr. Au Chi Sum Dr. Leung Yu Hang

Dr. Chan Chi Wing Dr. Lo Ling

Dr. Chan Lit Ping Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer
Dr. Cheng Sai Yip, Ronald Dr. Shih Hei Ting, Eden
Dr. Ho Mo Sze, Ellen Dr. Sy Hung Pan

Or. Kwan Yu Dr. Ting Fei Yin

Dr. Lai Kit Ping, Loretta Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

Dr. Lam Sun Ching Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emily
Dr. Lam Wai Ho Dr. Tso Ka Hin

Dr. Lau Chi Hung Dr. Wong Chit Wing

Dr. Lau Chun Hung, Gavin Dr. Wong Hei Man, Emily
Dr, {.au Rebecca Becca Chaw Dr. Yeung Fun Na

Dr, Leung Cheuk Wing

Examination Prize: “The Best Candidate Award 2007”

It was the fourth year that the College offered this prize. This year it was awarded to Dr. Lai Kit Ping,
Loretta, who had passed the Conjoint Examination at one sefting and achieved the best performance
in the Examination.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Conjoint Exam would like to thank our Chief Examiner and segment Coordinators for
contributing so much time and effort throughout the entire examination, all the Board members for their
active participation, the External Examiners for their advice and support, alf our QA Examiners, Case-
Writing and Marking Examiners, Trainee Examiners, and Role Players for their time and contributions
before and during the examination, and ali our College secretarial staff and helpers for their excellent
administrative and supportive waorks.

BOARD OF DIPLOMA IN FAMILY MEDICINE

Chairman ¢ Pr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Board Members : Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo Course Director
(2007-2008) Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam Course Advisor

Course Co-ordinalor

Or. Andrew K. K. Ip Course Co-ordinator

Dr. Simon C. L. Au Deputy Chairman, Module | & i Co-ordinator

Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung  Chairlady, DFM Assessment & Examination Subcommittee
(until May 07)

Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Dorothy T. C. Law Chairlady, DFM Assessment & Examination Subcommittee
(from June 07 onwards)

Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing  Module Ill Co-ordinator

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong Module IV Co-ordinator

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi Module V Co-ordinator

Ex-officio ¢ Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip {President})
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu {Vice-President — Education & Examination}
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam  {Hon, Secretary)
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Hon. Treasurer}

Ms. Charlotte H. F. Sham (Administrative Executive)

Ms. Winniea W. Y. Lee  (Adminisirative Executive, from March 2008 onwards)
Ms. Carmen 8. Y. Cheng (Administrative Execulive, until February 2008)

Secretaries

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

The DFM course entered her sixth year in 2008 and continued Lo offer an effective and practical way to acquire knowledge,
atlitude and skills of family medicine. The Board hoped more primary care doctors would enhance their knowledge in

family medicine, so that a belter and more efficient primary care could be delivered to the community.

This year marked a new milestone. As mentioned in the last Report, the Board would conduct this course with new
Distance Modufes | and IF written by Dr Wun Yuk Tsan and his {eam. These new modules would replace those offered
by The Department of General Practice, Menash University. After running the course for the past five years, the Board
gained valuable experience and decided to implement the new modules which, hopefully, would cater for new learning
needs and relevance to local family medicine practice. Nonetheless, the Board was grateful to Professor Leon Piterman
and Professor Neil Spike for their advice and support over the last five years and for sharing their valuable experience
in teaching. In this respect the Board held a dinner to thank them on May 4, 2008 after the DFM Examination, Professor
Leon Piterman, Professor Neil Spike, Professor George Zaharias, Professor Les Segal, Dr. Donald Li, Dr. Stephen
Foo, Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan, Or. Gene Tsoi, Dr. Au Chi Lap, Dr. Mary Kwong and myself were present. The dinner was
memorable. We exchanged experience in family medicine teaching. Dr. Denald Li represented the College and Board
to present souvenirs to the guests.

Thirty candidates fulfilled all the requirements of DFM Course and passed the Final Examination in 2008. | wouid fike
to take this oppertunity to thank Professor Michael Kidd, Discipline of General Practice, The University of Sydney, for
being our External Examiner again. He was impressed and satisfied with high standard of the DFM Examination and

Assessment. The Board was grateful for his valuable supervision and advice.

Lastly, on behalf of the College and the Board, | wished to thank Dr. Wun for writing and supervising the new modules,
all the Board members, lecturers, speakers, examiners, tutors and mentors of the DFM course who contributed their time
and efforts to make the course successful. | also wished to thank the secretarial staff Ms Charlotte Sham, Ms Winniea
Lee and Ms Carmen Cheng for their hard-working.

Mentors List (2007- 2008)

Dr. Kan Yee Man
Dr, Ng Mow Lok

Dr. So Wing Sze
Dr. Wai Chor Keung

Graduation Ceremony 2007- 2008

Dr. Wan Sju Fan, Rebecca
Dr. Wu Xiao Chun
Dr. Yue £am Lun

The Graduation Ceremony of the 5tk DFM Course of the College was held jointly with Conferment Ceremaony on 25
May 2008.
The DFM 2007-2008 Successful candidates were:

Dr. Raymond H. F. Chan
Dr, Chan Man Hung

Dr. Law Wing Kin
Dr. Jenny 8. K. Lee

"




DFM Assessment and Examination Subcommittee

Dr. Dorothy T. C. Law

Dr. Chan Man Li
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Gerdon Y, M. Leung
Dr. Ngan Pui Yan
Or. Pang Chi Tak

Dr. Chan Shan Ching
Dr. Chan Siu Yin
Dr. Chan Suet Ching

Chairman
Subcommittee Members

H Clinical Examination Co-ordinator
Written Examination Co-ordinator

12

Dr. Virginia W. C, Chan Dr. Siu Pui Yi Dr. Paco W. Y, L Case Lead
A . - Paca W. Y. Lee ase Leader
Dr. Chan Chim Yiu Dr. Siu Lok Man Dr. Ngai Ka Ho Case Leader
Dr. Cheng Sze Ho Dr. So Chi Kin Dr. Wan Kwong Yu Case Leader
Dr. Cheng Kit Wing Dr. So Hei Ming Dr. Yuen Shiu Man Case Leader

Dr. Christina Cheuk

Dr, Chow Kai Lim
Dr. Ho Chun Lam

Dr. Kwong Wing Hung

Dr. Lam Wai Ming
Dr. Lam Ting

Dr. Tang Kin Wa

Dr, Raymond P. K. Wong

Dr. Wong Wing Sze
Dr. Wu Tsz Yuen

Dr. Frances S. K. Yu
Dr, Natalie Y. K. Yuen

Thirty candidates completed the 5th DFM Course and were awarded The Certificate of Diploma in Family Medicine

in 2008.

DFM Course 2007 - 2008

The DFM Caurse consisted cf five Mcdules: Introduction to General Practice/ Family Medicine {Distance Learning),
Clinical General Practice (Distance Learning), Essentials of Family Medicine (Structured Lectures & Seminars), Clinical
Updates (Seminars and Clinical Attachment) and Practical Family Medicine (Practical Workshops}. The limetable of

ihe Course was as follows:

Date
Jun 22, 07 (Fri)
Jun 22, 07- Aug 31, 07

Aug 25, 07 (Sat)
Sept 1, 07 (Sat)
Sept 29, 07 {Sat)

Oct 6, 07 (Sat)

Oct 20, 07 (Sat)

Nov 19, 07 (Sat)

Nov 24, 07 (Sat)

Nov 17, 07 - Jan 19, 08

Dec 8, 07 (Sat)

Jan 5, 08 (Sat}
Jan 12, 08 (Sat)

Topic
Introduction Session
Module | — Introduction to General Practice

Module V CPR Training Workshep
Meadule V CPR Examination
Module V Consultation Skill ¢

Module V Consuitation Skill Il

Module Il Introduction to Family Therapy
Module II} Infection Control

Module Ill Anticipatory Care

Module Il - Clinical General Practice

Module V Musculoskeletal Workshop

Module V Orthopaedic Injection Workshop
Module ill Evidence-based Medicine

Speaker(s)

Course & Module Co-ordinators
Distance Learning by DGP,
Monash University

CPR instructors, HKCFP

CPR examiners, HKCFP

Dr. Ho Kam Wai &

Dr. Anthony K. P. Ho

Or. Ho Kam Wai &

Dr, Anthony K_ P. Ho

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu

Dr. Raymond W, H. Yung

Dr. David V. K. Chao

Distance Learning by DGP,
Monash University

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai &

Dr. Luck L. 8. Li

Dr. Lau Hoi Kuen

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

i
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Panel of Examiners:
External Examiner

QA Examiners

Examiners

Pre-examination Workshop:

Dr. Stanley K. K. Lam
Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Professor Michael Kidd

Professor and Head, Discipline of General Practice,
The University of Sydney, Australia

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Dr. Simon C. L, Au

Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
br. Simon S, M. Chow
Dr. Ignatius P. S. Choy
Dr. Kan Chi Ho

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Paco W. Y. Lee

Dr. Catherine S. W. Ng
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Professor Leon Piterman
Dr. Les Segal

Professor Neil Spike

Dr. Janet C. Y. Tam (Trainee Examiner)
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Solomon T, L., Yeung
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Dr. Gecrge Zaharias

The workshop was held on 19 April 2008 (Sat) to help DF} candidates prepare for the clinical examination. A stimulated
OSCE was run to let the candidales get familiar with the examination format.

Written and Clinical Examination:

The written examination and the clinical examination were held on 3 and 4 May 2008 (Sat and Sun) respectively.
The successful candidates of the year 2007-2008 were;

Dr. Raymond H. F. Chan
Dr. Chan Man Hung

Dr. Chan Shan Ching
Dr, Chan Siu Yin

Dr. Chan Suet Ching

Dr. Law Wing Kin

Dr, Jenny S. K, Lee

Dr. Gordon Y. M. Leung
Dr. Ngan Pui Yan

Dr. Pang Chi Tak

Jan 19, 08 (Sat) Module 1l Critical Appraisal Dr. Kinson K. S. Lau gr- \éi;ginig |¥V (\3r Chan Dr. Siu Pui Yi

. r. i
Jan 26, 08 (Sat) Mogule Ill Care for the Elderly & Chronic lliness Dr. Daniei T. P. Lam Dr. Chong Sae Ho. Br Sl Sk Man
Feb 23, 08 (Sat) Module V Counselling Workshcp | Dr. Daniel W. S, Chu Dr. Cheng Kit wing Dr. So Hei Ming

Mar 1, 08 (Sat)
Mar 8, 08 (Sat)
Mar 15, 08 (Sat)
Mar 22, 08 (Sat)
Mar 29, 08 (Sat)

Medule Ifl Research & Teaching in Family Medicine
Medule V Counselling Workshop 1l

Module [l Clinical Audit & Quatity Assurance
Module V Women'’s Health Workshop

Module |ll Practice Management

Prof, Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

Dr. Chan Leung Kwok
Dr, Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Christina Cheuk
Dr. Chow Kai Lim

Dr. Ho Chun Lam

Dr. Kwong Wing Hung
Dr. Lam Wai Ming

Dr. Lam Ting

Dr. Tang Kin Wa

Dr. Raymand P. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Wing Sze

Dr. Wu Tsz Yuen

D:. Frances S. K. Yu

Dr. Natalie Y. K. Yuen

Thirty candidates fulfilled all the requiremenis of DFM Course and passed the final examination in 2008.
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

Chairlady

:  Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Board Members (2007 - 2008) :

Dr. Simon C. L. Au
Dr. Solomon T. L. Yeung
Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi

Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. £dmond C. H. Chan
Or. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. David 8. L. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. S. Chan
Dr. Cheung Ying Man
Dr. Wilson W. Y. Hung
Dr. Mary B.L. Kwong
Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Or. Mo I<kam Chuen

Dr. Allen H, Y. Ngai

Dr. Leon Gearge Tong
Dr. Tong Siu Man

Dr. Wong Ka Wah

Dr. Wong Nai Ming

(Deputy Chairman & Co-ordinator, Musculoskeletal Interest Group)
(Deputy Chairman)

{Secretary, Board uniil December 2007, Chairman, Evaluation Subcommittee, Co-ordinatior,
Interest Group in Dementia & Geriatric)

(Secretary, Board from January 2008 onwards)

(Chairman, Moderator Subcommittee)

{Chairman, Assessment Enhancement Subcommitiee}

(Chairman, Annual Update Subcommittee)

(Deputy Chairman, Web Education Subcommiltee}

(Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Mental Health & Psychiatry in Primary Care)

(Chairman, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Subcommittee from January 2008 onwards)
{Liaison Person wilh Editorial Board until December 2007)

(Deputy Chairman, Video Viewing Subcommittee & Chairman, Video Library)

(Chairman, Annual Refresher Course & Liaison Person with QA8A Committee)

{Chairlady, Clinicaf Aitachment Subcommitiee)

{Supervisor, Assessment Enhancement Subcommittee until December 2007)

{Chairman, Video Viewing Subcommiitee)

(Supervisor, Assessment Enhanicement Subcommittee from January 2008 onwards)
{Co-ordinator, Medical-legal Alert Interest Group)

{Chairman, Small Discussicn Group Subcommittee)

(Supervisor, Assessment Enhancement Subcommittee & Liaison Person with Editorial
Board from January 2008 onwards)

{Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Dermatology & Chairman, Annual Refresher Course until
December 2007)

Administrative Executive: Ms. Carmen S. Y. Cheng (Administrative Executive, until February 2008}

Ms. Winniea W. Y. Lee {Administrative Executive, from March 2008 onwards)
Ms. Charlotte H. F. Sham (Administrative Executive)

CHAIRLADY’S MESSAGE

During the year 2007-2008, the Board, as in the previous years, had organized the following educational activities for
our College members. All the CME and CPD programmes had been running smoothly and accredited.

Video-Library and Video Viewing Session

For the pericd of 2007-2008 we had arranged 12 video sessions in our Wanchai College premises on 2 monthly basis.
Video viewing session and Video Library have been practiced since July 2005. The viewing session is scheduled on
the last Friday of every month, at 2:30pm — 3;30pm, at the 8/F, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, Wanchai. The
topics are selected from the lectures in our Luncheen, Evening and Annual Refresher Course CME aclivities, These
viewing sessions are open only to our members, 1 CME point, HKCFP or MCHK, is accredited to one who attends
the viewing session. Up to a maximum of 2 CPD points may be accredited to one who submits a satisfactory report
of Professional Development Log. It is encouraging that the number of attendance is increasing. The topics of the 12
session presented were:

- Common Diseases in Ophthalmology - Cataract

- Balivary gland swelling: approach to management

- Management of neuropathic pain due to spinal arthropathy and stenosis
- Common arthritis, gout ang adhesive capsulitis

- Low back pain — an Update

- Sleep Apnoea

- The importance of primary dentition and ils care

- Periodontal diseases — the most common infection

- Periodontal infection — a silent health risk

- Common oral lesions and oral manifestation of systemic condition

- Clinical Update in Alzheimer’s Disease

- Stroke Prevention: New Targets

~  Understanding Fats, Good VS Bad

- Latest Treatment of Cardiovascular Disease

- Psychiatric Disorder in Youth

- Prevention and Therapy of Actinic Keratoses and Basal Cell Carcinoma
- Rationali Management of Pneumonia in Community

S
.

Or. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Carl T. K. Wong

Dr. Dawn Teresa H., F. Al
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Henry W, H. Loo

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

(Deputy Chairman, Annual Update Subcommittee) . Current Review of Diabetic Treatments — Do We Need New Agents?

(Chairman, Web Education Subcommittee} - ABreakihrough in Diabetic Management Incretins & DDP-4 Inhibitor, Sitagliptin

N

Small Discussion Group

Itis a good news that the number of Small Discussion Groups has increased to 99. Participant members will gain 1
CME point and the speaker will gain an extra 1 CPD point. Members who are actively participating in writing up local
management protocols of common diseases can also earn extra CPD points. Well-written synopses will be published in
our College Journal ‘The Hong Kong Practitioner” o give credit to the exceflent work of some small discussion groups.
However, synopses not up to standard are requested to be re-written again.

i
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Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training

The Board would like to thank the Hong Kong College of Cardiology, especially Dr. Cheng Chun Ho and Dr. Pun Chiu
On for their continuous support. Our CPR training workshops and examinations were running successfully and the
instructor workshops for up-keeping standards and recruiting new instructors were well organized, We held two CPR
training workshops from March, 2007 to April, 2008. We have 124 members passed the CPR Examination and were
awarded the Certificate of Competency CPR in Basic Life Support this year.

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi

Ex-officio

Clinical Attachment
We have three clinical attachments this year with the support from our hospital colleagues.
Diabetes Attachment - United Christian Hospital




- Division of Otorhinolaryngology, Department of Surgery, CUHK
- Department of Orthopaedics & Traumatology, Prince of Wales Hospital, CUHK

ENT Astachment
O & T Attachment

The Board would like to express our sincere thanks to Dr. Tsang Man Wo, Dr. Grace Kam; Professor C. A. van Hasselt,
Dr. John Woo; Professor Chan Kai Ming, Dr. Patrick Yung and the staffs of their departments organizing our clinical
attachments. The clinical attachments are aimed at in-depth and structural teaching of our membsers in the specialty
they are interested in,

Assessment Enhancement Course

Assessment Enhancement Course remained a very popular course in her eighth year of establishment. | would like to
thank all the tutors in contributing their time and effort in this course. They help tremendousiy in upgrading the standard
on family medicine in the consuitation skills, physical examination and other various aspects. These are very useful to
members preparing the coming Conjoint Fellowship Examination.

Annual Refresher Course

Annual Refresher Course has been the traditional major year-end event for 27 years, This year, we had 6 lectures and
3 workshops and were attended by over 250 members. Thanks to all those participants who returned their evaluation
questionnaires. The comments and suggestions are invaluable to help planning the coming ARC in her 28th anniversary
in year 2008,

Dates Topics Speakers
20-11-2007 Oncology Dr. Paul N. M. Cheng
(Tue) Multi-targeted Approach in Cancer Therapy

22-11-2007 Rheumatoid Arthritis Dr. Leung Moon Ho

(Thu) Management of Rheumatoid Arthritis
— the Old, the New and the Reality

27-11-2007 Gastroenterology Dr. Ambrose C. P. Kwan
(Tue) Update on Gastro-esophageal Reflux Disease
29-11-2007 Dementia
(Thu) 1. Glutamatergic Mechanism )

2. Update Clinical management in Alzheimer's Disease Dr. Lo Chun Wai

Dr. Francis C. K. Mok

4-12-2007 \accine Dr. Daniel C. S. Chiu
(Tue) Paediatric Vaccine Update
6-12-2007 Travel Medicine Dr. Henry Kong
{Thu) Travel Health Medicine
SUNDAY WORKSHOPS
18-11-2007 Gardiovascular Workshop

Dr. Victor W. T. Yan

(Sun) 1. New concept of the Tetai CV Risk Management
Dr. Andy W, K. Chan

2. Update in Investigation and Treatment of
Ischemic Heart Disease
3. Lipid Targets & Markers: from Evidence to Clinical Practice

25+11.2007 Women's Heaith Workshop
(Sun) 1. An Update in Management of Locally Advanced

or Metastatic HER2+/ErbB2+ Breast Cancer
2. New Era in Cervical Cancer Prevention for All Women
3. Antenatal & Postnatal Depression

Dr. Elaing Chau

Dr. Thomas C. C. Yau

Dr. Cheung Tak Hung
Professor Tony Chung

&
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2-12-2007 Common Geriatric Problems Workshop
{Sun) 1. Management of Chronic Venous Disease

2. Treatment Update for Post-Menopausal Osteoporosis
3. Treatment of Type 2 Diabetes: from Oral Drugs to Insulin

Dr. Albert C. W. Ting
Dr. Lee Ka Kui
Dr. 1. T. Lau

Annual Updates, Luncheon Meetings, Seminars and Workshops

Updates seminars and weekday luncheon lectures were organized regularly throughout the whole year with the
support from various specialties including Cardiology, Dental, Endocrinology, ENT, Surgery, Gynaecology, Bermatology,
Gastroenterology, Gertatric, Nephrology, Neurology, Oncology, Ophthalmology, Qrthopasedics, Paediatric, Psychiatry,
Respiratory and Rheumatology.

The following were our programmes since the last report:

Dates Topics Speakers
01-04-2007  Update in Psychiatry
1. Management of Depression “Recent Advance & Practical Tips” Dr. Dominic T. S. Les
2. ERFETFERS Ms. Rainbow C. H. Tang
3. Family Therapist Approach Solving Family Puzzles Dr. Ben K. L. Cheung
4, Practical Skills for Family Physician in Handling Adolescent Mr. Albert Chan
12-04-2007 1. Erectile Dysfunction Treatment by Urologist Dr. Michael C. W. Cheng
2. The New Concept of Erectile Dysfunction Treatment and Ms. Victoria Lehmann
Sexual Health: Treatment To Goal
14-04-2007  Diabetes Mellitus Workshop
1. Practical Aspects in DM Management in Primary Care Professor Chan Wing Bun
2. Dietary Advice for Chinese Patients Ms. June K. C. Chan
3. Understanding DM Patient Needs Ms. Cheung Yee Mee
4, Foot Care and Complications for Diabetes Patients Mr, Peter Koo
19-04-2007  What s the VITAL Option fo Manage Dyslipidemia Today? Professor Ross Simpson
23-04-2007  Optimizing Cholesteral-lowering Therapy: Professor David Waters
Which Drug? Which Dose? Which Patients?
G4-05-2007  Statins: Haiting the Advance Atherosclerosis? Dr. Neal Gordon Uren
13-05-2007  Update on Common Geriatric Diseases
1. Vascular Heaith and Geriatric Syndromes Dr. David L. K. Dai
2. Renal Protection for the Elderly Hypertensive Patients with Dr. Ho Chung Ping
Kidney Diseases
3. Update on Management of Common Inflammatory Arthritis Dr. Chan Tak Hin
22-05-2007  Prevention of Cardiovascular Complications Beyond Glycaemic Professor Chan Wing Bun
Control
20-05-2007 1. New Concept of the Total CV Risk Management Dr. Daniel W. S, Chu
2. The Roale of Family Physician in Diabetes and Renal Dr. Teresa Y. H. Wong
Disease Management
08-06-2007  T2DM — Treatment Insights from Recent Clinical Trials Professor Rury Holman

05-07-2007

Symptomatic Treatments for Alzheimer's Disease in Clinical Practice Professor Rachelle Smith Doody

17
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12-07-2007

13-07-2007

23-08-2007

25-08-2007

30-08-2007

09-08-2007

11-09-2007

17-09-2007

28-09-2007

29-09-2007

29-098-2007

07-10-2007

25-10-2007

31-10-2007

Lipid Management for Stroke Prevention

1. Approach to Chronic Hepatitis B

2. Treatment of Chronic Hepatitis B in the Era of Potent

Antiviral

1. Clinical Efficacy of Cevarix
2. Clinical Implication and Product Profile of Cevarix

Gynaecology Update
1. Updates on Cervicat Cancer and HPV Detection
2. Updates on HPV Prevention and Vaccine

1., Latest Treatment in Cardiovascular Disease
2. Trans Fat— Pros and Cons

. PTCA - Updates on Advances, Indications and Risks
. Sudden Cardiac Death — Aetiology and Prevention

. Drug Addiction 1

. Case Presentation

. Drug Addiction 2

g b WRN

Prevention and Therapy of Actinic Keratoses
(Carcinomata in Situ) and Basal Cell Carcinoma

Rational Management of Pneumonia in Community

1. Update on Asthma Management — New GINA Guideline and
Asthma Control Test
2. Use of Asthma Control Test in Community Survey

Half Day DM Workshop
1. Enhancing DM Patients Management —
Importance of Communication and Holistic Team Approach

2. Managing the Progressive Course of T2DM —
Striking the Risk and Benefit Balance

3. Treat Early, Treat Aggressively to Prevent DM
Comglications — Case Sharing from a Diabetologist

Back to the Future: Gurrent and Emerging Approaches to the
Management of Anxiety Disorders

Medico-legai Alert Update on Office Gynaecology & Obstetrics
1. Common Pitfalls in Primary Care

2. Medical Mishaps

3. Enlightening Cases

1. Update on Asthma Management ~ New GINA Guideline and
Asthma Control Test
2. Use of Asthma Control Test in Community Survey

Professor Phit Gorelick

Dr. Michael K, K, Li
Dr. William Sievert

Professor Diane Harper
Dr. Jovelle B, Laoag-Fernandez

Professor Annie N. Y. Cheung
Professor Hextan Y. S. Ngan

Dr. John P. 8. Li
Ms. Sylvia S, W. Lam

Dr. Chan Chi Kin

Dr. Bobby V. C. S0
Dr. Ben K. L. Cheung
Dr. Paul T. C. Lam
Dr. Ben I, L. Cheung

Professor Eggert Stockfleth

Dr. Lam Bing

Professor Gary W. . Wong

Ms. Chung Hau Yee
Professor Giancario Viberti

Dr. Chan Wing Bun

Professor Raymond W. Lam

Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Teoh Ming Keng
Mr. Chang Wah Yan

Professor Gary W. K. Wong

Visiting Professorship — Mental Health Research in Primary Care Professor Jane Gunn

S e
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02-11-2007

06-11-2007

09-11-2007

22-12-2007

20-01-2008

28-02-2008

13-03-2008

14-03-2008

15-03-2008

16-03-2008

The Board would like to take this opporiunity to thank all guest speakers in our various College scientific and educational

events.

1. Current Review of Diabetic Treatments -
Do We Need New Agents?

2. A Breakthrough in Diabetic Management: Increting & DDP-4
Inhibiter, Sitagliptin

Management of Hypertension and Beyond:
Total Risk Management

Nutrition Therapy: The Community to Critical Care Connection

1. Early Detection of Dementia in Family Praclice
2. Practical Case Discussion on Diagnosis and Management

Geriatric Update

1. Use of Drugs in the Elderly

2. Clinical Management in Elderly Depression

3. Fall Prevention and Management in Eiderly People

4. The use of Psychology Assessment and Treatment for
Geriatrics Patients

Clinical Relevance of Butyrylcholinesterase in Dementia
Treatment

Management of Cardiovascular Risk Factors in Type 2 Diabetes

Asian Primary Care Ianovators (Day 1)

1. Plenary Lecture: The Role of Primary Care in Chronic Diseases

2. Primary Care in Hong Kong

Astan Primary Care Innovation (Day 2)
1. Plenary Lecture: Management of Chronic Diseases in
Paediatrics

2. Extraesophagea! Refux Diseases — Diagnosis & Treatment

. NSAID related GI complications — How to recognize Risks and
Prevent Complications

. Science Behind SMART

. Practical Approach of SMART In Asthma Management

. Challenges in Asthma Management

. SNAP -- Singapore Perspective

. CGase Study 1

. Case Study 2

(2]
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Asian Primary Care Innovation (Day 3)

1. Recent Advances in Atherosclerosis Research —
Implications to Daily Clinical Practice

. LDL-C Lowering: How Low should we go?

. Comprehensive Lipid Management — An Asian Perspective

. Case Study 1

. Case Study 2

G ob W

Professor Brian Tomlinson

Professor Jfohn Prins

Dr. Leo C. C. Kum

Dr. Krishnan Sriram

Dr. Ernest H. C. Tam
Dr. David L. K. Dai

Dr. Felix H. W, Chan
Dr. Pan Pey Chyou
Dr. Francis C. I{. Mok
Dr. Hana 8. H. Li

Professor Clive Ballard

Dr. Gary Y. K. Mak

Dr. Jason Cheah
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo

Professor Daniel Goh

Dr. Yim Heng Boon
Dr. Lai Kam Chuen

Professor Daniel Goh
Dr. Refand Leung

Dr. Roland Leung

Dr. Chong Phui-Nah
Dr. Lai Kam Chuen
Dr. Yim Heng Boon

Dr. Peter J. Lin

Professor Peter Yan
Professor Brian Tomlinson
Dr. Benjamin Cheah

Dr. Irwin C. A. Chung
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The Board videotaped the updates and lectures, which are kept in our video library for video viewing sessions and for
members' access through the secretariat at Wanchai. Those members, who cannot atiend the lectures that they are
interested in, can re-visit through seeing the videctape in our Wanchai premises. Our College plans to upload these
lectures and Updaies on to the website for Board of Education so that members could access at home.

The Board would thank all those members whe gave us comments or returned feedback questionnaires after attending
the Jectures or updates. Their valuable comments would enable the Board to arrange the lectures to meet the learning
needs of our members in the future. Again, members are encauraged to submit their CPD logs of these lectures and
updates to gain additional CPD paints.

Certificate Course
Sport Medicine Cerlificate Course was newly organized in 2007 with the following schedule:

Speakers
Professor Frank H. K. Fu

Dr. Yung Tak Cheung
Dr. Carina C. F. Li

Dates Topics
16-06-2007 1. Health Benefits of Exercise

2. Pre-participation Cardiac and Health Screening
3. Emergency Medical Conditions during Sports Participation

Dr. Chung Chin Hung
Dr. Lobo H. T. Louie

21-07-2007 1. Sports First-Aid
2. Development Trend in Physical Activity

3. Perfarmance Enhancing Substances Dr. Chan Kwok Ki

Dr. James K. K. Lam
Mr. Elfon C. T. Ng

18-08-2007 1. Common Running Injuries
2. Rehabilitation of Sports Injuries
Ms. Mimi Sham

w

. Sports Mutrition

Mr. Quach Binh
Dr. Luk Tze Chung

15-09-2007  Fitness Assessment and Training (Practical)

The Board would tike to take the opportunity 1o thank all the speakers, especially to Br. Chan Kwok Ki, who helped in
coordinating this Sport Medicine Certificate Course with Hong Kong Bapfist University.

Certificate Course of COPD Management for Family Physicians Programme Schedule:

Dates Topics Speakers

09-09-2007 1. Pathophysiclogy and Epidemiology of COPD:
Emerging Concept

Dr. Maureen M. L. Wong

2. Pharmacological Management of Chronic Stable COPD Dr. Thomas Y. W. Mok

Dr. Chu Chung Ming
Dr. Lam Wai Kei

22-09-2007 1. Diagnosis and Differential Diagnosis of COPD

. Application of Lung Function Tests in Management of
COPD: Hands on Warkshop on Spirometry

favl

Dr. Fanny W. S. Ko
Dr, Johnny W. M. Chan

13-10-2007 1. Management of Acute Exacerbations of COPD

Role of Vaccinations and Non-invasive Ventilation in COPD

n

10-141-2007 1. Non-Pharmacclogical Management of COPD Dr. Weng Kam Cheung

Rehabilitation & Others

2. Smoking and COPD: Role of Smoking Cessation Dr. O Wing Hing
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The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank all the speakers, especially te Dr. Chan Wai Ming, The Hong Kong
Thoracic Society and Dr. Chu Chung Ming, The American College of Chest Physicians {Hong Kong & Macau Chapter)
for their confribution in the COPD Certificate Course 2007,

Certificate Course of Urology for Family Physicians Programme Schedule:
Dates Topics Speakers

17-02-2008 1. Benign Prostate Hyperplasia and Lower Urinary Tract Dr, Simon 8. M. Hou
Symploms
2. Bladder, Kidney and Other Urological Maligancies Dr. Ng Man Tat

3. Urological Emergency Dr. Eddie 8. Y, Chan

Dr. Mak Siu King
Professor Ng Chi Fai
Ms. Li Miu Ling

09-03-2008 1. Erectile Dysfunction, Sexual Dysfunctions and Andrology
2. UTl and Prostatitis

w

. Nursing Aspect in the Management of Erectile Dysfunction

29-03-2008 1. Prostate Cancer
. Overactive Bladder & Other Irritative Urinary

Professor Sydney K. H. Yip
Dr. Chan Chi I{ok

N

Symptoms Urological Problems
3. Common Paediatric Urological Problems Dr. Peter Y. H. Tam
19-04-2008 1. Common Female Urological Problems
2. Stone Disease
3. Nursing Management in Urclogy

Dr. Cheung Ho Yuen
Professor Ng Chi Fai
Ms. Li Miu Ling

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank all the speakers, especially to Professor Ng Chi Fai of Department
of Surgery, Chinese University of Hong Kong, who helped in co-ordinating the Cerlificate Course of Urology.

Professional Development Subcommittee

Since 2005, five Interest Groups have been formed under this Subcommittee: namely Dermatology, Geriatric, Medico-legal,
Mental Health, and Neuro-musculoskeletal.

Qur Interest Groups provide a platform for ali members of our College in public and private sectors to meet and exchange
their experience, Interested members are encouraged to participate, presenting their cases or problems for discussions
or role-play for sharing. Sharing experience is an important mode of gaining knowledge. Both the experienced and less
experienced doctors can benefit from the participation.

Sharing problem cases with specialists or expertise will provide peer support, skill-mix and bridging the professional
gap. This will upgrade our standard, io raise our morale, and increase our job satisfaction. This will also promote early
awareness, clinical governance and risk management in respect to different medical fields, to assure a better management
and a high-quality health care for the public.

The Interest Group in Dementia and Geriatric had organized an Update on common Geriatric Diseases, which was
held on 13th May 2007 and was well attended.
Medico legal Alert Interest Group alerts our members on medical legal importance of various aspects of our

discipline. This year, we have co-organized a seminar with Medical Protection Scciety and The College of Obstetrics
& Gynaecology.
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Date Topics Speakers
7-10-2007 Medico-legal Alert Update on Office Gynaecology & Obstetrics
1. Common Piffalls in Primary Care Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
2. Managing Medical Mishaps Dr. Teoh Ming Keng
3. Enlightening Cases Mr. Wgody W. Y. Chang
4. Clinical Issues with Medical Legal Implications in Obstetrics Professor Grace W. K. Tang

and Gynaecology
5. Ethical and Legal Issues in Obstelrics and Gynaecology in Dr. Robert C. L. Law
Primary Care

The Interest Group in Mental Health and Psychiatry in Primary Care scheduled regular bimonthly meeting on first
Saturday afternoon of even months (except public holidays) in the year 2007. Those atlend 80% of annual activity will
be awarded the certificate of attendance. Nine participates were awarded.

Dates Topics Speakers

03-02-2007 How to Prepare Couples for Family Therapy ~ Role Mr. Albert Chan
of Family Physicians

02-06-2007 Transition from Tertiary to Primary Care: Management of Dr. David F. K. Tsang
Psychiatric Patients by Family Physician in Community

04-08-2007 Managing Community Mental Health Problems — Integrating Dr. Edmund W, W. Lam
Pharmacotherapy, Psychotherapy and Family Therapy

06-10-2007  Quit Smoke, Helping our Patient to Change Behavior Dr. Cheung Kin Leung

01-12-2007 Sex Assessment Or. Professor Ng Man Lun

The tnterest Group in Dermatology was firstly launched in January 2007 and scheduled to have regular bimonthly
meeting on first Saturday afternoon of odd months (except public holidays) in the year 2007. Those attend 80% of anhual
activity will be awarded the certificate of attendance. Fourteen participates were awarded.

Dates Topics Speakers
06-01-2007  Geriatric Skin Problem Dr. Lo Kuen Kang
03-03-2067  Skin Infection Dr. Lo Kuen Kang
05-05-2007  Hair and Nail Disorders Dr. Chan Shu Yu
07-07-2007 Common Skin Diseases and Their Imitators Dr. Cheng Lai Yin
01-09-2007 Paediatric Dermatology Dr. David C. K. Luk
03-11-2007 Common Pigmentary Disarders of the Skin Dr. William K. K. Fung

The Interest Group in Neuro-Musculoskeletal is hewly formed in 2008.

Dates Topics Speakers
26-5-2007 Musculoskeletal Medicine Dr. Lai Wai Wah
11-8-2007 Biopsychosocial Model of Chrenic Pain Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

Interpractice Visit

Interpractice visit is @ mean of continuous medical education through practice visits by peer group. Participants may
share their experience and improve their skills on clinic and practice management, thereby achieving a high standard
of service. The details were published in the College Journal since May 1998.

Community Education Programmes

] would like to thank the following hospitals, societies and associations in helping our Board in crganizing the various
Community Education Programmes:

B

S

.

SR

e

%

- Caritas Medical Centre, Kowloon West Cluster, Hospital Authority

- Evangel Hospital

- Our Lady of Maryknc!l Hospital, Kowloon West Cluster, Hospital Authority

- Professional Development & Quality Assurance, Depariment of Health

- The Society of Physicians of Hong Kong

- Tsan Yuk Hospital, Family Medicine & Primary Healthcare, Hong Kong West Cluster, Hospital Authority
- Tseung Kwan O Hospital, Hospital Authority

- United Christian Hospital, Kewloon East & Kowloon West Cluster, Hospital Authority

College members were welcomed to attend these programmes and CME points were accredited.

Self-Assessment Correspondent Programme

MCQ papers were sent out monthly in 2007 and have changed to quarterly with our College Journal since January
2008. Members can also subscribe for the “CHECK" Programme.

Acknowledgement

Stepping into the fourth year of chairperson of the Board of Education, | am proud of my Board members for their
unlimited support and contributions in serving the College. They are the capable and supportive team te back me
up in organizing the various types of educational activities for cur College members. | am indebted to them, and our
secretarial staffs, Ms. Carmen Cheng, Ms. Charlotte Sham and Ms. Winniea Lee for their enormous suppert. ! would
aiso like to take this apportunity to thank all sister Colleges, Universilies, Hospital Authority, Department of Health for
their support in our various educationat activities. We are also thankful to the various pharmaceutical firms for their
generausly sponsorship for our functions.

BOARD OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND STANDARDS

Chairman: Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Members: Dr. Dorothy T. C. Law {Deputy Chairlady)
Dr. Benny L. P. Lui {Head, Branch of Training)
Dr. Chan Kin Ling (Head, Branch of Standards)
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man (Chairman, Basic Training Subcommittee) (Since March 2008)
Dr. Christina P. H. Wong (To Aprit 2008)

Dr. Chong Man Yuk

Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung

Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Dr. Benny L. P. Lui (Chairman, Higher Training Subcommitiee)
Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho

Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam

Dr. Wong Suk Ching

Dr. Dorothy T. C. Law {Chairlady, Trainers Subcommittee)
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Or. Gene W, W. Tsoi

Dr. John T. N. Chung

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Dr. Ruby 8.Y. Lee

Dr. Stephen K. 8. Fao

Dr. Barry T. F. Bien {Chairman, Clinical Supervisor Subcommittee)
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Chan Kin Ling (Chairman, Training Centre Subcommittee)

Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Or. Lee Kai Yuen (Chairman, Training Programme Subcommittee)

Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
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Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

(Board Member)
{Board Member)
{Ex-officio Member}
{Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
{Ex-officio Member)

{Administrative Executive, from February 2008 onwards)
(Administrative Executive, from February 2008 onwards}
{Administralive Executive, to Januray 2008)
{Administrative Executive, to January 2008)

Ms. Carmien S Y. Cheng
Ms. Koi Y. L. Chan

Ms. lvy 8. M. Leung

Ms. Karmen K. M. Mak

Secretaries:

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

The Board has been busy this year with the usuat activities of the various subcommittees. Two new secretaries,
Carmen and Koi, have jointed BVTS early this year. They have worked very hard to pick up the new post quickly to
serve the Board and our frainees recurring issues.

The Trainer's subcommittee has successfully completed the first training course for Family Medicine clinical supervisors,
thanks to all subcommitiee members and especially Chairlady Dr. Law Tung Chi whom has co-ordinated the whole
course all the way. Much of the credit should go to Dr. Law for her excellent plan and whole-hearted involvement.

This is the first year that BVTS has established a sponsorship exclusively for active trainees to altend overseas
conference. Three trainees attended a conference in Taiwan in July with delegates coming from China and Macau.
They have participated tegether with our College delegates at the conference, and submitted a written post-meeting
report to the Board. | hope they have learnt and enjoyed the experience. Three other trainees were sponsored to
attend the WONGA conference and RACGP's Annual Scientific Meeting in Melbourne October 2008, Two of them
have been accepted to give a mini-oral presentation at the conference and one with a poster presentation, This is
actually more significant in terms of active participation in postgraduate educational activities. | hope it will serve as
good example and motivation to other trainees to involve in simifar activities both locally and internationally. Cur
College will host the Regional WONCA Conference 2009 here in Hong Kong!!!

The usual statistics up to 31* March 2008 are as follows:

New enrolled Basic trainees : 20
New enrolled Higher trainees . 23
Total Basic trainees ; 241
Total Higher trainees : 86

All Board members and subcommittee members have to share the various responsibilities of BVTS such as checking
new applications for enroliment and accreditation, checking trainees’ loghaoks for comptetion of training, travelling to
various training centres for accreditation, reviewing the Structural Education Programmes for pre-approval, distribution
of logbocks in person to new trainees ete. All these time-consuming and sometimes tedious activities are ongoing
all through the year. Many members may not be aware of the contributions of this group of silent workers and the
importance of these activities to the standard of vocational training.

Our Board meetings decide on all matters in retation to vocational training based on existing rules and regulations
which are long established. All decisions are mace after thorough discussions and minuted down for future reference.
All regulations are set to prevent personal favouritism and are meant {o be abided by everyone. | hope the Board will
always hold a firm stand on the principle.

Output
Congratulations to our trainees for passing the HKCFP/RACGP Conjoint Examinaticn in 2007 and for being elected
Feliows of the Hong Kong Callege of Family Physicians and the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners.

Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing

Dr. Leung Yu Hang

Or. Lo Ling

Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer
Dr. Shih Hei Ting, Eden

Dr. Sy Hung Pan

Dr. Ting Fei Yin

Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emily

Dr. Au Chi Sum

Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr. Cheng Sat Yip, Ronald
Dr. Ho Mo Sze, Ellen

Dr. Kwan Yu

Dr. Lai Kit Ping, Lorelta
Dr. Lam Soe Tjhoen

Dr. Lam Sun Ching

R

Dr. Lam Wai Ho

Dr. Lau Chi Hung

Dr. Lau Chun Hung, Gavin

Dr. Lau Rebecca Becca Chaw

Dr. Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen
Dr. Wong Chit Wing

Dr. Wong Hei Man, Emily
Dr. Yeung Fun Na

The Board certified completion of 4-year Basic Training in Family Medicine for the 48 trainees in 2007.

Dr. Au Chi Sum Dr. Lee Ka Pik

Dr. Chan Chi Wing Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing

Dr. Chan Lit Ping Dr. Leung Sze Wan, Selina
Dr. Chan Wai Ping Dr. Leung Wai Man

Dr. Chang Welis DOr. Lim Mo Kin
Dr. Che Ka Seng Dr. Lo Ling
Dr. Cheng Cheuk Hong Dr. Lo Yin Ling

Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer
Dr. Shiu Wing Ho

Dr. Sin Ming Chuen

Dr. Sy Hung Pan

Dr. Sze Pui Ka

Dr. Tong Man Chiu

Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emity
Dr. Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen
Dr. Wong Chi Chung

Dr. Wong Chit Wing

Dr. Wong Hei Man, Emily
Dr. Wong Lucia

Dr. Wong Yu Fai

Dr. Yeung Fun Na

Dr. Yeung Sze Ying

Dr. Cheng Sai Yip, Ronald
Dr. Chiang Lap Kin

Dr. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Chung Wai Ho

Dr. Fan Wai Man, Anita

Dr. Ha Kwok Leung

Dr. Ho Mo Sze, Ellen

Dr. Kwan Yih Chuen, Eugene
Dr. Kwok Hon Chu, Kenneth
Dr. Lai Kit Ping, Loretta

Dr. Lam Soe Tjhoen

Dr. Lam Sun Ching

Dr. Lam Wai Hang, Eddie

Dr. Lau Chi Hung

Dr. Lau Chi Ming

Dr. Lau Rebecca Becca Chaw
Dr. Lee Chik Pui

The Beard certified completion of 2-year of Higher Training in Family Medicine for the 28 trainees in 2007.

Dr. Chan Wan Wai

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei

Dr. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Chan Yuk Ying, Angela
Dr. Chang Ka Fai

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Choy Pui Sang, Ignatius
Gr, Chung Chi Yan, Benny
Dr. Kam Sze Man, Slivia
Dr. Kong Che Wan

Dr. Kwok Pik Ki

Dr. Kwong Siu Ket

Dr, Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny

Dr. Lam Hiu Lam

Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Lau Pui Ling

Dr. Leung Tsi Mei, Violet
Dr. Poon Shun Bong, Anthony
Dr. Shek Hon Wing

Dr. Shum Pui Shan, Monica
Dr. Sze Hon Ho

Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Wan King Tung, Peter
Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Wong Ying Fun

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Appraciation

| welcome the new members fo join the various subcommittees of the Board. Thanks o all Board members who
attended the Board meetings and contributed their time and wisdom 1o the Boards funclions. The contributions from
our cofeagues in various hospital specialties looking after our FM trainees are most appreciated. | have to thank all

FM clinical supervisors for their dedication to our vacational training programme.

Emﬁlst thank Dr. Stephen Foo for his long service fo this Board, who retired from our Board to become Censor of the
o}ege. 1 also thank Dr. John Chung, cur Immediate Past President, for his slaunch support to this Board, regrettably
resigned for personal reason.

Lastiy, our Secretariat as a feam have been helpful to carry out the Board's various activities, their effort is highly
appraciated.
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PENDIX A

Trainees in Higher Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2007/2008

Name of Trainees
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51

Dr. Ai Hiu Fay, Dawn Teresa
Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk

Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr. Chan Ka Lung

Dr. Chan Ka Man

Dr. Chan Karen

Dr. Chan Kin Wai

Dr. Chan Lam Fung

. Dr. Chan Shui Ling

. Dr. Chan Sze Man

. Dr. Chan Wai Wing

. Dr. Chan Wai Yee, Tina

. Dr. Cheng Sai Yip, Ronald

. Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung

. Dr. Cheung Ngai Fung

. Dr. Cheung Pui Shan, Cindy
. Dr. Cheung Sze Man

. Dr. Choi Wing Fai

. Dr. Chong Man Yuk

. Dr. Chow Kwan Lung

. Dr. Chew Wai Hung

. Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

. Dr. Furyg Kin Chor

. Dr. Ho Wang Fung

. Dr. Hui Wai Lee

. Dr. Ip Chung Ho, Ronald

. Dr.lpFungYi

. Dr. Kong Chun Yuk

. Dr. Kwan Yu

. Dr, Lai Kit Ping, Loretta

. Dr. Lam Sun Ching

. Dr. Lam Wai Ho

. Dr. Lau ChiHo

. Dr. Lau Chi Hung

, Dr. Lau Kin Sang, Kinson

, Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing

38.
. Dr. Li Heung Wing

Dr. Leung Yu Hang

Dr. Li Tan

. Dr. Li Wing Shun, Vincent
. Dr. Li Yuen Yuen
. Dr. Lo Ling

. Dr. Loy Tien En, Grace

. Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer
. Dr. Ng Ming Shing

. Dr. Ng Sze Wing, Catherine
Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

. Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

. Dr. Schlaikier Brigitte Elisabeth

. Dr. Shiu Ka Lok

Clinical Supervisor
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo
Dr. Alvin C.Y. Chan

Dr. Paul C. H. Siu
Dr. Xenny Kung

Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Dr, Paul C. H. Siu

Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Juhn T. N. Chung
Dr. Au Chi Lap

Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Or, Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Keith K. K. Tse

Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo
Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr, Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Weng Kwai Wing
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
Dr. Ruby S.Y. Lee

Or. Kwong Ka Wah
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr, Lai Wing Yiu

Dr. John T, N. Chung
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. Michelle M.Y. Wong
Or. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr, Dorothy K. Y. To
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr, Wong Chi Kwong
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Eric M.T. Hui

Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
or. Tony C. K. Lee

Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Angus M. W, Chan
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheling
Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Choi Kin
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Trainees in Basic Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2007/2008
Hong Kong East and West Cluster

~No W

. Dr. Sin Ming Chuen

. Dr. So Mei Ho

. Dr. Sy Hung Pan

. Dr. Sze Chung Fai

. Dr. Tam Chung Yin, Janet
, Dr. Tam Ho Shan

. Dr. Tam Man Wai

. Dr. Tam Sze Man

. Dr. Tang Hoi Yan

. Dr. Tang Kin Sze

. Dr. Tang Tin Yuk, Adrian
. Dr. Ting Fei Yin

. Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

. Dr. Tse Hing Choi

. Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

. Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emily

. Dr. Tso Ka Hin, Kathteen
. Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

. Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

. Dr. Wang Hua Li

. Dr. Wong Chi Sang

. Dr. Wong Hei Man, Emily
. Dr. Wong Sai Ho

. Dr. Wong Wai Bun, Wilbert
. Dr. Wong Wai Man, Rita
. Dr. Wong Yu Fai

. Dr, Wu Ching Ping

. Dr. Wu Wing Keung

Dr. Yau Chi Hong
Dr. Yeung Fun Na
Dr. Yim Chi Ling

Dr. Yip Wah Yung

. Dr. Yu Ching Ching

Dr. Yu Pui Hang

. Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

Dr. Andy Y. H. Au

Dr. Chan Tak Kuen
Br. Cheng Kit Wing
Dr. Cheung Kin Wan
Dr. Cheung Wen Ling

. Dr. Stephen C. W. Chou
. Dr. Lau Hon Pang

. Dr. Lee Wing Po

. Dr. Leung Wan Chiu
. Or.LinaC. L. L

. Dr. Luk Yan Yan

. Br. Mak Wing Hang

. Or. Pong Peng

. Or. Wong Sum Lok

. Dr. Wong Yee Chung
- DrTom T.Y. Wu

. Or. Yeung Wai Man

- Dr. Natalie Y, K. Yuen

Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Lai Kit Chi

Dr. Choi Kin

Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Luk Kam Hung

Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

Dr. Kwok Kon Hung
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Maria K.W. Leung
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr, Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dt. Cheung Yu

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Dr. Marcus M. S. Wong
Dr. Lorna V. Ng

Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Luk Kam Hung
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Kitty K.C. Chan
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung

2. Dr. Chan Chin Ping
4. Dr. David C. S. Cheng
6. Dr. Wendy Cheng

8. Dr. Polly P. Y. Cheung
10. Dr. Choi Wai Keung
12. Dr. Kwan Wing Yan
14. Dr. Lee Ling Hin

16. Dr. Leung Ka Fai

18. Dr. Leung Wing Mun
20. Dr. LiHeiLim

22, Dr. Luk Yiu Yan

24. Dr. Ng Mow Lok

26, Dr. Siu Lok Man

28. Dr. Wong Wing Sze
30. Dr. Wu Kwok Keung
32. Dr. Wu Xiao Chun

34. Dr. Yip Wing Ki
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Kowlaoon East and Central Cluster

1. Dr. Angel C. K. Au

3. Dr. Chan Ngai Ping

5. Dr. Chan Shan Ching
7. D Shirley S. C. Chan
9. Dr.Simon T. B. Chan
11. Dr. Chen Xiao Rui
13. Dr. Cheung Man Yin
15, Dr. Clarence C. M. Choi
17. Dr. Ilvan K. L. Chow
19. Dr. Fung Sau Man
21, Dr. Hui Lat Chi

23. Dr. Sandra W. S. Hung
25. Dr. Kwok Ka Chun
27. Dr. Steffi L. P. Kwok
28. Dr. Kwong Hon Kei
31. Dr, Lai Ming Yuet

33. Dr. Patrick P. L. Lau
35. Dr. Law Wing Kin

37. Dr. Lee Chung Yan
39. Dr. Leung Wai Yin
41. Dr. Lo Wing Sum

43. Dr, Shirley S. Y. Lui
45. Dr. Luk Wai Kwok
47. Dr. Ng Kwak Chuen
49. Dr. Poon Yung Yin
51. Dr. Edmund H. F. 8in
63, Dr. SiuPui Yi

55. Dr. So Chun Kit

57. Dr. Tam Wah Kit

59. Dr. Queenie H. Y. Wong
61. Dr. Wong Sze Nga
63. Dr. Wong Ying Kit

65. Dr. Yiu Kam Yi

67. Or. Young Hoi Yan
69. Dr. Yu Man Sun

71. Dr. Yung Yin Ying

Kowleon West Cluster

1. Dr. Chan Mei Tak

3. Dr. Cupid P. S. Cheng
5. Dr. Cheung Mei Yee
7. Dr. Chow Sheung Yan
9. Dr. Becky W. T. Chu
11. Dr. Chung Sze Pok
13. Dr. Peter Anthony Fok
15, Dr. Ho Ka Ming

17. Dr. Hui Ah Ni

19. Dr. Hui King Wai

21. Dr. lp Yan Yan

23, Dr.Alan Y. L. Kwok
25. Dr. Lam Mei Ting

27. Dr. Lau Wing See

29, Dr. Lee Kit Yan

31. Dr. Monica W. Y. Lee
33. Dr. Daniel W. H. Lo
35. Dr. Pon Wai Pi

37. Dr. Sakhrani Ponam
39, Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Colleen H. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chan Siu Cheung
Dr. Chan Tsang Tung
10. Dr. Chang Wai Man
12, Dr. Cheng Chung Tat
14. Dr. Cheung Wang Chung
16. Dr. Chong Ming Wai
18, Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
20, Dr. Ho Chun Lam

22. Or. Mandy S. Y. Hui
24. Dr. Ko Siu Hin

26. Dr. IKwok Kwok Lung
28. Dr. Kwok Tsz Tik

30. Dr. Kwong Wing Hun
32. Dr. Lam Ho Chuen

34. Dr. Lau Yue Young

36. Dr. Lee Chi Leung

48. Dr. Leung To Fung

40. Or. Lo Sze Man, Connie
42. Dr. Lo Wing Sze

44. Dr. Matthew M. H. Luk
48. Dr. Ng Cham Chi

48. Dr. Poon Lap Tak

5@. Dr. Pun Lai Yin

52, Dr. Sit Wing Shan

54. Dr. Gloria C. Y. S0

56. Dr. So Siu Hei

58, Dr. Tsang Ming Lam
B0. Dr. Wong Sze Man
62. Dr. Harry Y. K. Wong
64, Dr. Yau Lai Mo

85. Dr. Yip Wing Yi

68. Dr. Young Hong Ming
70. Dr. Yuen Wai Chi

oo R

2. Dr.Angela S. Y. Chan
4, Dr. Cheuk Wing Ngar
6. Dr. Cheung Wing Wo
8. Dr. Chu Lai Shan

10. Dr. Chuang Yuk Shan
12. Dr. Chung Wing Yee
14, Dr. Foo Bong Yin

16. Dr. Ho Man Ying

18. Dr. Hui Kin Ming

20. Dr. Hung Chij Yin

22, Dr. Dorothy W, H. Kwok
24, Dr. Lamn Mei

26. Or. Lam Ting

28. Dr. Lau Ying Hon

30. Dr. Lee Shun Fung

32, Or. Lo Tsz Yan

34. Dr. Luk Chi To

36. Dr. Poon Ting Kong
38, Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok
40. Dr. Belinda W. M. Siu
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41. Dr. Sy Wing Man
43. Dr. Tsang Chi Fai
45, Dr. Wong Yuk Shan
47. Dr. Yau Ka Lay

49. Dr. Yip Wan Ha

51, Dr. Young Suk Ching
53. Dr. Esther Y. T. Yu

Mew Territory East Cluster

1. Dr. Jeff M. H. Chan

3. Dr. Chan Ying Ho

5. Dr. Christina Cheuk

7. Dr. Cheung Yuen Yee
9. Dr. Helen H. Y. Ching
11, Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

13. Dr. Clarence K. K. Chu
15. Dr. Hau Sin Ying, Cindy
17. Dr. Ho Kai Tin

19. Dr. Kwong Siu Kee

2%, Dr. Lau Kin Wai

23, Dr, Lee Choi Fung

25, Dr. Lee Yee Lam

27, Dr. Leung Kim

29. Dr. Leung Wing Kit

31. Dr. Shum Kin Cheong
33. Dr. Tung Wo Kin

35 Dr. Kitty K. Wong

37. Dr. Wong Wai On

39. Dr. Yeung Chi Keung

New Territory West Cluster

1. Dr. Chan Chi Ho

3. Dr. Chan Wai Ming

5. Dr. Chow Chong Kwan
7. Dr. Fong Man Yee

9. Dr. Hung Chi Bun
11 Dr. Vincci Kwok
13. Dr. Michael C. C. Lau
15, Dr. Lee Kar Fai

17. Dr. Leung Hor Yee
19. Dr. Dana 8. M. Lo
21, Dr. Poon Ming Wai
23, Dr. Pauline P. L. So
25 Or. Tam Kit Ping

27. Dr, Wong Chung Tao
28. Dr. Wong Man Kin
31. Dr. Wu Sze Man

33. Dr. Yu Tsz Wai

Others

Dr. Chan Chung Po
Dr. Frank W. K, Chan
Dr. Jamie C. M. Fu
Cr. Ng Pak Him

Dr. Wu Xiao Qing
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42, Dr. Tam Jehn Hugh
44. Dr. Tong Wai Keung
486. Dr. Yip Tze Hung
48, Dr. Yau Kin Chung
50. Dr. Young Sui Wah
52. Dr. Andy H. M. Yu

2. De Chan Ting Beng
4. Dr. Cheng Ghar Yee
6. Dr. Cheung Hard King
8. Dr. Grace P. K. Chiang
10. Dr. Ching Kin Yu

12. Dr. Chow Kam Fai

14, Dr. Fung Pak Kei

16. Dr. Edward K. K. Ho
18. Dr. Joanne Y. Y, Hui
20. Dr. Lai Sheung Siu
22, Dr, Law Chin Mei

24. Dr. Lee Man Keij

26. Dr. Leung Chi Kin

28. Dr. Leung Man Chung
30. Dr. Ng Tit Kei

32. Dr. So Fong Tat

34, Dr, Wong Kwok Hoi
36. Dr. Wong Pak Kin

38. Dr. Yau Chi Fai

40, Dr. Frances 5. K. Yu

2. Dr. Chan Ching

4. Dr. Cheng Hiu Wai
6. Dr. Chu Tsun Kit
8. Dr. Ho Chung Yu
10. Dr. Kwan Shu To
12. Dr. Lai Siu Wai

14. Dr. Lee Hoi Ying
16, Dr. Lee Sik Kwan
18. Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai
20, Dr. Jackie M. P. Ng
22. Dr. So Chij Kin

24. Dr. Sze Lung Yam
26, Dr. Wat Pui Kwan
28. Dr. Wong Fai Ying
30. Dr. Wong Tsz Lun
32, Dr. Yip Chun Keng

Dr. Chan Hoi Fai
Dr. Cheung Man Ha
Dr. Billy C. H. Ho
Dr. Wong Wai Man
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. 127, Dr. Luke C. Y, Tsang 128. Dr. Keith K. K, Tse
APPENDIX B - 129. Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tos 130, Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
. . - itv Medicine . 131. Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu 132. Or. Tsui Pun Nang
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o Dr Chan Kin Ling 10. Dr. Chan King Hong o 143. Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong 144, Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong
1 or. Kitty K. C. Chan 12. Dr. Keith K. W. Chan % 145. Dr. Wong Pak Hoi 146. Dr. Wong Pui Ling
13‘ Dr. Chan Man Li 14, Dr. Angus M. W. Chan o 147. Dr. Wong Suk Ching 148. Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
15. D " Chan Pang Fai 16. Dr. Leo, S. C. Chan v 149. Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu 150. Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan
17. DIr—' Cynthia SgY Chan 18. Dr. Chan Sio Pan - 151. Dr. Helen K. Y. Yau 152. Dr. Yeung Man Chow
19 br Cﬁan Suk Yin 20. Dr. David S. L. Chan 2 153. Dr. Yeung Sau Ying 154. Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
21 Dr Eddie T. Chan 22. Dr, Winnie W. Y. Chan § 155, Dr. Rosie T. T. Young 156. Dr. Netalis C. L. Yuen
. Dr. Y. L. Chan 24. Dr. David V. K. Chao - _
gg g\r' EZ?&Z?\KP.LKFgaeng 26. Dr.Lisa F. K. Cheng \§§ Clinical Supervisors of Basic Training in Family Medicine
27. Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung 28. Dr. Cheung Man Kuen | ; . 2. Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
29. Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung 30. Dr.CheungYu ;% 1, Br. E'”y Sy. F:( Ehuu 2 DSt {_:Ke >
31. Dr. Ching Kam Wing 32 Or. Billy C. F. Chiu : 3. Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan - Or Waltitwong Kee
33. Dr.LeoP.W.Chu 34. Dr. ChoiKinLam o
35. Dr. Gabriel K. Chei 36. Dr. Andrew K. S. Choi
37. Dr. Choy Lai Chun 38. Dr. Daniel W. ST gguh - APPENDIX C
: i T, Ul e
Z? g Sg::#?\lmcl:_hnugng ig B: g’;‘é’ggiﬁg Fo %& Training Centers and Clinical Supervisors of Basic Vocational Training Programme in Family
- or Sy " b - Medicine
43, Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan 44. Dr. Garry K, L. Fong .
Foster 46. Or. Fu Sau Nga %
j’,?' 3{; éﬂﬁ&%ﬁﬁ;? y 48. Dr. Ho Hon Ming . HOSPITAL BASED TRAINING CENTERS
49: Dr. Ho Kam Wai 50, Dr. Ho Kin 3&1&9}4 i._Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)
51. Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho gﬁ %; Etr?cvﬁﬂn T Hui ° 1. Dr. Hamish C. K. Chan Internal Medicine
53. Dr. Wilson K. S. Hui 55. Dr. Winsof'l WY Hung 2. Dr. Chan Hok Sum Internal Medicine
§6. Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui g8 Dr Ip Pang Fei 3. Dr. Chan Kwok Chiu Paediatrics
g; Bi ﬁ';dﬁ;}' }2{ K-1p 80. Dr. Kenny Kung ‘51 I:D)r. g:an T?(k Eting FTergzleR;’:ydMe_adicine
- br : . Dr. Cheng Yuk Lun nternal Medicine
61. Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan gﬁ B{_ :\(ﬂ";lc_’;‘ghﬂ S}é"v%ng G. Dr. Cheung Kai Yin Orthopaedics & Traumatology
69, Dr. Armold ¢ H. Kuolc 64 Dr. Lai Kit Chi 7. Dr. Choi Kin Wing Internal Medicine
g? Dnr'. D‘gsglgs'?' C. Lai 68. Dr. Lai Wing Yiu g gr. KungI.Talw/ugnF l(:)bs(tjt?trllr_:s & Gynaecology
- . L. e . g . r. Aurelius W. C. Fung aedialrics
8. Or Lam Ching Crol [N 10, Dr. Ho Sheng Sheng Internal Medicine
r. RASRRS . ) iy 11. Dr. Simon S. M. Hou General Surgery
73. Dr.Lam Pui 74. Dr.Lam Tai Pong 12. Dr. Hung Hak Hon Orthopaedics & Traumatology
75. Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam 76. Dr. Augustine T. Lam ! 0pz 8
O e
- o . Dr. oi
Z;? g; ﬁ\gﬁae:ﬁaﬁ' }y-CL?_:u 2(2) 8: B?)Lrj'nlfri? Jo\r/\\,g,; Lau 12 Br_ Kwong Shu Keung Internal Medicine
. N 1R.L, . ) P . Dr. Lee Kwok Piu Paediatrics
83. Prof. Lau Tai Wai 84. Dr.Law Tung Chi 17, Dr. Nancy W. Y. Leung Internal Medicine
85. Prof. Albert Lee 86. br. Frederlg:l\(( C.T Lee 18. Dr. Anthony C. N. Li General Surgery
.K. Lee 88. Dr. Lee Kai Yuen oy -
2573 Blr' [oer;chi:mpf-lung 90. Dr. Lee Shun Fung ;173 Br. EEEIDCS;EP‘F“ Seng_ral Surgery
" or Y. L 92. Dr. Francis W.T. Lee - Dr.2uke L. T. Tong aedialrics
91, Dr.RubyS.Y.Lee 94, Dr. Maria K. W, Leung 21. Dr. Tsui Kwing Wan Pacdiatrics
93. Dr.Danie! C.Y. Leung o6, Dr- Liana Jun 22, Dr. Wong Tak Wai Paediatrics
95. Dr.DonaldK. T, Li Py Dr- Yxaor?ne Lo 23. Dr. Yau Fai To Paediatrics
97. Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo 100 D::. B‘énny L P L 24. Dr. Jonas H. M. Yeung Internal Medicine
33.1 gr. \évfgedr)t/\\.:v.HC.Lll_ﬁ {Wong) 102 Dr. Luk Kam H-ung gg Br. AR[in:hard S.D. Yeung Emergency Medicine
. br - A . . Dr. Alex W. Y. Yu Internal Medicine
103. Dr. Luk Wan 104. Dr. Dennis C. S, Mak
105. Dr. Moy Man Cho 108. Bf- r,:‘zg ﬁ“'”,?é“ﬁﬂ 2. Caritas Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Wing Lok}
107. Dr, Ng Chun Bor 108. Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
109. Dr. Ng Mei Yee 110. Dr. Ng Yeung Shing 1. Dr. Chan Yiu Kay Internal Medicine
111. Dr. Lomna V. Ng 112. Dr. Alien H. Y. Ngal 2. Dr. Robert K. H. Chin Obstetrics & Gynaecology
113. Dr. Bernard Ngai 114. Dr. David Edward Owens 3. Dr. Chiu Chi Suen Internal Medicine
115. Dr. Raymond W, M. Pau 116. Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu 4. Dr. Simon S, L. Choi Internal Medicine
117. Dr. Shek Chun Chiu 118, Dr. Paul C. H. Siu 5  Dr. Fung Yiu Wah Emergency Medicine
119. Dr. Siu Leung Chow 120. Dr. So Kon Ping 6. Dr. Ho Sheung Tung Orthopaedics & Traumatology
421, Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong 122. Dr. David T. W. Sung 7

Or. Ho Yuen Fong Orthopaedics & Traumatalogy
123. Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam

125. Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

124, Dr, Joyce S. F. Tang
126. Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong
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8. Dr. Ip Chiu Yin Geriatric Medicine 6. HK Sanatorium & Hoaspital [{Coordinator; Br, Joseph W. T. Chan
9. Dr.Andrew K. S. Ko Internal Medicine 4. Dr.Augus C. W, Chan General Surgery
10. Dr. Mak Wai Poh Geriatric Medicine 2. Dr. Joseph W. T. Chan Obstetrics & Gynaecology
11. Dr. Francis P. T. Mok General Surgery 3. Dr.John S. Chang, Jr Ophthalmelogy
12. Dr. Ng Chi Sing Clinical Pathology 4. Dr.lvan N. Chen Ophihalmology
13. Dr. Annie C. Y. Ng Internal Medicine - 5. Dr. Ip Yan Ming Psychiatry
14, Dr. Ng Yin Kwok Psychiatry o 6. Dr. Kwong Kwok Hay General Surgery
15. Dr. Lawrence C. Y. Ong Medicine anc Geriatrics o 7. Dr Walton W, T, Li Ophthalmology
16. Dr. Tsang Moon Kwang Ophthalmology % 8. Dr. Lo Goh Gladys Mei Ying Radiology
17. Dr. Raymond K. K, Tse Gphthalmalogy o ¢ Dr. Tsao Yen Ghow Paediatrics
18. Or. Doris M. W. Tse internal Medicine g 10. Dr.Agnes T.Y. Tse Ophthalmology
19. Dr. Wong Mo Lin Medicine and Geriatrics % 11. Dr. Joan T. Wu Ophthalmology
gg 12. Dr. William P. T. Yip Otorhinolaryngology
w&w‘m %é 13. Prof. Rosie T. T. Young Internal Medicine
1. Dr. Chan Wai Chi Psychiatry % 7. Haven of Hope Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Chui Tak Yi)
2. Dr.Anna W.Y. Chan Psychiatry §; 1. Dr. Chan Kam Keung Internal Medicine
3. Dr EricF. C. Cheung Psychiatry - 2. Dr.Chan Kin Sang Internal Medicine
4. Dr. Cheung Hung Kin Psychiatry § 3. Dr. ChuiTak Yi Internal Medicine
5. Dr. Romme! C. H. Hung Psychiatry % 4.  Dr.Lam Wai Man Internal Medicine
6. Dr.Iu Pui Chuen Psychiatry . 5. Dr.Antony C.T. Leung Internal Medicine
7. Dr. Kan Chung Sing Psychiatry é 8, Dr. Ng Ngai Sing Geriatic Medicine
8. Dr. Lam Pik Ho, Jenny Psychiatry \,?fg 7. Dr. Wu Yee Ming Geriatic Medicine
9. Dr. Lam Siu Man Psychiatry §
10. Dr. Leung Shung Pun Psychiatry 8. Hong Hong Buddhist Hospital {(Coordinator: Dr. Cheuk Tsan)
14. Dr. Leung Siu Kau Psychiatry 1, Dr. Patrick C. M. Ng internal Medicine
12. Dr. Li Siv Wah Psychiatry
13, Dr. Lui Sing Heung Psychiatry 9. Hong Kong Eye Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chi Chung Chai)
14, Dr. Tsang Fan Kwong Psychiatry 1. Dr.Au Yeung Kin Chor Ophthalmology
15. Dr. Steve Tso Psychiatry 2, Dr.Benson T. O. Cheung Ophthalmology
6. Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung Psychiatry 3. Dr Chi Chung Chai Ophthalmology
17. Dr. Henry C. H. Yuen Psychiatry 4. Dr. Lam Nai Man Ophthalmalogy
. ) 5, Dr. Wu Wai Kwan Ophthalmolcgy
4. Evangel Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Billy S. H. Chui) 6. Dt Yeung Yat Ming Ophthalmalogy
4. Dr.Lec P. W. Chiu Psychiatry 7 D Christopher B. O. Yu Ophthalmology
2. Dr. Chung Kin Wah General Surgery 8. Dr. Yuen Kwok Lai Ophthatmology
3. Dr. Fung Shiu Kee Otorhinolaryngology 9. Dr.Canissa Y. F. Yuen Ophthaimology
4. Dr. Lau Hoi Kuen Orthopaedics & Traumatolog
5. Dr. Lau Shing Kwong Orthopaedics & Traumatology 10. Kowloon Hospital, Department of Psychiatry {Coordinator: Dr. Yip Ha Chee)
6. Dr. Law Wing Yee Paediatrics 1. Dr. Chiu Ling Psychiatry
7. Dr.Andrew P. K. Lee Intemat Medicine 2. Dr.Ng Hon Shing Psychiatry
8. Dr. Phyliis Anne Y. K. Liu Obstetrics & Gynaecology 3. Dr.Roger M. K. Ng Psychiatry
9. Dr. Mak Chun Kee Medicine and Geriatrics 4. Or. Desmand G. H. Nguyen Peychiatry
10. Dr. Pun Chiu On internal Medicine 5. Dr., Poon Ting Keung Psychiatry
11. Dr. Shum Wai Kiu Ophthalmology 6. Dr. Yip Ka Chee Psychiatry
12. Dr, David Y. W. Wong Ophthalmology
13. Dr. Wong Sai Siong Dermatology 11. Kowloon Hospital, Respiratory Medical Department (Coordinator: Dr. Thomas Y. W. Mok)
14. Dr. Joseph W. S. Yeung Ophthaimology 1. Dr. Ling Sai On Respiratory Medicine
15. Dr. Yuen Hing Yiu Otorhinolaryngology 2. Dr. Thomas Y. W, Mok Respiratory Medicine
16. Dr. Dennis Y.P. Yuen Ophthalmelogy 3. Dr. Poon Yik Ning Respiratory Medicine
4. Dr. Wong Ka Chun Respiratery Medicine
5. Fung Yiu King Hospital [Coordinator: Br. Felix H. W. Chan)
1 Dr. Felix H. W, Chan Geriatric Medicine 12. Kwai Chung Hospital — West Kowloon Psychiatric Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Patrick P, It, Kwong)
2. Dr. Patrick K. C. Chiu Geriatric Medicine t  Dr. Patrick P. K. Kwong Psychiatry
3. Dr. Chu Leung Wing Geriatric Medicine 2 Dr. Lee Wing King Psychiatry
4, Dr. James K. H. Luk Geriatric Medicine 3 Dr Danny W. H. Tam Psychiatry
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13, Kwona Wah Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Lorna V, Mg / Dr. Luk € C)

Dr. Miranda C. M. Chan
Dr. Chan Ka Wah

Dr. Chan Kit Sheung
Dr. Chan Ming Houng
Dr. Chan Tak Yeung

Dr. Cheung Hon Ming
Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Chiu Kai Ming

Dr, Ho Che Shun

. Dr. Hui Wai Kwong

. Dr. Hung Wai Ka

. Dr. Kwan Min Chung
. Dr. Kwok Tik Kcon

. Dr. Lam Hon Shing

. Dr. Lam Kam Wah

Dr. Lam Siu Keung

., Dr. Lau Wai Lam

. Dr. Law In Chak

., Dr. Leung Wing Cheong
. Dr. Liu Jin Foo

., Dr. Leslie S. F. Lo

. Dr. Loo Ghing Kong

. Dr. Mak Kan Hing

. Dr. Mak Siu Ka

. Dr. William C. S. Meng
. Dr. Doris K. Y. Miu

., Dr. Daniel K. K. Ng

. Dr. Poddar Nises Chandra
. Dr. Tsang Suk Kwan

. Dr. Paut Y. T, Tse

. Dr. Tsui Chung Kan

. Dr. Tung Wai Kit

. Dr. Wong Ping Nam

. Dr. Wong Tsz Kau

., Dr. Wong Wing Cheung
. Dr. Albert W. S. Wong

. Dr. Alice Y. K. Wong

. Dr. Wu Chun Wah

. Dr. Yen Chi Hung

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Paediafrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Radiolegy

Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecclogy
Radiology

General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Geriatric Medicine
Emergency Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Orihopaedics & Traumatology

14. North District Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

T ZOoeNOO R LD

Dr. Chan Wing Cheong
Dr. Chung Chin Hung
Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

Dr. Simon S. M. Hou
Dr. Lam Wai Kei

Dr. Raymond S. K. Li
Dr. Ngai Wai Kit

Dr. Paulose NM

Dr, Gordon C. K. Wong

. Dr. Wong Kwan Keung
. Dr. Yuen Pong Mo

General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecclogy
General Surgery

Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine
Obsletrics & Gynaecology

i
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15. Our Lady of Marvknoll Hospital (Coordinator:

i6.

1.
2
3
4.
5.
6
7
38
9

10.

Dr. Au Yiu Kai

Dr. Chan Yuk Choi

Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Hung Kei Wong
Dr. Hung Yu Tak

Dr. Ko Po Wan

Dr. Lau Sze Ting

Dr. Mak Kan Hing

Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong
Dr. Vincent T. F. Yeung

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Family Medicine

Internal Medicine

Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu)

O®ENSO RN

Dr. Joyce C. W. Chan
Dr, Chan Kwok Keung
Dr. Chan Lap Wa

Dr. Chan Shun Kit

Dr. Chan Wah Fat

Dr. Chan Yu Pak

Dr. Clement W. N. Chan
Dr. Chen Hong

Dr. Cheung Chun Ming

. Dr. Vincent C. C. Chow
. Dr. Chow Shun Kit

. Dr. Samue} S. N. Chow
. Dr. Cliff C. C. Chung

. Dr. Eva L. W. Dunn

. Dr. Fu Wai Kee

. Dr. Brian H. T. Ho

. Dr. Ho Mei Wa

. Dr. [p Fu Keung

. Dr. Ip Kin Sang

. Dr. Ko Tak Chuen

. Dr. Ko Put Shui

. Dr. Kog Chi Yan

. Dr. Kou Soi Kei

. Dr. Kun Ka Yan

. Dr. Kenneth Y. W. Kwan
. Dr. James Joseph Lam
. Dr. Lao Wai Cheung

. Dr. Lau Chun Wing

. Dr. Daniel H. W. Lau

. Dr. Gavin K. W. Lee

. Dr. Lee Hing Wah

. Dr. Lee Koon Hung

. Dr. Lee On Bong

34, Dr. Francis W. K. Lee

. Dr. Lee Wai Kin
. D
. D

5

. Leong In Son
Theresa N. H. Leung
Dr. Leung Wai Yeung

hsl

. Dr. Michael Li

- Dr. Lj Shu Keung

. Dr. Li Shu Kit

- Dr. Liu Kam Tim

. Dr.Herman S. Y. Liu

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Emergency Medicine
Ophthalmalogy

Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicine

General Surgery

Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Ophthalmoelogy

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Ophthalmology

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Ophthalmelogy

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Psychiatry

Emergency Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumatclogy
Psychiatry

Paediatsics

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Urology

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
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44,
45.
46.
47.
48,
49,
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
§5.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64,
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
78.
77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.

CENH O BN

Dr. Stanley H. K. Lo
Dr. Lesile S. F. Lo

Dr. Luk Yiu Wing

Dr. Mo Ka Leung

Dr. Chery F, N. Ng

Dr. Ng Tak Keung

Br. Poon Kai Chung
Dr. So Lok Yee

Dr. Tai Shuk Mui

Dr. Tai Yuk Ping

Dr. Tang Chung Ngai
Dr. Tang Wai Nang
Dr. Tai Chark Man

Dr. Rebecca Y. K. Tang
Dr. Tong Fu Man

Dr. Tsang Wai Leuk
Dr. Tsoi Tak Hong

Dr. Tsul Kin Lam

Dr. Chris L. F. Woo
Dr. Wong Chi Cheong
Dr. Wong Chi Keung
Dr. Wang Kirn Shing
Dr. Wong Kin Tak

Dr. Bonnie P. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Se Hung
Dr. Wong Yuen Ha
Dr. Wong Tai Wai

Dr. Wu Wing Cheung
Dr. Yan Wing Wa

Dr. Yau Kwoak Kay

Dr. Wilson K. Y. Yeung
Dr. Anita P. C. Yeung
Dr. Yeung Sai Hung
Dr. Yeurng Wai Song
Dr. Gary K. K. Yip

Dr. Betly W. Y. Young
Dr. Yu Chak Man

Dr. Yuen So Fan

Dr. Yuen Shi Yin

. Prince of Wales Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T, Lam

Dr. Thomas Y. K. Chan
Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
Or. David L. K. Dai

Dr. Eva L. W. Fung

Dr. Simon S. M. Hou
Dr. Kam Wai Kwok

Dr. Patrick K. L. Kwan
Dr. Lea Kim Hung

Dr. Lee Kit Fai

. Dr. Leung Chi Ming

. Dr. Leung Ka Lau

. Dr. Li Chi Kong

. Dr. Philip K. T. Li

. Dr. Ng Pui Shan

. Dr. Selina M. W. Pang

Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Paediatrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics
Paediatrics
General Surgery
General Surgery
Psychiatry
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Otorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Paediatrics
Ophthalmology
Psychiatry
Internal Medicine
Paediatrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Orlhopaedics & Traumatclogy
Internal Medicine
General Surgery
Paediatrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychiatry
Otorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics
Paediatrics
Paediatrics
Ophthaimology

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paediairics

General Surgery
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paediatric Surgery
General Surgery
Psychiatry

General Surgery
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology

S s

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

Dr. John K. K. Sung
Dr. Tam Wing Hung
Dr. Wong Kong Chiu

Dr. Raymond S. M. Wong

Dr. John K. 8. Weo
Dr. Yarn Man Ching
Dr. Yip Shing Kai

Otorhinolaryngology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Paedialrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology

18. Princess Margaret Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan)

. Dr.
. Dr. Choi Cheung Hei
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr. Chung Kwong Wai
. Dr. Paul H. F. Ho
5. Dv. Ho Ho Pak
. Dr. Ho Hung Kwong
. Dr. Ho Kau Chung
. Dr. James S. T. Hwang
. Dr. Kwok Wing Kin
. Dr. Lam Ying Lee
. Dr. Lee Man Po
. Dr. Lee Wai Hong
- Dr. Patrick C. K. Li
. Dr. Steven S. L. Li
. Dr. Wilson Li

Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Chiu Lai Hong
Dr. Chow Kam Ming
Dr. Stephen Hsu

Dr. Ko Chi Fai

Dr. Kong Tak Kwan
Dr. Lai Jak Yiu

Dr. Lam Cho Yee

Dr. Li Chi Keung

. Dr. Luk Hung To

. Dr. Danny W. H. Tam

. Dr. Tin Htun Aung

. Dr. Matthew K. L. Teng
. Dr. Vivian 8. Y. Yu

. Dr. Yu Sing Jee

ueen Elizabeth Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Hung Chi Tim

Dr. Betty W. M. But

Dr. Sammy C. §. Chan
Dr. Philip H. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Kam Tim

Or. Vincent N. H, Chan
Dr. Johnny W. M. Chan
br. Rebert V. £. Chang
Dr. Fanny F. Cheng

Dr. Cheung Moon Tong
Chi Chung Chai

=

Choi Kin Lam
Andrew K. S. Choi

o=

Dr. Lo Che Yuen

. Dr. Lo Heng Yuen
. Dr. Lung Hin Fai
- De. Ng Yin Ming

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

General Surgery

Psychiatry

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology

Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Oterhinolaryngology

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Onthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Emergency Medicine
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics
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31
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

Dr. Shen Wan Yiu

Dr. So Yat Cheong

Dr. Tse Chun Wah

Dr. Thomas H. K. Wong
Dr. Francis K. M. Wong
DOr. Henry S. F. Yip

Dr. Yu Hip Che

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Otorhinolaryngology

20. Queen Mary Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Leung_Man Po

CONSOR LN

Dr. Chan Chi Kuen
Dr. Edwin Chan

Cr. Eric Y. H. Chen
Dr. Ronald Y. L. Chen

Dr. Kenneth M. C. Cheung

Dr. Chu Leung Wing
Or. Chung Ka Fai
Prof. Chow Shew Ping
Dr. He Ting Pong

. Prof. P. C. Ho

. Dr. Hui Yau

. Dr.John C. Y. Leong

. Dr. Leung Man Po

. Dr. Louis C. K. Low

. Dr. Mak ¥i Yan

. Dr. Hextan Y. S. Ngan

. Dr. Pun Ting Chung

. Prof. Grace Tang

. Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
. Dr. Michael C. F, Tong

. Dr. Tong Hon Kuan

. Dr. Tsoi Nai Shun

. Dr. Wang Yee Moon

. Prof. William Wei

. Dr. Michael M. C. Wong
. Dr. Raymond W. S. Weong
. Dr. Patrick . W. Wu

. Dr. Yeung Chun

, Dr. Jean-Paul L. B. Yih
. Dr. Yu Ka Kui

Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

QOrthopaedics & Traumatology
Geriatric Medicine

Psychiatry

QOrthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychiatry

QObstelrics & Gynaecology
Otorhinolaryngology
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Emergency Medicine
Paediatrics

Psychiatry

Obstetrics & Gynaecclogy
Obstetrics & Gynaecalogy
Obstetrics & Gynascology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Otorhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicine
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Otorhinolaryngelogy
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

General Surgery
Qphthalmology

Psychiatry

21. Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Ma Hok Cheung)

Dr. Chang Chee My
Dr. Lam Chak Wah
Dr. Lau Yuk Kong

Dr. Wong Chun Por
Dr. Wong Yau Tak
Dr. Yuen Wai Cheung

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Emergency Medicine
General Surgery

22. Shatin Hospital {Coordinator: Prof. Woo Jean

1
2
3.
4.
5
8

Dr. Dicky W. 8. Chung
Dr. Samson Y. Y. Fong
Dr. Ungrari S. Gabor
Dr. Elsie Hui

Dr. Kam Wai Kwok
Dr. Jenny S. W. Lee

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Psychiairy

Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry

Geriatric Medicine
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7. Dr. Leung Chi Ming

8. Dr. Raymond S. K. Lo
9. Dr. Lum Chor Ming
10. Dr. Or Ka Hang

11. Dr. Tang Wai Kwong
12. Dr. Maria W. S, Tang
13. Prof. Jean Woo

SRRSO

s

sl

1. Dr. Cheng Hing Ming
Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
Dr. Timothy C. Y. Kwok
Dr. Emily W. L. Kun
Dr. Ma Hen Ming

Dr. Samuel L. S. Tse

oGk wmN

Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry

Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Gerialrics

23, Tai Po Hospital - Department of Medicine {Coordinator: Dr. Emily W. L. i{un)

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry
Geriatric Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internaf Medicine

24, Tseung Kwan O Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chu Wai Sun)

1. Dr. Samson C. F, Chan
2. Dr. Chan Chiu Chuen
3. Dr. Eddy H. C. Chan
4. Dr. Warren W. Y. Cheung
5. Dr. Ching Chi Keung

8, Dr. Becky S. K. Chiu

7. Dr. Chong Lap Chun
8. Dr. Chung Tsz Kwong
9, Dr. Ho Cham Cn

10, Dr. Ho Hok Ming

11. Dr. Huen Kwai Fun
12. Dr. Lau Chi ¥uen

13, Dr. Lau Chun Yuen

14. Dr. Lau Ip Tim

15. Dr. Edison W. K. Lee
16. Dr. Lee Yuen Lun

7. Dr Eric T H. Li

18. Dr. Mak Wang Cheong
18. Dr. Andrew Y. S. Miu
20. Dr. Moy Man Cho

21. Dr. Ng Man Ho

22. Dr. Ng Wah Shan

23. Dr. Szeto Shek Petrus
24. D Tsang Kin Keung
25. Dr. Tsang Sing Wing
26. Dr, Tse Pak Yiu

27. Dr. Wong Sze Man

28. Dr. Wong Tak Cheung
29, Dr. Yuen Chi Ho

1. Dr.AuSiYan

Dr. Au Tak Cheung
Dr. Chan Wai Ho
Dr. Anna W. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Yat Fai

Dr. Cheng Chi Wai
Dr, Cheung Chin Cheung
Dr. Eric F. C. Cheung

@NO oA LR

Onthepaedics & Traumatology
Emergency Medicine

Generai Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

QOrthopaedics & Traumatology
Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine

General Surgery

Inlernal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

25, Tugn Mun Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology

Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychiatry

General Surgery

Psychiatry
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10.
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12.
13.
14.
15.
186.
17.
18.
19.

20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39,
49,
41,
42,
. Dr. Michael K. K. Li

. Dr. Shitley K. Y. Li

. Dr. Li Ming Fai

. Dr. Samantha P. S. Li
. Dr. Li Siu Wah

. Dr. Lui Ying Shun

. Dr. Man Chi Wai

. Dr. lda S. F. Man

. Dr. Mok Chi Chiu

. Dr. Francis C. K. Mok
. Dr. Poon Kin Hung

. Dr. Pun Kam Wa

. Pr. Shum Yuk Wah

. Dr. Sin Kit Man

. Dr. Sylvia L. Y. Siu

. Dr. So Kwan Tong

. Dr. Sze Wing Kin

. Dr. Szeto Ming Leung
. Dr. Tang Yuk Ming

. Dr. Tse Kai Fat

. Dr. Steve Tso

. Dr. Tsui Hon For

Dr. Cheung Hung Kin
Dr. Cheung Ka Kin
Dr. Cheung Kai Bun
Dr. Alex C. P. Chow
De. Simon L. Chow
Dr. Eddie S. L. Chow
Dr. Chow Yuk Yin
Dr. Chu Wai Po
Cr. Dawson T. S. Fong
Dr. Michasal Y. P. Fu
Dr. Ho Chi Kin
Dr. Andrew Y. Y. Ho
Dr. Hui Chun Ming
Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung
Dr. lu Pui Chuen
Dr. Kam Chak Wah
Dr. Kan Chung Sing
Dr. Kwan Kin Hung
Dr. Kwan Tze Hoi
Dr. Kwan Yiu Keung
Dr. Kwok Yuk Lung
Dr. Karen L. Kwong
Dr. Andrew W, K, Lai
Dr. Jenny P. H. Lam
Dr. Lam Siu Man
Dr. Tony K. F. Lau
Dr. Lau Kwok Wai
Dr. Lau Kit Yu
Dr. Jacky S. C, Lau
Dr. Leung Lap Chi
br. Leung Shung Pun
Dr. Leung Siu Kee
Dr. Li Kam Fu
Dr. Li Ka Wah

Psychiatry

Qrthopaedics & Traumatology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Psychialry

Psychiatry

Emergency Medicine
Psychiatry

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Paediatrics

General Surgery

Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Psychiatry

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics
Otorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics

Psychiatry

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Oncology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Dermatology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychialry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology

85.
66,
&7.
68.
69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.

76.
77.

TROePNOOEEN S

Dr. Tsui King Yiu

Dr. Weng Chow Ming
Dr. Weng Hok Leung
Dr. Wong Sik Nin

Dr. Wong Yiu Wah

Dr. Yam Kwong Yui
Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung
Dr. Yeung Yiu Ming
pr. Yiu Po Fat

Dr. Yu Keng San

Dr. Yuen Kwok Keung
Dr. Yung Chun Yu

Dr. Yung Hon Wah

Dr. Clement W. N. Chan
Dr. Edwin Chan

Dr. Ip Tai Pang

Dr. Ko Tak Chuen

Dr. Koo Chi Yan

Dr. Leung Kei Pui

Dr. Siu Shing Chung

Dr. Wong Kwok Hung
Dr. Patrick K. W. Wu

. Dr. Yuen Ka Hong
. Dr. Yuen Shi Yin

Dr. Victor James Abdullah
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Desmond C. W. Chan
Dr. Chan Hin Biu

Dr. Chan Siu Yuen

Dr. Chan Wai Kwong

Dr. Joseph Y. Chan

Dr. James C. K, Cheng
Dr. Patrick C. H. Cheung

. Dr. Cheung Ho Man

. Dr. Elaine Y. N. Cheung
. Dr. Chiu Hok Man

. Dr. Chiu Wa Keung

. Dr. Philip W, Y, Chiu

. Dr. Chow Tam Lin

. Dr. Chu Gar Man

. Dr. Ho Yok Chiu

. Dr. Hamilton N. T, Hui

. Dr.Patricia L. S. Ip

. Dr, Kwong Kwok Hung

. Dr. Jimmy S. M. Lai

. Dr. Lam Ching Wa

. Dr. Lam Siu Ho

. Dr.David T. Y. Lam

. Dr. Lam Wai Chung

. Dr. Lau Fei Lung

. Dr. Lau Pui Yau

- Dr. Augustine S. W. Lee

General Surgery

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery

Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Oncology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology

26, Tung Wah Eastern Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Siu Shing Chung)

Ophthaimology
Ophthalmology
[nternal Medicine
Cphthalmology
Ophthalmofogy
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Ophthaimology
Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

27. United Christian Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Otorhinolaryngofogy
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

internal Medicine
Oftorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Psychiatry

Paediatrics

General Surgery

Genera! Surgery
Otorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

Generat Surgery

Generat Surgery

General Surgery

Psychiatry

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery
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29. Dr.Daniel T. Y. Lee
30, Dr. Edward M. F. Leung
31. Dr. Liang Chan Chung
32, Dr. Kelvin K. W. Liu
33. Dr. Lo Man Kweng

34, Dr. David C. K. Luk
35. Dr. Louis C. K. Ma

36. Dr. May Y. K. Miao

37. Dr. Charles K. M. Mok
38. Dr. Ng Kwok l.eung
39. Dr. Ng Ping Wing

40, Dr. Ng Woon Leung
41. Dr. Pan Pey Chyou
42, Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha
43. Dr. Sim Tiong Chee
44. Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
45. Dr. William W. K. To
46. Dr. Tsang Man Wo

47. Dr. Kumaran S, Vethody
48, Dr. Acthur H. W. Wu
49, Dr. Yim Ting Kwan

50, Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu
51. Dr. Virgil Yue

52. Dr. Yung Cho Yiu

a N

1. Dr. Cheung Chi Hang
Dr. Rebpert K. H. Chin

2

3. Dr. Chow Chun Bong
4, Or. Clive C. 8. Chung
5. Dr. Chung On Ming
6. Dr. Kong Chi Kwan
7. Dr. Kwan Wai Keung
8. Dr. Lee Kam Pui

9. Dr. Lee Qunn Jid

10. Dr. Leung Yuen Fai
11. Dr. Lo Hung Kwong
12. Dr. Lok Chi Lai

13. Dr. Loar K, K. Mo
14. Dr. Wai Yuk Leung
15. Dr. Wong Yiu Chung

COMMUNITY BASED TRAINING CENTERS

1. A.D.E.C Medical Alliance (Kwai Fong) (Goordinator: Dr. Eddie T. Chan}

Dr. Eddie T. Chan

A.D.E.C Medical Alliance [Tuen Mun) {GCoordinator:

Dr. Eddie T. Chan

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology

General Surgery
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Psychiatry

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paedialrics

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Geriafric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry
Otorhinotaryngology
internal Medicine

General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatclogy
General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Emergency Medicine
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Emergency Medicine

internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology

Family Medicine

Dr. Eddie T. Chan
Family Medicine

Abevdeen Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ruby S, Y. Lee)

Dr. Ruby 8. Y. Lee

Family Medicine

4. Aberdeen Jockey Club GOPC (Coordinator: Dy, o Wai Kit)
Dr. Ko Wai Kit Family Medicine

6. _Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital - Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam]
Dr. Augustine T. Lam Family Medicine
Dr. Yeung Wai Lan Paediatrics

5. Allied Champion Medical Practice (Coordihator: Br. Charles Y. C. Won

Dr. David Y. W. Wong Ophthaimology

7. Blue Care Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Angus M. W. Chan)
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan Family Medicine

8. Blue Care Medical Centre (Kwun Tong) (Coordinator: Pr. Angus M. W, Chan)
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan Family Medicine

0, CHC Group Medical Practice Tsim Sha Tsui & Central {Coordinator: Dr. Paul Lam)

Dr. Paul Lam Family Medicine
Or. Andy K. Y. Cheung Family Medicine
Or. Antonio A, T. Chuh Family Medicine
Or. Stephen K. S. Foo Family Medicine
Prof. Albert Lee Family Medicine

11. Caritas Medical Centre - Cheung Sha Wan Jockey Club GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)

Dr. Fu Sau Nga Family Medicine
Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Chun Bor Family Medicine
Dr, Tsang Moon Kwong Family Medicine
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan Family Medicine

12, Caritas Medical Centre - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Wai Poh

Dr. Simon S. L. Choi Internal Medicine

Dr. Ip Chiu Yin Geriatric Medicine

Dr. Andrew K. 8. Ko Internal Medicine

Or, Mak Wai Poh Geriatric Medicine

or. Lawrence €. Y. Ong Medicine and Geriatrics

13. Caritas Medical Centre - General Practice Clinic (Coordinator: Br. Luk Wan & Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan)

2r. Chan Hung Chiu Family Medicine

Or. Thomas Y. L. Chan Family Medicne

Cr. Luk Wan Family Medicine

Dr. Tsang Moon Kwong Family Medicine

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan Family Medicine

14. Caritas Medical Centre - Palliative Care Unit (Coordinator: Dy, Doris M. W. Tse)

Dr. Ng Kam Hung Geriatric Medicine

Dr., Doris M. W. Tse Internal Medicine

15. Central Kowloon Elderly Health Centre {Coodinator: Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu)
Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu Family Medicine




e

%

T

5

30, Ha Kwai Chung Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Br. Chua Kam Lin

17. Cheung Chau_Family Medicine Training Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)
Geriatric Services & Palliative Care(Coodinator: Dr. Chui Tak Yi

Hospital - Communi

32. Haven of Ho

e
16. Chai Wan Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan) % o K
o r, Chua Kam Lin i ici
Or. Cecilta Y. M. Fan Family Medicine . ¢ Family Medicine
Dr. Douglas T. C, Lai Family Medicine o . . - . . .
Dr. Ng Mei Yee Family Medicine - 31.Ha Kwal. Chung General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Pr. Ng Ching tuen)
Dr. Reger C. K, Wong Family Medicine - Dr. Ng Ching Luen Family Medicine
% or. Allen H. Y. Ngai Family Medicine
-

Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine
- Or. Chui Tak i Internal Medicine
18. Dr. Henry Lee & Associates, Telford Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Kin Ling) g Or. Lam Wai Man Internal Medicine
Dr. Chan Kin Ling Family Medicine o
Dr. David Y. W. Wang Ophthaimology ] 33. Healthwell Medical Centre (Tsz Wan Shan) ( Coordinator: Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung)
Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung Family Medicine
19. Dr. Ho HM Family Practice & Associates (Coordinator: Dr. He Hon Ming)
Dr. Ho Hon Ming Family Medicine 34. Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital - Family Medicine Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. David V. ¥. Chao)

Dr. David S. L. Chan Family Medicine
20. Dr. Hui Kwun Sue’s Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wilson K. 8. Hui)

35. Hong Kong Central Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Donald K. T. Li / Ms Wendy Tam)

Dr. Wilson K. S. Hui Family Medicine
Dr. Luk Kam Hung Family Medicine
21.Dr. Lee & Partners (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Sie Pan} Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu Family Medicine
Dr. Chan Sio Pan Family Medicine Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi Family Medicine
. N . 36, Hong Kong Polytechnic Universi
22. br. Sun Medical Centre {(Coordinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwaond) )
i - o Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho Family Medicine
De. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine Dr. Wong Pui Ling Family Medicine
23. Drs. Owens, Trodd & Partners (Coordinator: Dr, David Owens Edward) 37. Hong Kong Sanatorium Hospital, Qutpatient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu}
Dr. David Owens Edward Family Medicine Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu Family Medicine
dinator: Dr. David O d d Dr. Teny C. K. Lee Family Medicine
24, Drs. Owens, Trodd & Partners, Century Square, Centraf (Coordinator: Dr. David Owens Edwar ] Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse Family Medicine
Dr. David Owens Edward Family Medicine
38, Hona Mong West Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Felix H. W. Chan)
25, East Kowloon Psychiatric Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Lo Tak Lam} Or. Felix H. W. Chan Geriatric Medicine
Dr. Chen T. M. Psychiatry Dr. Patrick K. C, Chiu Geriatric Medicine
Dr. Alison Lo Psychiatry Dr. Chu Leung Wing Gerialric Medicine
Dr. Lo Tak Lam Psychiatry
39. Hung Hom General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chaa)
26. Education & Training Centre in Family Medicine (NTK) {Coordinator: Dr. Luke C. Y, Tsanq) Dr Law Tung Chi Family Medicine
Dr. Ho Kam Wai Family Medicine i ]
Or. Linda Y. F. Hui Family Medicine 40. Jockey Club Wo Lok Community Health Centre (Coardinater: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tan
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung Family Medicine Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang Family Medicine
Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang Family Medicine
41. Bowloon Families Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwok}
27. Evangel Hospital - Family Medicine Department {Coordinator: Dr. Billy S. H. Chui) Dr. Lisa P. K. Cheng Family Medicine
Dr. Billy S. H. Chui Family Medicine Dr. Ha Kam Wai Family Medicine
Dr. Lau Tai Wai Family Medicine Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwak Family Medicine
Dr. Lau Kam Tong Family Medicine
28. Family Medical Practice (Coordinator: Dr. Donald K. T. Li) Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam Family Medicine
Dr. Donald K. T. Li Fam!ly Medfcine 42, owloon Hospital (C) - Department of Psychiatry (Coordinator: Dy, Chiu Lin
Dr. Luk Kam Hung Family Medicine L
Dr. Chiu Ling Psychiatry
29, Fanling Family Medicine Center (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam a3
+ #iwong Fuk / Jordan Community Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang)

Dr. Augustine T. Lam Family Medicine Dr. Joyce 8. F. Tang Family Medicine
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44, Kwong Fuk Community Health Centre {Cocrdinator: Dr. Joyce S, F. Tang)

Dr. Lai Kit Chi Family Medicine
Dr. Joyce 8. F. Tang Family Medicine

45. Kwong Wah Hospital - General Out Patient Department (Coordinator: Dr. Lorna V. Ng)
Prof. Albert Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Ventura Lorna Family Medicine

46. Kwona Wah Hospital - Geriatric Unit, Department of Medicine & Geriatrics, (Coordinator:
Dr. Chan Ming Houng)

Dr. Chan Ming Houng
Dr. Chan Tak Yeung

Internal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine

47. Kwun_Tong Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr, Ho Kin Sanqg)

Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Family Medicine

48. Lam Tin Elder Health_Centre {(Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)

Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Family Medicine

49, Lam Tin General Out Patient Clinic_(Coordinator: Dr. Kwok Chi Sum)

Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

Family Medigine

50. Lam Tin Special Assessment Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)

Dr. Mak Kwok Hang

Community Medicine / Public Health

51. Lee Kee Memorial Dispensary (Coordinator: Dy, Francis W. T. Lee)

Dr. Francis W, T. Lee

Family Medicine

52. Ma On Shan Family Medicine Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

Dr, Cheung Yu
Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

53. Mona Fony General Out-patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Pang Fai)

Dr. Chan Pang Fai

54. NTW Cluster Community Mental Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr, Ju Pui Chuen)

Dr. Chan Wai Chi

Dr. Anna W. Y. Chan
Or. Cheung Puk Chi

Dr. Fan Tak Wing

Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung
Dr. u Pui Chuen

Dr. Kan Chung Sing

Dr, Lam Ming

Dr. Lam Siu Man

Dr. L Siu Wah

Dr. Tsang Fan Kwong
Dr. Steve Tso

Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung

Family Medicine

Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiairy

55. Nam Shan_Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Kwong Ka Wah)

Dr. Kweng Ka Weah

Family Medicine

56. Ngau Tau Kok General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Lam Pui)

Dr, Lam Pui

48

Family Medicine

57. Morth District Hospital - Department of O&G (Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Pong Mo)

Dr. Fung Tak Yuen
Dr. Ng Pui Shan

Dr. Winnie W, Y. Chan
Dr. Ho Kai Kit

Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam
Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

59, OLMH - Family Medicin

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Gabriel K. Choi
Dr. Ho Kai Kit

Dr, Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Watt Kwong Kee
Or, Wun Yuk Tsan

Dt. Daniel W. S. Chu
Or Wendy W. 5. Tsui
Or. Michelle M. Y. Wong

61. Pok Oi Hospital Famil
Or. Liang Jun
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

60, PYNEH - Chai Wan GOPC & FM Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Michelle M. Y, Won

Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coordinatar: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. Ta

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Qbstetrics & Gynaecology

58. OLMH - East Kowloon General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan)

Family Medicine
Ophthaimology

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

e Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan)

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Ophthalmology

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family tMedicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

62, Practice of Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Hupng Chiu)

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

G4. Prince of Wales Hespital - Famil
Br. Augustine T. Lam)

Dr. Cheung Man Kuen

Dr. Angustine T. Lam

Prof. Albert Lee

Dr. Bernard Ngai

Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

Dr. Ko Chi Fai

Dr. Kong Tak Kwan

Dr. Alexander C. B. Law
Dr. Se Kar Kui

Dr. Tam Tak Cheong

Dr. Tong Bing Chung
Dr. Yeung Kwan Mo

Dr. Chan King Hong

Family Medicine

63, Practices of Dr. Ip Kit Kuen (Kwat Chung and Ma On Shan Clinics) {Coordinator: Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip}

Family Medicine

Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator:

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

65. Princess Margaret Hospital - Department of Medicine and Geriatrics (Coordinator: Dr. Kong Tak Kwan)

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriafric Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics

86. Cusen Elizabeth Hos ital - MA Staff Clinic & FM Inteqrated Clinic {(Coordinator: Dr. Chan King Hong)

Family Medicine




67. Queen Mary Hospital - Hospital Authority Staff Clinjc (Caordinator: Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui)

e e e

s

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine
68. RH&TSKH - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu)
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Cr. Michelle M. Y. Wang Family Medicine
69. Ruttonjee Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team {Coordinator: Br. Wong Chun Por)
Dr. Wong Chun Por Geriatric Medicine
70. Sai Wan Ho General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine
71. Sai Ying Pun Family Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr, Wendy W. S. Tsui)
Dr, Dantel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Or, Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine
72. Sai Ying Pun Jockey Club Generatl Qut Patignt Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui)
Dr. Daniel W. 3, Chu Family Medicine
Or, Maria K. W. Leung Family Medicine
Or. Wendy W, S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine
73. Shatin Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team {Coordinator: Prof. Jean Woo)
Dr. Elsie Hui Medicine and Geriatrics
Prof. Jean Woo Medicine and Geriatrics

74. Shaukeiwan Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin San

Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine
75. Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui Clinic GOPC {Coordinator: Dr. Ching Kam Wing)
Dr. Chirg Kam Wing Family Medicine
76. TKOH - Jockey Club General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K, Chag}
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Family Medicine
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong Family Medicine
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine

77. Tai Po Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team (Coordinator: Dr. Emil

Ds. Cheng Hing Ming Internal Medicine
Dr. Emily W. L. Kun Internal Medicine
Dr. Ma Hen Ming Internal Medicine
Dr. Samuel L. 8.Tse Internal Medicine

78. Tang Chi Ngony Specialist Clinic - Hong Kong Families Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Tsui Kwolk Biu

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui Family Medicine
Dr, Lai Wing Yiu Family Medicine
Dr. Dominic M, W. Lau Family Medicine

Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu Family Medicine

79. Tseuny Kwan O Elerly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr, Amy 0. Y. Wong)

Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong Family Medicine
80. Tseung Kwan O Hospital - Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. IX. Chao}
Dr. David V. K. Chao Family Medicine
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Family Medicine
81. Tsuen Wan Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Benny L. P. Lui)
Cr. Benny L. P. Lui Family Medicine

82. Tuen Mun Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Service {Coordinator: Dr. Au Si Yan)
Dr. Au Si Yan Medicine and Geriatrics

83. Tuen Mun Hospital - Family Medicine Specialist Clinic & HA Staff Clinic (Coordinator:
Br. Dorothy K. Y. To

(3. Eddie T. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing Family Medicine

84. Tuen Mun Hospital - Palliative Care and Hospice Service (Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Kwok Heunr)
Cr. Yuen Kwok Keung Oncelogy

85. Tuen Mun Hospital - Women’s Health Training Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Cheung Hai Bun)
Dr. Cheung Kai Bun Obstetrics & Gynaecalogy

86. Tuen NMun Wu Hong EHC ({Coordinator: Dr. Yeung_Sau Ying}
Dr. Yeung Sau Ying Family Medicine

87. Tuen Mun Wu Hohg GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To}

Dr. Dorothy K. Y. Ta Family Medicine

§8. Tung Wah Hospital - Out Patient Department [Coordinator: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)

Dr. Raymond W. M, Pau Family Medicine

89. UCH - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Edward M. F. Leunq)
Dr. Lam Po Tin Medicine and Geriatric
Dr. Edward M. F, Leung Medicine and Geriatric
Or. Edmund K. Y. Sha Geriatric Medicine

90. UCH - HA Staff Clinic & Family Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coordinator:

Dr David V. K. Chao Family Medicine
Or. John T. N. Chung Family Medicine
Or. Fung Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
Br. Francis W, T. Les Family Medicine
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Family Medicine
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing Family Medicine
Or. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine
91. UCH and Yung Fung Shee Psychiatric Centre - Department of Psychiatry {Coordinator:

Br. Wichael 6. C. Yiu)

Dr. Teddy T. Y. Chan Psychiatry

Dr. Chow Shiu Cheung Psychiatry

Or. Lo Man Kwong Psychiatry

Dr. Pan Pey Chyou Psychiatry
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92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99,

Dr. Tam Ka Lek
Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu

Psychiatry
Psychiatry

UNP Metro City Plaza Medical Centre (Coardinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong}

Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

UMP Olympian Medical Centre {Coordinator: Br. Sun Yiu Kwon
Farnily Medicine

Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong

University of Hang Kong - Family Medicine Unit (Coordinator: Prof. Cindy L. . Lam)

Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam Family Medicine
Dr. Lam Tai Pong Family Medicine

- University Health Service (Coordinator: Dr.
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatalogy
Otorhinolaryngology

University of Hong Kon

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
Dr. Paul W, K. Cheung
Prof. Chow Shew Ping
Prof. William Wei

Violet Peel General Qut-Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. 5.Chu}
Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu Family Medicine

West Kowloon General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)
Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicine

Western Special Assessment Centre (Cocrdinater: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)
Dr. Mak Kwok Hang Community Medicine / Public Health

Wong Siu Ching Family Medicine Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Eric M. T, Hui}
Dr. Eric M.T. Hui Family Medicine

100. Yan Chai Hospital, General Practice Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan}

101. Yan Oi General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr.

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Chan Chi Wai
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dorothy K. Y. Te
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Eddie T. Chan
Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
Dr, Tsui Pun Nang

102. Yau Ma Tei Geriatric Day Hospital {(Coordinator: Dr. Chan Ming Houng)

103. Yauy_Ma Tei Jockey Club Genreal Qut-Patient Clinic (Coordinator:

Internal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine

Dr. Chan Ming Houng
Dr. Mak Ying Fai

Dr. Shea Tat Ming

Dr, Tam Kui Fu

Dr. David V. K. Chao

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Law Tung Chi
Dr, Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Ng Chun Bor

104. Yuen Long Elderly Health Centre [Coordinator: Dr. Wong Suk Ching)

Dr. Wong Suk Ching Family Medicine
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EDITORIAL BOARD

Chairman [ Chief Editor Dr. Samuel Y. 5. Wong (From Jan 2008)

Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse (until Dec 2007)
Editorial Board Members:

Or, Frederick C. T. Lee and Dr. Ng Kwek Keung have continued as Deputy Editors, our Board appeinted one more Deputy Editor
who was Dr. Kathy K. L. Tsim. The Board welcomed Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu as new member of the Board, joining Drs. Nelsor: N. Y. Chan,
David V. K. Chap, Stephen Chen, Cheung Man Kuen, Ching Kam Wing, Rudolph W, M. Chow, Antenio A. T. Chuh, Fu Xijuar, Kenny
Kung, Kwok Kort Hung, Lam Man, Lam Tai Kwan, Lam Tai Pong, Lam Wing Wo, Lam Yuen, Lau Ho Lim, Lee See Mei, Liang Jun,
Yvorne Y, C. Lo, Charles C. Y. Ng, Ng Chun Bor, Raymond W. M. Pau, Adrian T. Y. Tang, Kelth K. K. Tse, Wendy W. 8. Tsui 2nd
Wong Ka Wah.

Editorial Board Advisers:

The Board welcomed Professors Sian Griffiths, Cindy L. K. Lam and Albert Li as new Editorial Advisers. Professors Helen Chiu,
S, T. Fan, P. C. Leung, Mak Ki Yan, Wiifred C. G. Peh, Grace Tang, C. A. van Hasselt, Jean Woo, Wong Tze Wai, R. T. T. Young
and Dr. Peter C. Y. Lee have continued as our Editerial Advisers 1o provide expert advice.

Statistical Consultant:

Professor W. Goggins has been accepted invitation to be Statistical Consultant.

Business Manager:

Dr. Mary Kwong has continued 1o be our Business Manager.

Secretaries:

Ms. Teresa Lee (Administrative Executive) continued to serve the Editorial Board facilitating the general administration
with the help of Ms. Winniea Lee (Administrative Executive).

Chairman’s Message

Since January 2008, the Hong Kong Practitioner has changed from a monthly publication to & quarterly publication.
This year, 48 manuscripts were published. Among the published manuscripts, 35% were original research articles, 19%
were discussion papers and 15% were update articles. The rest were editorials (21%), case reports (2%), commentaries
(2% and lelters to the edilor (6%). Among the topics of the original research articles, 62% of the manuscripts were
related o topics in health service research, 23% were related lo clinical medicine and 15% were related to education
and training.

Dr. Samuet Wong has taken over the editorship from Dr. Eileen Tse since January, 2008. Dr. Wendy Tsui continued to
lead a team of young members to publish the FP Links, which has provided members with up-to-date information on
College events,

This vear, a reader’s survey was conducted to collect feedback and readers’ preference for the content of the journal.
Information from the survey will assist the editorial team in the future planning and direclion of the Journal in the coming
year

SPECIALTY BOARD

Board members:

Chairman ¢ Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus
Vice-Chairman : Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Board Members Dr. Kweck Kon Hung
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby

{Coordinator, Clinical Audit Segment)

(Coordinator, Practice Assessment Segment)
(Coordinator, Consultation Skills Assessment
Segment)

Dr. Lui Luen Pur:, Benny (Deputy Coordinator, Clinical Audit Segment}

Dr. Luk Kam Hung {Deputy Coordinator, Practice Assessment Segment)
Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy (Deputy Coordinater, Consuliation Skills Assessment

Segment)
Dr. Tsol Wai Wang, Gene  (Ex-officio)
Dr. Ho Yiu Keung, Steven
Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew (Ex-officio)

Dr. Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy
Dr. Tse K K, Keith

Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai, Bitly
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Secretary 1 Ms. Lee S. Y. Snowdy
Ms. Mok T. Y. Rachel

{Administrative Executive)
(Administrative Executive)

Panel of Examiners :

{A) Examiners
Dr. Au Chi Lap, Simen
Dr. Au Wah Cheong, Eric
Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter
Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Dr. Chan Kit Chi, Kitty
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai, Keith

Dr. Chuh An Tung, Antonio
Dr. Ho King Yip, Anthony
Dr. Ho Yiu Keung, Steven
Dr. Hui Yin Fun, Linda

Dr. Hung Wai Yin, Winson
Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew

Dr. Kwok Kon Hung, Arnc!d
Dr. Kwong Bi Lok, Mary

Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus Dr. Kwong Ka Wah
Dr. Chan SuK Yin Dr. Lam Hon Man
Dr. Chan Tat, Eddie Dr. Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy
Dr. Chan Wan Yee, Winnie Dr. Lam Tsan, Augustine
Dr. Cheung Yau Ling, Florence Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby
Dr. Chiu Chi Fai, Billy Dr. Leung Chun Yin, Daniel
Dr. Chu Wai Sing, Daniel Dr, Liang Jun
Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymend Dr. To Kit Yuk, Dorothy
Dr. Lo(Wong) Wan Ching, Wendy Dr. Tse Keith K K
Dr. Lui Luen Pun, Benny Dr. Tse Yuen Yee, Eileen
Dr. Luk Kam Hung Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene
Dr. Luk Wan Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy
Dr. Mak Chin Sing, Dennis Dr. Weng Qi Yee, Amy
DOr. Ng Ching Luen Dr. Wong Pak Hoi
Dr. Ng Chun Bor Dr. Wong Pui Ling
Dr. Ng Ventura Lorna Dr. Wun YuK Tsan
Dr. Pau Wai Man, Raymond Dr. Yau Kit Yee, Helen
Dr. Tang Shao Fen, Joyce Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

(B) Trainee Examiners
Dr, Chan King Hong Dr. Lam King Hei, Stanley
Dr. Chan Pang Fai Or. Lau Man Wai, Dominic
Dr. Chan Sze Luen, David Dr. Lee Chun Kit, Tony
Dr. Cheung Yu Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria
Dr. Ching Kam Wing Dr. Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne
Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Dr. Fu Sau Nga
Dr. Hui Ming Tung, Eric

Dr. Ng Mei Yee
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Dr. Ko Wai Kit Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Kung Kenny Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Lai Kit Chi

The Specialty Board conducted Supplementary Exit Examination in September 2007, 15 candidates took the
supplementary Exit Examinalion and 9 of them successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination.

The 2008 Exit Examination was held from January 2, 2008 to March 31, 2008. 40 candidates attempled the Examination
and 16 candidates successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination. Professor Doris Young was the
External Examiner of the 2008 Fuli Exit Examination.

The successful candidates were:

Dr. Chow Wing Man
Dr. Chan Laam

Dr. Chan Ka Wai
Dr. Kan Chi Ho

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Leung Shuk Yun
Dr. Pang Siu Leung
Dr. Chan Wan Wai
Dr. Kong Che Wan

SR e

Dr. Chan Yin Hang
Dr. Chan Ying Ho, Andrew
Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Lau Chi Hang
Dr. Poon Shun Bong, Anthony
Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

This year, the Board had organized pre-Exit Examination training workshop, standardization workshops for examiners
of each segment, and feedback sessions for candidates after the Examination.

Another task of the Board is {0 scrutinize applications for nomination to Fellowship of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine
in Family Medicine. It also assesses application for Certificate of Specialist Registration with comparabie training according
1o guidelines laid down by Education Committee HKAM and makes recormmendation to our College Council.

QOur College submitted 16 fellowship nominations and all were approved by the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine.

Finally, the Board would like to express the most sincere thanks to all examiners for their dedication and hard work in
making the Exit Examination possible and successful.

BUSINESS MANAGER

Chairlady Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Members t Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip {Ex-officic)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-officio)
Dr. Peter H. C. Chan (Ex-officic)
Dr. Edmund W, W. Lam (Ex-officic)
Dr. Gene W, W, Tsoi (Ex-officio)

This year, we have increasing number of College activities including certificate courses on urology, diabetes & dementia;
annual scientific meeting, annual medical updates, annual refresher courses, monthly interest groups meetings on
mental health or dermatology, regular meetings on neuro-musculoskeletal, medico-legal alert and other educational
iuncheon scientific meetings organized by the Board of Education. These activities were generously sponsored by
various pharmaceutical comparies which help o bring the latest knowledge to our members.

Adverlisement from various pharmaceutical companies has been published in our journal which remains one of the most
popular and widely circulated medical literatures locally. Our Journal provides a very valuable channel for our members
fo update themselves on medical knowledge. The Family Physicians Links starts 1o have some advertisement to relieve
some financial burden of our journal.

On behalf of the College, | would like to express my gratitude to ail of the following companies for their generous
suppaort:

Abbott Laboratories Ltd.

AstraZeneca Hong Keng Limited
Bayer HealthCare Limiled

Boehringer Ingelheim (Hong Kong} Limited
Boston Scientific Hong Kong Ltd.
Bristol-Myers Squibb {Hong Kong) Ltd.
Ceutical Trading Co. Ltd.

DKSH Heng Kong Limited

Eli Lilly Asia, Inc.

Galderma Hong Kong Limited
GlaxoSmithKline Limited

Janssen Pharmaceutica {HK)
Lundbeck Hong Kong

Medical Protection Society

Medtronic International Ltd.

Merck Sharp & Dohme {Asia) Ltd.
Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK} Ltd.
MNovo MNordisk Hong Kong Ltd.
Crganon (HK) Limited

Otsuka Pharmaceutical {HK) Ltd.
Pfizer Corporation Hong Kong Ltd.
Roche Hong Kong Limited
Sanofi-aventis Hong Kong Limited
Schering-Plough Hong Kong Limited
Servier Hong Kong Ltd.

Stiefel Laboratories {HK) Ltd.
Takeda Pharmaceuticals Taiwan, Ltd. (Hong Kong Branch)
Wyeth (HK) Limited
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ANNUAL SCIENTIFIC MEETING COMMITTEE
Chairlady : Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan

Committee Members : Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Kung Kenny

(Scientific & Venue coordination)
(Publication & Treasurer)
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong (Business Manager)
Dr. Maria K. W. Leung {Secretary)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Advisor)
Secretaries »  Ms. Rachel T. Y. Mok {Administrative Executive)
Ms. Cathy K. Y. Mok (Administrative Executive, from Febuary 2008 to
May 2008)

CHAIRLADY'S MESSAGE

The theme of the Annual Scientific Meeting 2008 (ASM) was chosen as “Family Physicians and Our Community”. Our
College members have been looking after people’s health, providing health education and promotion in the community
of Hong Kong over the years. The role of family physicians is much more than being scloists, but also in collaboration
with other health care professional colleagues.

Plenary Sessions with topics related to our theme were arranged, inclusive of “Quality drug Management”, “Family
Physicians and the Elderly Community”, “Family Health Nursing” and “Infectious Disease". Two useful workshops on
Parenting and the Leicester Assessment Package (LAP) were organized. Three awards- ‘Best Paper’, '‘Best Research’
and ‘Best Innovation’ were presented to chosen submitted papers. A seminar session on the topic of diabetes care was
also conducted. The ASM 2008 had served as a platform for all participants to share their knewledge, skills, experience
and values.

COUNCIL MEMBER-ON-DUTY-SYSTEM

Coordinator : Dr. Liang Jun
Secretaries :  Ms. Erica M. Se
Ms. Zoei S. Y. Chu
Ms. Michelle S. L. Au
Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho

(Executive Manager, from March 2008 onwards)
(Administrative Executive, from May 2008 onward)
(Executive Manager, to March 2008)
{Administrative Executive, to February 2008)

From April 2007 to March 2008, we have received an inquiry from our member which was referred to related Board
for follow up actions. | would like to express my sincere thanks to all Gouncii Members for their support and precicus
comments.,

EDUCATION COMMITTEE (AM AFFAIRS)
Pr. Angus M. W. Chan

The Education Committee (EC) is one of the statutery committees of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine. It holds
regular manthly meeting at the Academy chaired by Dr C.T.Hung, Vice President, HKAM. The committee is made up
of representatives from all individual Colleges tc discuss and endorse various issues related to education and fraining
of AM Fellows and {rainees.

The following is a summary of some imporiant issues related to fellows and members of our College.

1. Wwas agreed that for the CME/CPD cycle starling from January 2008, the “passive” CME points allowed for a
cycle will be capped at 75. It was also agreed in principle that for the CME/CPD cycle starting January 2011,
Fellows would be strongly encouraged to (a) maintain a balanced CME/CPD profile with a mix of different
activities, including 5 points in a cycle from activities in quality assurance audits and activities for improvement
of patient care; and (b) increase further the CME/CPD paints gained from activities other than passive
participation through decreasing the proportion of passive parlicipation CME/CPD acfivities.

2. HKCFP QA Programme is to be de-linked from MCHK Programme.

3. Doctor Work Reform (DWR) Working Group is reactivate to monitor and study if there is any negative impact of
DWR on training.
4. Assessment guidelines for application of Certificate of Specialist Registration (CSR) are adopted. This is a

route for doctors with comparabe training to apply for Specialist status. Our College has recommended one
member for CSR and endorsed by EC in June 2008.

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Donald K. T. Li

fembers : Dr.Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio}
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio}
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio}
Dr. Gene W, W. Tsoi {Ex-officio)
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam (Ex-officio}

Secretaries :  Ms. Michelle S. L. Au
Ms. Erica M. So

(Executive Manager, to March 2008)
{Executive Manager, From March 2008 onwards)

A delegation from HKCFP led by Dr. Andrew Ip our president attended a train the trainer's workshop in Ho Chi Ming City
in Vietnam in June 2008 organized by Dr. Donald Li WONCAAPR President. There was vaiuable exchange of training
experience. Aresearch network was also initiated by WONCA past President Prof. Goh Lee Gan and our College affirmed
her support and participation. Representatives from Hong Kong also joined Dr. Li as WONCA APR President paying a
courtesy visit to meet the Vice Minister of Health of Vietnam Prof Madam Tien in Hanoi. Family Medicine training and
development was promoted.

in July Dr. Donald Li led a delegation to Taiwan to atiend a cross straits 4 party academic exchange meeting. Prof. Cindy Lam
made a presentation on training and Dr. Denald Li was the chairman of the meeting. The 4 partigs: namely mainland,
Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau agreed to keep the 4 parly meetings and exchanges a regular event.

In Octobser a big delegation from Hong Kong attended the WONCA APR regional conference organized by the Royal
Australian College of General Practitioners. Many delegates made presentations, As this was also the annual scientific
meeting of RACGP, a lot of knowledge and experience was gained by those who participated. A booth was also be set
up in the exhibition area to promote the WONCA Asia Pacific Regional conference to be held in Hong Kong in 2009.
Members of HOC attended a dinner hosted by the president WONCA APR Dr. Donald Li and the council and lobbied
those present to come to the WONCA 2009 in Hong Kong. The presentation at the closing ceremony with the fion
dance was also well received.

FiNANCE COMMITTEE

Chairmvan . Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Committee Members : Dr.Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio}

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio}

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio}

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam  (Ex-officio}

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong (Business Manager)

Ms. Erica M. So {Executive Manager, from March 2008 onwards)
Ms. Fiona. L. M. Ho (Administrative Executive, to Feb 2008}

Secretaries

With careful monitoring by the Finance Committee, the financial situation of the College in 2007 continued to remain
§ound and healthy. There is now a deposit of equivalent of over HK$17.5 m in our accounts. As in the past years, our
investment sirategy remains conservative. Staying away from high-risk investments, our funds are carefully placed,
vfnlh over HK$5.2 m in time deposits, and BK$0.7 m in guaranteed funds. However, in the low interest rate era, our
incame from there deposits cannot be over-estimated.

| would fike to express my sincere thanks to Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip, our President, Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo, our Vice President
{General Affairs), Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, our Vice President {Education & Examinations), Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam, our
Honorary Secretary, Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong, our Business Manager, and Ms. Erica So, our Executive Manager, for their
conlinuous support and services. | would also like to thank Mr. C. F. Cheung, our Honorary Auditor, for his professional
advice and services.
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HOUSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Chairman :  Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Members : Dr.Andrew K. K. Ip {Ex-offico)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu ({Ex-offica)
Dr. Gene W, W, Tsoi (Ex-offico)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-offico)

College Secretariat

Executive Manager;

Ms. Erica M. So (from June 2008 onwards)
Ms. Michelle S. L. Au {to March 2008)

Executive Officer: Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung

Senior Administrative Executive : Ms, Charlotte H. F. Sham
Administrative Executive:

Ms. Kot Y. L. Chan {from February 2008 onwards)
Ms. Carmen S. Y. Cheng

Ms. Zoei 8. Y. Chu (from May 2008 onwards)

Ms. Teresa S. K. Lee

Ms. Winniea W. Y. Lee

Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee (from July 2008 onwards)
Ms. Rachel T. Y. Mak (from March 2008 onwards)
Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho (to February 2008}

Ms. vy S. M. Leung (to February 2008)

Ms. Karmen K. M. Mak (to February 2008)

Ms. Paula P. N. Wong (to January 2008)

Senior Administrative Assistant:
+  Ms. Vicky S. W. Chan

P R ]

Administrative Assistant:

+  Ms. Dickie M. H. Lam (from March 2008 onwards)
+  Ms. Jo H. N. Lo (from Agril 2008 onwards)

«  Ms. Sherry W. Y. Choi (to January 2008)

+ Ms. Xenia W. P. Pun (to January 2008)

Office Assistant:
+  Mr. Peter P. K. Wong
Personnel:

Staff Movement

Ms. Michelle Au, Execulive Manager, left the Coliege after one year of service and Ms, Erica So was later promoted
to the post of Executive Manager in June. The commiitee also offered promotion to Ms. Crystal Yung, Ms. Charlotte

Sham and Ms. Winniea Lee.

New staff was recruited- Ms. Koi Chan, Ms. Zoei Chu, Ms. Snowdy Lee and Ms. Rachel Mok as Administrative Executives;

Ms. Dickie Lam and Ms. Jo Lo as Administrative Assistant.

Ms. Paula Wong, Ms. Fiona Ho, Ms. vy Leung, Ms. IKarman Mak, Ms. Sherry Chei and Ms. Xenia Pun resigned from

our College due to personai reasons.
Thanks to all the hard work of the secretarial team.

Grading & Salary Structure

The grading and salary structure have been discussed and reviewed. Increment has been granted to staff that performed

satisfactorily.

iINTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairlady : Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr, Raymond C. H. Lo

Executive :  Ms. Michelle S, L. Au
fianager Ms. Erica M. So

-

fembers

Administrative : Ms. Carmen 5. Y. Cheng
Executive Ms. Koi Y. L. Chan
Ms. Paula P. N. Wong

Conferment Ceremony

(Ex-officia)

(Ex-officio)

(Ex-officio)

(Ex-officio)

(Ex-officia)

(To March 2008)

{From June 2008 cnwards)

[Administrative Executive, from February 2008 onwards)
{Administrative Executive, from February 2008 onwards)
(Administrative Executive, to January 2008)

The 21* Fellowship Conferment Ceremony of BKCFP / RACGP, the 5th Diploma in Family Medicine, and the 19th Sun
Yat Sen Cration were successfully held on May 25, 2008 at the Run Run Shaw Hali, HKAM Jockey Club Building.

The ceremony was well received by about 250 guests and participants. There were 26 members conferred for Fellowship
of the Hong IKong College of Family Physicians and 26 members conferred for Fellowship of the Royal Ausirzlian College

of General Practilioners. Fhey were:

Fel f the Hong Keng Coll ¢ Eamily Physici

Dr. Au Chi Sum

Dr, Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr, Cheng Sai Yip, Ronald
Cr. Ho Mo Sze, Ellen

Cr. Kwan Yu

Gr, Lai Kit Ping, Loretta
Dr. Lam Soe Tjhoen

9. Dr. Ltam Sun Ching

10. Dr. Lam Wai Ho

11. Dr. Lau Chi Hung

12. Or. Lau Chun Hung, Gavin
13. Or. Lau Rebecca Becca Chaw

N MW

. Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing

. Dr. Leung Yu Hang

. Dr.LoLing

. Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer
. Dr. Shih Hei Ting, Eden
. Dr. Sy Hung Pan

. Dr. Ting Fei Yin

. Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

. Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emily

. Dr. Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen
. Dr. Wong Chit Wing

. Dr. Wong Hei Man, Emily
. Dr.Yeung Fun Na

{

Dr. Au Chi Sum

Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr. Cheng Sai Yip, Ronald
Dr. Ho Mo Sze, Ellen

Dr. Kwan Yu

Or Lai Kit Ping, Loretta
Dr. Lam Sce Tjhoen

Dr Lam Sun Ching

L@®NGD oA WM

210, Dr Lam Wai Ho

11, Dr. Lau Chi Hung
. Dr. Lau Chun Hung, Gavin
- Br. Lau Rebecca Becca Chaw

. Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing

. Dr. Leung Yu Hang

. Dr. Lo Ling

. Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer
. Dr. Shih Hei Ting, Eden

. Or. 8y Hung Pan

. Or. Ting Fei Yin

. Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

. Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emily

. Dr. Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen
. Dr. Wong Chit Wing

. Dr. Wong Hei Man, Emily
. Dr. Yeung Fun Na
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1. Dt Chan Laam 13. Dr. Kang Che Wan

2. Dr. Chan Ka Wai 14, Dr. Kenny Kung

3. Dr. Chan Wan Wai 15. Dr. Lai Wal Wah

4. Dr. Chan Wing Yan 16. Dr. Lau Chi Hang

5. Dr. Chan Yin Hang 17. Dr. Lee Wang Yat

6. Dr. Chan Man Li 18. Dr. Leung Shuk Yun

7. Dr. Chan Yan Kwang, Eric 19. Dr. Pang Siu Leung

8. Dr. Chan Ying Ho, Andrew 20, Dr. Poon Shun Bong, Anthony
9. Dr. Choi Wing Kin 21. Dr. Wong Mong Sze, Marcus
10. Dr. Chow Wing Man 22, Dr, Wong Hung Yung

11. Dr. Hui Chik Kwan 23. Dz Yiu Ming Pong

12. Dr. Kan Chi Ho 24, Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

; { of Di i Family Medici

1. Dr. Chan Chim Yiu 16. Dr. Law Wing Kin

2. Dr. Chan Hoi Fai, Raymond 17. Dr. Lee Sik Kwan, Jenny

3. Dr. Chan Man Hung 18. Dr. Leung Yiu Man, Gordon
4, Dr, Chan Shan Ching 19. Dr. Ngan Pui Yan

5. Dr. Chan Siu Yin 20. Dr. Pang Chi Tak

6. Dr. Chan Suet Ching 21. Dr. Siu Lok Man

7. Dr. Chan Wai Chung, Virginia 22. Dr. Siu PuiYi

8. Dr. Cheng Kit Wing 23. Dr. So ChiKin

9. Dr. Cheng Sze Ho 24, Dr. So Hei Ming

10. Dr. Christina Cheuk 25. Dr. Tang Kin Wa

11. Dr. Chow Kai Lim 26. Dr. Wong Ping Kin, Raymond
12. Dr. Ho Chun Lam 27. Dr. Wong Wing Sze

13. Dr. Kwong Wing Hun 28, Dr. Wu Tsz Yuen

14. Dr. Lam Ting 29. Dr. Yu Sze Kati, Frances

15. Dr. Lam Wai Ming 30. Dr. Yuen Yuk Kwan, Natalie

The ceremeny ended with our special honour of having Dr. Lam Ping Yan, Director for Depariment of Health to
delivering the Oration entitled “Family Physicians and Non-communicable Diseases”.

The Internal Affairs Committee wishes lo thank Dr. Andrew 1p and Dr. Alvin Chan for their precious advices during
the preparation; Dr. Wendy Lo, the Public Orator, and Dr. Luk Wan, the Ceremony Coordinator and all Marshers and
Helpers who gave their time and effort in making the Conferment Ceremony a success. Of course, we will not forget
the timeless effort and hard work of our Callege Secretariat.
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MENMBERSHIP COMMITTEE
Chairlady : Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Ccommittee Members : Dr. Keith K. K. Tse

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio}
Dr. Andrew K. K, Ip (Ex-officio)
Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam (Ex-officio)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsai (Ex-officio)

Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee
Ms. Rachel T, Y. Mok

(Administrative Executive)
(Administrative Executive)

Secretaries

The current membership of HKCFP is as follows: - {as in June 2008)

Fellows” 441 (HKAM Fellows: 193)
Full Members 255
Associate Members 902
QOthers ™ 63
Total: 1661

Feifows include Fellows, Foundation Felfows, Hon. Feffows and Non-HKSAR Fellows.
s Others include Non-HKSAR Members, Sludent Members and Affiliate Members.

More of our members became College Fellows and the body of Membership remained steady in the past year. With our
College’s team of dedicated members who are practicing quality medicine, the term “Family Medicine” is increasingly
recognized by the general public as synonymous to gualily primary care. We expect to see a conslant growth in
membership with increase in proportion of fellowship.
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Professional Performance Commitiee (PPC)

s

The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

Memb Status R ¢ Chairman s Dr. Chan Kin Ling
embers Status Repor Committee Members : Dr. Stephen K. S, Foo
Dr. Mary B, L. Kwong
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip [Ex-officio}
N Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam  (Ex-officio)
Fellows Full Members | Associate Members Others Dr. Raymond C. H.Lo  {Ex-officio)
2007’2008 441 255 902 63 Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi {EX-OfﬁCIO)
Secretaries : Ms. Carmen S.Y. Cheng (Administrative Executive, from February 2008 onwards)
2006-2007 414 252 918 83 Ms. Koi Y. L. Chan (Administrative Executive, from February 2008 onwards)
2005-2006 366 265 978 75 Ms., Paula P. N. Wong (Administrative Executive, to January 2008)
2004-2005 329 252 946 58
The Professional Performance Committee is established 1o provide advice on professional performance {o medical
doclers who require peer review, supervision or audit.
. Objectives:
1000 i 1. To provide professional advice from the view point of family medicine,
2. To assist medical practitioners to meet the standard of professional performance.
900 3. Toenhance the standard of the professional performance by peer supervision.
g 4. To co-ordinate and gppoint professional performance supervisors to provide professional advice upon application
800 from individual medical doctors.
700 | : 5. To co-ordinate clinic audit on professicnal performance upon request from individual mediai doctors.
. 6. To maintain the accountability of professional advice by regular review of the current regulations and standards.
600 |
: Individual doclor can approach our College to seek assistance to supervise and to audit his / her praclice standard under
500 the instruction of the Medical Council of Hong Kong. In 2008, there are 4 doctors seeking our advice on professional
performance.
400 | would like to thank our College Secretariat for their consiant support.
300 |- ) ) ;
: Public Education Committee
200 |2 Chairman : Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam |
100 ! Board members : Dr.Amy K. L. Chan (Vice-Chairlady}
.- Dr. Mark S. H. Chan (Vice-Chairman}
0 B 7 i mmmars e T R : R Dr. Simon C. L. Au
Fellows Full Members Associate Members Others Dr. Chan Wing Yan
Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Hong Tin Chak :
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Associate Dr. Lam See Yui {
Fellows Full Members Members Others Dr. Donald K. T. Li :
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
200G7-2008 441 255 202 63 Dr. Ngan Po Lun
Dr. Simon So
2006-2007 414 252 918 63 Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officia)
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio)
2005-2006 366 255 978 5 Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Ex-officio)
2004-2005 329 252 946 58 WMedia Column Subgroup ¢ Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Stephen K. S. Feo
Dr. Donald K, T. Li
Dr. Edmund W, W, Lam
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Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsai
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)
Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Hong Tin Chak

Dr. Simon So

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Andy K. Y. Chsung
Dr. Simon C. L. Au

Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Or. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Or. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Oliver O. C. Chiu
Dr. Helen Cheung

Or. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Hui See Ying

Dr. Alan Syed

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Ho Ka Ming

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Leung Man Yin

Secretaries : Ms. Carmen S. Y. Cheng (Administrative Executive)
Ms. Charlotte H. F. Sham  (Administrative Executive, to January 2008)
Ms. Koi ¥. L. Chan {Administrative Executive, frcm February 2008

onwards)

The Public Education Committee organized a variety of activities through different channels. The Media Column
Subgroup continued to publish articles every Friday in the local newspaper “Hong Kong Economic Journal ({535).
Besides, Coltege was invited by Ming Pao {A5%3} and We Care Magazine (£J.01) to publish articles to educate the public
on Family Medicine, Council members and members of the Media Column Subgroup were detegated lo write articles
{0 release fortnightly in the JREEL column of Ming Pao, and 1 to 2 monthly in We Care Magazine. Following the
success of the bookFERRFM -~ £HE{TI0 July 2007, the second book BEBREERyZ - HEELcollected
published articles in Hong Kong Economic Journal, Ming Pao and We Care Magazine was faunched to the public first
in the Hong Kong Book Fair and then to bookstares arcund town in fate July 2008. With such enduring commitment,
the Commiftee had invited many new colleagues to join these exciting and highly worthwhile activities. The mission of
public education would nof be successiui without all their active participations and contributions.

Public education events were listed at the end of this report. | would ke to thank all those who had offered their
assistance in the past year and our excellent ad minisirative support from the secretaries, Ms Vicky Chan, Miss Carmen
Cheng, Miss Koi Chan and Miss Charlotte Sham.

The following is the list of weekly publications in Hong Kong Economic Journal ({S$3):

Date Topic Author
31 August 2007 B R T Dz. Ngar Po Lun
07 September 2007 HERE Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

14 September 2007 HERRFERE? Dr. Hui See Ying &
Dz Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Oliver Q. C. Chiu

21 September 2007 TEEEIE, A0 T RE

GEtEER G e

<

28 September 2007
05 October 2007
12 October 2007
19 October 2007
26 Octoher 2007
02 November 2007
09 November 2007
16 November 2007
23 November 2007
30 November 2007
07 December 2007
14 December 2007
21 December 2007
28 December 2007
04 January 2008
11 January 2008
18 January 2008
25 January 2008
01 February 2008
15 February 2008
22 February 2008
29 February 2008
07 Margh 2008

14 March 2008

21 March 2008

28 March 2008

04 April 2008

11 April 2008

18 Apré 2008

25 April 2008

09 May 2008

16 May 2008

23 May 2008

30 May 2008

06 June 2008

13 June 2008

20 June 2008

27 June 2008

04 July 2008

i1 July 2008

18 July 2008

25 July 2008

BEEEHER THE,
RAEAES
EHERELE?
S{ETLRE—EMiE
ZiRRE
RENBE

BT T
FFRZE
FETRT
EFAGZ A
AENER

ZRE
FIE R A
TEEUE R, HASR
B TEmE. B TEAL
TEIE ., RIS
BEAARE
BAFR

U TAEHR L T3E
2ARER
HAERECR

HT TR R
EimagEEs
HLgERR
SRBEAERME

R R
EIEPIPID
TETY  RIRAIERES S ?
TFERMARES
feftER (b
REEER (F)
BREBEMERTE
iR E
ThE—IRE
BREBRE
KRR

EREH
MFEEER "
2R

BHRER AT
BRI

AR RmAR

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Oliver O. C. Chiu
Dr. Amy K. l.. Chan

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr, Ngan Po L.un

Dr. Oliver O. C. Chiu
Dr. Mark 8. H. Chan
Dr. Alan Syed

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Lorelta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Cheung Kwok L.eung
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Edmund W, W, Lam
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Leung Man Yin

Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Alan Syed

Dr. Hong Tin Chak

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Loretla W. Y. Chan
Dr. Ngan Pa Lun

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. He Ka Ming

Dr. Lau He Lim

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Amy K. £.. Chan

Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam
Dr. Mark 8. H. Chan
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01 August 2008
08 August 2008
15 August 2008
22 August 2008
29 August 2008

GE R
EEST

REIFET R AU EER
REISIIRE

Dr. Ngan Pa Lun

Br. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Ngan o Lun

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

The following is the list of publications in the ZRAF 4 column in Ming Pao (BH25):

Date

04 September 2007
25 September 2007
30 October 2007
13 November 2007
27 November 2007
11 December 2007
01 January 2008
15 January 2008
29 January 2008
19 February 2008
04 March 2008

18 March 2008

01 April 2008

15 April 2008

06 May 2008

20 May 2008

24 June 2008

08 Juiy 2008

29 July 2008
19 August 2008

Topic

FESE F-RBORE
BREESE

HRFHR T 0%
MEEERIA
FEATREE BHEERGTE
ERMER BREETRE
BHRT - EES
AT R RER

RS HREIMRE
BYPEAEE TR
FARYICE

BUAR MEYBER, RASHER (B)

RREBEREEEE (T)
BRI R R
R SRR
RERED S¥EE

EE AT RLER MR
SRR

Tl THORE

The following is the list of publications in We Care (B8.0\):

Date

21 January 2008
17 March 2008
28 April 2008

5 June 2008

21 July 2008

Topic

WBLERS BRI
LG 1 B bz
T R S

IR E R — AR R SR

PR R EE R

Author

Dr, Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Lambert L. F. Chan
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Cheung Kit Ying
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Chan Wing Yan
Dr. Hui See Ying

Dr. Daniel W. §. Chu
Dr. Yuen Chung Lau

Author

Dr. Lambert L. F. Chan
Dr. Lambert L. F. Chan
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee
: Dr. Ruby 8. Y. Lee
= Dr. Wai Yin Hung

¢ Dr. Barry T. S. Bien

Chairlady
Vice-Chairman
Committee Members

Seccretaries

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr, Johnnie C. F. Chui

Dr. Antonic A. T. Chuh

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officio}
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam

Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee
Ms. Rachel T. Y. Mok

Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

Dr. Paul C. H. Siu

Dr. Siu Ping Cheong
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

Dr. Ka Wah Wong

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

{Administrative Executive)
{Administrative Executive)

The Quality Assurance and Accreditation Committee aims to promote doctors' participation in effective and efficient quality
assurance programs and to demonstrate their accountability to the community by documenting thelr participation in our
Quality Assurance (QA) program. Our QA Programme is open to all registered doctors in Hong Kong and is reciprocally
recognized by the Royal Australizn College of General Praciitioners (RACGP). Accreditation will be recorded throughout
the years in the form of “credit points” according to our regulations for award of Certificate of Quality Assurance.

All Hong Kong Academy of Medicine (HKAM) fellows in Family Medicine are required, in addition, to observe criteria laid
down by HKAM. The HKAM has revised their Principles and Guidelines on Continuing Medical Ecucation (CME) and
Continuous Professional Development (CPD). Starting from 1 January 2008, no more than 75 points of the minimum
CME/CPD requirement of 90 points can be awarded for passive participation in a 3-year cycle.

For doctors taking the Medical Council Continuing Medical Education Programme for practising doctors who are not
taking CME programme for specialists (MCHK CME) Programme, documentation of their participation in the MCHK
CME Programme will be managed by HKAM, the administrator appointed by Medical Council of Hong Kong (MCHK)
from 2008 while we will continue the documentation for their HKCFP QA Programme.

The list of the fellows, members who have obtained the CME certificate 2007 were listed below. | would like to take this
opportunity to thank all the committee members for their contribution and unfziling support.

List of Active Fellow who obtain CME certificate in 2007

Dr. A}, Hiu Fay, Dawn Teresa
Dr. AU, Chi Lap, Simon

Dr. AU, Chi Sum

Dr, AU-YEUNG, Shiu Hing
Dr. BIEN, Tse Fang, Barry
Dr. CHAN, Chi Wai

Dr. CHAN, Chi Wing

Dr. CHAN, Chor Kwong

Dr. CHAN, Chung Yuk, Alvin
Dr. CHAN, Fu Leung

Dr. CHAN, Henry

Dr. CHAN, Hoi Yuk

Dr. CHAN, Hon Ming

Dy. CHAN, Hung Chiu, Peter
Dr. CHAN, Hung Wai, Patrick
Dr. CHAN, Ka Chun, Julie
Dr. CHAN, Ka Lok, Carroll

Dr. CHAN, Ka Lung

Dr. CHAN, Ka Man

Dr. CHAN, ¥a Yiu, Richard
Dr. CHAN, Kin Ling

Dr. CHAN, Kin Wai

Dr. CHAN, Kit Chi, Kitty

Dr. CHAN, Kit Ling, Amy
Dr. CHAN, Kwok Wai, Keith

Dr. CHAN, Laam

Dr. CHAN, Lam Fung

Dr. CHAN, Lit Ping

Cr. CHAN, Man Li

Dr. CHAN, Pang Fai

Dr. CHAN, Seung Chung, Leo
Dr. CHAN, Shui Ling

Dr. CHAN, Sio Pan

Dr. CHAN, Siu Ling, Cloey
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Dr. CHAN, Suen Ho, Mark
Dr. CHAN, Sze Luen, David
Dr. CHAN, Sze Man
Dr. CHAN, Tat, Eddie
Dr. CHAN, Wai Wing
Dr. CHAN, Wai Yee, Tina
Dr. CHAN, Wing Yan
Or. CHAN, Yam Lai, Thomas
Dr. CHAN, Yan Kwang, Eric
Dr. CHAN, Yeuk Kei
Dr. CHAN, Yin Chiu
Dr. CHAN, Yin Hang
Dr. CHAN, Ying Ho, Andrew
Dr. CHAN, Yu Sang, Dickson
Dr. CHAN, Yuen Yan
Dr. CHAN, Yuk Chun
Dr. CHAN, Yuk Ying, Angela
Dr. CHANG, Ka Fai
Dr. CHANG, Wai Wah, Wilson
Dr. CHENG BALDW!IN, Susan Eleanor
Dr. CHENG, Michael
Dr. CHENG, Po Kong, Conslant
Dr. CHENG, Pui Kwan, Lisa
Dr, CHENG, Sai Yip, Ronald
Dr. CHENG, Sian Chun
Dr. CHEUNG, Hard King
Dr. CHEUNG, Helen
Dr. CHEUNG, Kit Ying, Andy
Dr. CHEUNG, Kwok Leung
Dr, CHEUNG, Man Kuen
Dr. CHEUNG, Ngai Fung
Dr. CHEUNG, Pui Shan, Cindy
Dr. CHEUNG, Sze Man
Dr. CHEUNG, Wai Keung, Paul
Dr, CHEUNG, Yau Ling, Florence
Dr. CHEUNG, Ying Man
Dr. CHEUNG, Yu
Dr. CHING, Kam Wing
Dr. CHIU, Chap Fai, Johnnie
Dr. CHIU, Chi Fai, Silly
Dr, CHtU, On Chi, Oliver
Dr. CHO, Kwai Chee
Dr. CHOY, Ho Yin
Dr. CHOI, Kin, Gabriel
Dr. CHOI, Wing Fai
Dr. CHOI, Wing Kin
Dr. CHONG, Man Yuk
Dr. CHOW, Heung Wing, Stephen
Dr. CHQW, Kar Kin, Peter
Dr. CHOW, Shun Ming, Simon
Dr. CHOW, Shun Wai
or. CHOW, Wai Man, Rudolph
Dr. CHQY, Lai Chun

Dr. CHOQY, Pui Sang, Ignatius
Dr. CHU, Wai Sing, Danie!
Dr. CHUA, Kam Ling
Dr. CHUH, An Tung, Antonio
Dr. CHUI, Siu Hang, Biily
Dr. CHUNG, Chi Yan, Benny
Dr. CHUNG, Yat Ki, Benedict
Dr. DOO, Ching Hoi
Dr. FAN, Yuen Man, Cecilia
Dr. FANG, Qi Sze, Elsie
Dr. FOK, Siu Wing, Deminic
Dr. FOO, Kam So, Stephen
Dr. FU, Sau Nga
Dr. FUNG, Hol Tik
Dr. FUNG, Kai Chiu
Dr. FUNG, Kin Chor
Dr. FUNG, Kwok Hay
Dr. FUNG, Yuk Kwan
Dr. HAN, Tun Bing, William
Dr. HO, Kai Chi, Kenneth
Dr. HO, Kam Wai
Dr. HO, Kin Sang
Dr. HO, King Yip, Anthony
Dr. HO, Mo Sze, Ellen
Dr. HO, Wang Fung, Desmond
Dr. HUI, Chik Kwan
Dr. HUI, Kwun Sue, Wilson
Dr. HUY, Ming Tung, Eric
Dr. HUI, See Ying
D7, HUL, Siu Yan, Edith
Dr, BUI, Wai Lee
Dr. HUI, Yin Fun, Linda
Dr. HUNG, Wati Yin, Winson
Dr. IP, Chung Ho, Renald
Dr. IP, Fung Yi
Dr, IP, Kit Kuen, Andrew
Dr. |P, Pang Fei
Dr. 1P, Sai Yin
Dr. KAM, Hing Wah, Anthony
Dr. KAM, Sze Man, Silvia
Dr. KAN, Chi Leung, David
Dr. KAO, Park Ming
Dr. KO, Wai Kit
Dr. KOK, Kwok Yee
Dr. KONG, Che Wan
Dr. KONG, Chun Yuk
Dr. KONG, Yim Fai, Albert
Or. KUNG, Kenny
Dr. KWAN, He Yin, Patrick
Dr. KWAN, Ka Mei, Betty
Dr. KWAN, Man Wao
Dr. KWAN, Yu
De. KWOK, Chi Chiu

Or. KWOK, Chi Sum

Dr. KWOK, Chung Hon, Michael
Dr, KWOK, Kon Hung, Arncid
Dr. KWOK, Lai Key, Priscilla
Dr. KWOK, Memie

Dr. KWOK, Pik Ki

Dr. KWONG, Bi Lok, Mary
Dr. KWONG, Ka Wah

Dr. KWONG, Kin Chung, William
Dr. KWONG, Siu Kei

Dr. LAI, Kit Ping, Loretta

Dr. LAI, Ming Wah, Alexander
Dr., LAl, Suk Vi, Irene

Dr. LAl, Tat Chau, Douglas
Dr. LAI, Wai Wah

Dr. LAI, Wing Yiu

Dr. LAM, Chi Yuen, Johnny
Dr. LAM, Hiu L.am

Dr. LAM, Hon Man

Dr. LAM, King Hei, Stanley
Dr. LAM, Kun Yuen

Dr. LAM, Man, Jansen

Dr. LAM, Pui

Dr. LAM, Soe Tjhoen

Dr. LAM, Sun Ching

Dr. LAM, Tak Hung

Dr. LAM, Tak Man, Catherine
Dr. LAM, Tsan, Augustine

Dr. LAM, Wai Chi, Rocky

Dr. LAM, Wai Leung, Anthony
Dr. LAM, Wing Kwun

Dr. LAM, Wing Wc, Edmund
Dr. LAM, Ying

Dr. LAM, Paul

Dr. LAU, Chi Hang

Dr. LAU, Chi Ho

Dr. LAU, Chi Hung

Dr. LAU, Chun Hung, Gavin
Dr. LAU, Ho Lim

Dr. LAU, Hon Chung

Dr. LAU, Kam Tong

Dr. LAU, Kin Sang, Kinson

Dr. LAU, Man Wai, Dominic
Dr, LAU, Po Shan

Dr. LAU, Pui Ling

Dr. LAU, Rebecca, Becca Chaw
Dr. LALS, Tai Wai
Dr. LAU, Wai Keung, Timothy
Dr. LAU, Wai Ling
Dr. LAU, Yuk Tong, Freddie
Dr. LAW, Tung Chi
Dr. LEE, Chiang Tee, Frederick
Dr. LEE, Ka Ling, Glenn

Dr. LEE, Kai Yuen

Dr. LEE, Siu Yin, Ruby

Dr. LEE, Wai Fun

Dr. LEE, Wan Tsi, Francis

Dr. LEE, Wang Yat

Dr. LEE, Wing Mei, Winnie
Dr. LEUNG, Cheuk Wing

Dr. LEUNG, Chun Yin, Daniel
Dr. LEUNG, Gin Pang

Dr. LEUNG, Kwan Wa, Maria

Dr. LEUNG, May Heng, Sandy

Dr. LEUNG, Tsi Mei, Violet
Dr. LEUNG, Yu Hang

Dr. LI, Heung Wing

Dr. L), Keung

Dr. L}, Kwing Chun

Dr. LI, Kwok Tung, Donald
Dr. LI, Shing Yan

Dr. LI, Wing Shun, Vincent
Dr. LI, Yim Chu

Dr. LI, Yuen Yuen

Dr. LIU, Wing

Dr. LO, Chun Hung, Raymond

Dr. LO, Ling

Dr. LO, Tsun Fan

Dr. LO, Yuen Chung, Yvcnne
Dr, LOO, Wing Hing, Henry
Dr. LU), Luen Pun, Benny
Dr. LUK, Kam Hung

Dr. LUK, Wan

Dr. MO, Kam Chuen

Dr. MOK, Wai Che, Lena
Dr. NG VENTURA, Lomna
Dr. NG, Ching Luen

Dr. NG, Chiu Lap

Dr. NG, Chun Bor

Dr. NG, Kard Yiy, Johnson
Dr. NG, Kwok Keung

Dr. NG, Mei Yee

Dr. NG, Ming Shing

Dr. NG, Pui Yam

Dr. NG, Sheung Yes

Dr. NG, Sze Wing, Catherine
Dr. NG, Ts2 Kin

Dr. NG, Tze Kong

Dr. NG, Yeung Shing

Dr. NGAI, Ho Yin, Allen

Dr. NGAI, Ka Ho

[3r. NGAN, Hung Kin, Henry
Dr. NGAN, Po Lun

Dr. NGAN, Sze Yuen

Dr. PANG, Seung Chiu

Dr. POON, Kweng Chiu
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Dr. POCN, Shun Bong, Antheny

Dr. SCHLAIKIER, Brigitie Elisabeth

Dr. SHE, Siu Yam, Dominic
Dr. SHEK, Chun Chiu

Dr. SHEK, Hon Wing

Dr. SH{H, Hei Ting, Eden
Dr. SHIU, Ka Lok

Dr. 8HIU, Gi Lai, Elta

Dr. SHUM, Pui Shan, Monica
Dr. SIN, Ming Chuen

Dr. SIU, Che Hung, Paul
Dr. SIU, Leung Chow

Dr. SO, Kon Ping

Dr. SO, Mei Ho, Doris

Dr. SO, Ping, Roger

Dr. SUN, Yiu Kwong

Dr. SUNG, Tai Wai, David
Dr, SY, Hung Pan

Dr. SZ&, Chung Fai

Dr. SZE, Hon Ho

Dr. TAM, Chi Wing, Peter
Dr. TAM, Chung Yin, Janet
Dr. TAM, Ho Shan

Dr. TAM, Ka Wae, Tammy
Dr. TAM, Man Wai

Dr. TAM, Sai Kit

Dr. TAM, Sze Man

Dr, TANG, Cheang Yu

Dr. TANG, Hoi Yan

Dr. TANG, Kin Sze

Dr. TING, FeiYin

Dr. TING, Man Nin, Arthur
Dr. TO, Kit Yuk, Dorothy
Or, TONG, Po Hei, Timmy
Dr. TONG, Siu Man

Dr. TOQ, Lai Chong

Dr. TSANG, Chi Fai

Dr. TSANG, Hing Fai

Dr. TSANG, Hing Kweng, Stephen

Dr. TSE, Hing Choi

Dr. TSE, Keith KK

Dr, TSE, Kwok Lam

Dr. TSE, Tsui Yee, Emily

Dr. TSE, Ying Pui

Dr, TSIM, Koon Lan, Kathy
Dr, TSO, Ka Hin, Kathleen
Dr. TSOI, Lai To, Sammy
Dr. TSI, Wal Wang, Gene
Dr. TSUI, Hoi Yee

Dr. TSUI, Kwok Biu

Dr. TSUI, Pun Nang

Dr. TSUI, Wing Sze, Wendy
Dr. WA, Heung Wah, Hayles

or. WAN, King Tung, Peter
Dr. WAN, Kwong Yu
Dr. WAN, Wing Fai
Dr, WANG, Hua Li
Dr. WAT, Kwong Sang
Dr. WONG, Bing Hang
Dr. WCNG, Chi Kwong, Roger
Dr. WONG, Chi Lung
Dr. WONG, Chi Sang, Martin
Dr. WONG, Chit Wing
Dr. WONG, Chuen Ho, David
Dr. WONG, Chun Wah, Henry
Dr. WONG, Hei Man, Emily
Dr. WONG, Ho Cheong
Dr. WONG, Hung Yung
Dr. WONG, Ka Wah
Dr. WONG, Kwai Wing
Dr. WONG, Man Ying, Michelle
Dr. WONG, Mong Sze, Marcus
Dr. WONG, Nai Ming
Dr. WONG, Oi Yee, Amy
Dr. WONG, Pak Hoi
Dr. WONG, Pui Ling
Dr. WONG, Siu Shan, Simon
Dr, WONG, Suk Ching
Dr. WONG, Tseng Kwong
Dr. WONG, Tsz Kau, Carl
Dr. WONG, Wai Bun, Wilbert
Dr. WONG, Wai Man, Rita
Dr. WONG, Wai Ying, Ada
Dr. WONG, Wai Ying, Jeannie
Dr. WONG, Yat Wah, Alfred
Dr. WONG, Ying Fun
Dr. WU, Ching Ping
Dr. WU, Shui Chi, Nerrissa
Dr. WU, Wing Keung, Ricky
Dr. WUN, Yuk Tsan
Dr. YAM, Tak Kwong
Dr. YAU, Chi Hong
Dr. YAU, Kit Yee, Helen
Dr, YAU, Wing Ho
Dr. YEUNG, Fun Na
Dr. YEUNG, Sau Ying
Dr. YEUNG, To Ling, Solomon
Dr. YEUNG, Wai Kel, Patrick
Dr. YIM, Chi Ling
Dr. YIP, Ka Wai
Dr. YIU, Ming Pong
Dr. YIU, Yiu Kee, Kelvin
Dr. .YIU, Yuk Kwan
Dr. YONG, Fah Chong
Dr. YOUNG, Yiu Fai
Dr. YU, Ching Ching

Dr. YU, Kwan, Alexander
Dr. YU, Pui Hang
Dr. YUEN, Chung Lau, Natalis

Dr. YUEN, Fu Lam
Dr. YUEN, Keng Hong, Peter
Prof. LEE, Albert

List of Active Member who obtain CME Certificate 2007

Dr. AU, Chui Kwan, Angel
Dr. AU, Wah Cheong, Eric

Dr. AUNG, Than {Liang Hung Kuang)

Dr. AUNG, Win

Dr. AU-YEUNG, Kin Yiu

Dr. BONG, Chi Wai, Allan

Dr. CHAIN, Chi Woo, David
Dr. CHAN, Cheuk Yan, Stephen
Dr. CHAN, Chi Ho

Or. CHAN, Chi Ho

Dr. CHAN, Chi Hung, Alan

Dr. CHAN, Chi Kong

Dr. CHAN, Chi Yin, Natural
Dr. CHAN, Chim Yiu

Dr. CHAN, Chin Ping

Dr. CHAN, Ching, Teresa

Dr. CHAN, Cho Yin

Dr. CHAN, Chow Ming

Dr. CHAN, Chuen Ying

Dr. CHAN, Chun Hon, Edmond
Dr. CHAN, Chun Tin

Dr. CHAN, Chung Mok, Samuel
Dr. CHAN, Fu Wai

Dr. CHAN, Hoi Chung, Samuel
Dr. CHAN, Hoi Lam, Colleen
Br. CHAN, Ka Shing, Ricky
Dr. CHAN, Karen

Dr. CHAN, King Chi

Dr. CHAN, King Hong

Dr. CHAN, Kit Choi

Dr. CHAN, Kwing Wing

Dr. CHAN, Lay Si

Dr. CHAN, Lok Man, Norman
Dr. CHAN, Lok Wai, Thomas
Dr. CHAN, Man Hay

Dr. CHAN, Man Hung, Jeff

Dr. CHAN, Maria Magnifica M.
Dr. CHAN, Min Chung, Peter
Cr. CHAN, Ming Leung

Dr. CHAN, Ming Wai, Angus
Dr. CHAN, Nai Yin, Nelson

Dr. CHAN, Nang Fong

Br. CHAN, Nim Tak, Douglas
Dr. CHAN, Ping Chuen

Dr. CHAN, Ping Kwong

Dr. CHAN, Pui Hong

Dr. CHAN, Pui Wai

Dr. CHAN, Sai Man

Dr. CHAN, Sau Lin

Dr. CHAN, Shan Ching

Dr. CHAN, Shek Hoi

br. CHAN, Shiu Leung

Dr. CHAN, Shuk Yan, Angela
Dr. CHAN, Siu Cheung

Dr. CHAN, Siu Chung

Dr. CHAN, Siu Chung, Bruce
Dr. CHAN, So Heung

Dr. CHAN, Suet Ching

Dr. CHAN, Suk Yin

Dr. CHAN, Sze Hin

Dr. CHAN, Tak Kuen

Dr. CHAN, Ting Bong

br. CHAN, Tung Hay, Eddie
Dr. CHAN, Wai Hung, George
Dr. CHAN, Wai Ming

Dr. CHAN, Wai Shun

Dr. CHAN, Wan Ki

Dr. CHAN, Wan Kin, Frank
Dr. CHAN, Wan Yee, Winnie
Dr. CHAN, Wing Lok, Brian
Dr. CHAN, Wing Sun, Vincent
Cr. CHAN, Yat Ming, Davy
Dr. CHAN, Ying He

Dr. CHAN, Yiu Tong

Dr. CHAN, Yu

Dr. CHANG, King Chuen

Dr. CHANG, Ming On, Dennis
Dr. CHANG, Wai Man

Dr. CHAQ, Vai Kiong, David
Dr. CHAL), Kai Man

Dr. CHE, Ka Seng

Dr, CHEN, Chi Heung

Dr. CHEN, Kim Loong

Dr. CHEN, Stephen

Dr. CHEN, Tien Chizng

Cr. CHEN, Xiao Qun

Dr. CHEN, Xiao Rui, Catherine
Dr. CHENG, Biu

Dr. CHENG, Chi Man

Dr. CHENG, Chun Sing, David
Dr. CHENG, Chung Liang

Dr. CRENG, Ghar Yee, Judy
Dr. CHENG, Hiu Wai Vivian
Dr. CHENG, Kam Wing
Dr. CHENG, Kin Keung

Dr. CHENG, Kin Keung, William
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Dr. CHENG, Kit Wing
Dr. CHENG, Leung Li, Nanley
Dr. CHENG, Ming Chor
Dr. CHENG, Pui Sum, Cupid
Dr. CHENG, Siu Han
Dr. CHENG, Sze Ho
Dr. CHENG, Tin Sik
Dr. CHEUK, Christina
Dr. CHEUK, Kwck Leung
Dr. CHEUK, Man Cheong, Eric
Dr, CHEUK, Wing Ngar
Dr. CHEUK, Yau Lin
Dr. CHEUNG, Benjamin, Sze Tat
Dr. CHEUNG, Chik Wan
Dr. CHEUNG, Chun Kit
Dr. CHEUNG, Chung Yir, Johnny
Dr. CHEUNG, Ka Wai, Karen
Dr. CHEUNG, Kai Sing
Dr. CHEUNG, Kam Yuen
Dr. CHEUNG, Man Ha
Dr. CHEUNG, Man Yin
Or. CHEUNG, Mei Yee
Dr. CHEUNG, Po Cheang, Paul
Dr. CHEUNG, Pa Yi, Polly
Dr. CHEUNG, San
Dr. CHEUNG, Ting Po
Dr. CHEUNG, Wang Chung
Dr. CHEUNG, Wen Ling
Dr. CHEUNG, Wing Fal, Julian
Dr. CHEUNG, Wing Wo
Dr, CHEUNG, Yuen Yee, Cherrie
DOr. CHIANG, Chay Kung
Dr. CHING, Chi Sau
Dr. CHING, Ho Yan
Dr. CHING, Kin Yu
Dr. CHING, Tak Kwan, Joyce
Dr. CHIU, Kong Ngai, George
Dr. CHIU, Kun Ming
Dr. CHIU, Sung Kwan
Dr. CHIU, Wing Yee, John
Dr. CHO, Hing Sang, Kenneth
Dr. CHOI, Chuen Ming, Clarence
Dr. CHOI, Chun Wah
Dr. CHOI, Siu Chuen, Raphael
Dr. CHOI, Wai Hung
Dr. CHOL, Yim Ping
Dr. CHO, Yue Kwan
Dr. CHONG, Nga Yee
Dr. CHOU, Chun Wing, Stephen
Dr. CHOW, Chi Chuen, Seinmya
Dr. CHOW, Chonig Kwan
Dr. CHOW, Hon Kwun
Dr. CHOW, Kai Lim
Dr. CHOW, Kam Fai

Dr. CHOW, Sheung Yan, Alex
Dr. CHOW, Tung Fai
Dr. CHOW, Wai Hung, Willie
Dr. CHOY, Si Ho, Simon
Dr. CHOY, Yuk Lun, Frederick
Dr. CHU, Kee Leong
Dr. CHU, Lai Shan
Dr. CHU, Lun Piu, Ronald
Dr. CHU, Man Ho
Dr. CHU, Tsun Kit
Dr. CHU, Wai Ting, Becky
Dr. CHU, Wan Wing, Vivian
Dr. CHU, Henscn
Dr, CHUA, Tec Sang, Susannah
Dr, CHUANG, Yuk Shan
Dr. CHUNG, Chak Cheong
Dr. CHUNG, Kin Wing
Dr. CHUNG, Kwai Shek
Dr. CHUNG, Sze Pok
Dr. DONG, Hedy
Dr. FAN, Wai Man, Anita
Dr. FERNANDO, Elizabeth
Dr. FERNANDQ, Meriyn Edward
Dr. FOK, Peter Anthony
Dr. FONG, Francois Yeung
Dr. FONG, Kin Lee, Garry
Dr. FONG, Man Yee
Dr. FOSTER, Jonalhan Charles
Dr. FU, Chi Man, Jamie
Dr. FU, Cho Shun, Samue!
Dr. FU, Siu Fung
Dr. FUNG, Ka Hang, Timothy
Dr, FUNG, Kwok Shan
Dr. FUNG, Pak Kei
Dr. FUNG, Sau Man
Dr. FUNG, Siu Cheung, Colman
Dr. FUNG, Tat Biu, Albert
Dr. FUNG, To Wa
Dr. FUNG, Wai Kwan, Barbara
Dr. HA, Kwok Leung
Dr. HAU, Sin Ying, Cindy
Dr. HO, Chi Hin
Dr. KO, Chi Sun, Jason
Dr. HO, Chu Sek
Dr. HO, Chun Lam
Dr. HO, Chung Yy
Dr. HO, Hon Ming
Dr. HO, Ka Kei, Edward
Dr. HO, Ka Ming
Dr. HO, Kai Tin
Dr. HO, Kee Tung
Dr. HO, Kin Chung
Dr. HO, Mei Lin
Dr. HO, Ock Ling

Dr. HO, Sai Hang
Dr. HO, Sai Hea
Dr. HC, Yiu Keung, Steven
Dr, HO, Yiu Wah
Dr, HONG, Tin Chak
Dr, HUL, Ah Ni
Dr. HUL, Ki Fat
Or. HUI, Kim Ping
Dr. HUI, King Wai
Dr. HUI, Lai Ghi
Dr. HUI, Suk Yin, Mandy
Dr. HUNG, Cheung Fat, Haratio
Dr. HUNG, Chi Bun
Dr. HUNG, Hing Ming
Cr. IP, Yan Yan
Dr. KAM, Cheuk Wai
Dr. KAN, Kwang Tin
Dr. KARK, Man Fong
Dr. KENNELLY, Sophia Kwan Mei
Dr. KENT, Samuel
Dr. KC, Chi Fai, William
Dr. KO, Siu Hin
Dr, KOH, Chiu Choi
Dr, KOO, Chung Wai
Dr. KOO, Hok Tin, Hilton
Dr, KU, Chi Sing, Hilary
Or. KUO, Pih Ngo, Peggy
Dr. KWA, Matthew
Dr. KWAN, Ka Lik
Dr. KWAN, Shu To
Dr. KWAN, Shuk Wa, Margaret
Dr. KWAN, Wing Kai, Wifliam
Dr. KWAN, Wing Yan, Wendy
Dr. KWAN, Yih Chuen, Eugene
Dr. KWOK, Che Wah
Dr. KWCK, Chi Ming
DOr. KWOK, Hon Chu, Kenneth
Dr. KWOK, Ka Cheong
Dr. KWOK, Lai Ping, Steffi
Cr. KWOK, Lam Chow, Tony
Dr. KWOK, Lok Wai, William
Dr. KWOK, Man Wah
Dr. KWOK, Ming Fai, David
Dr. KWOK, Siu Kong
br. KWOK, Vincci
Dr, KWOIK, Wai Lun
Dr. KWOK, Yuk Lun, Alan
Dr. KWONG, Kin Hung
Dr. KWONG, Siu Kee
Dr. KWONG, Wai Yan, Wayne
Dr. KWONG, Wing Hun
Dr. LA}, Pa Yan, Michael
Dr. LA, Pong Shing, Eric
Dr. LAI, Sheung Siu

Dr. LAI, Siu Wai
Dr. LAI, Wing Lun
Dr. LAM, Bo, Irene
Dr. LAM, Chi Yui
Dr. LAM, Chiu Ki, Alexander
Dr. LAM, Chun
Dr. LAM, Ding Yee, Amy
Dr. LAM, Kej Chiu, Tony
Dr. LAM, Man Chun
Dr. LAM, Man Man
Dr. LAM, Mei
Dr. LAM, See Yui
Dr. LAM, Siu Ming
Dr. LAM, Tai Kwan
Dr. LAM, Tai Pong
Dr. LAM, Ting
Dr. LAM, Wai Hang, Eddie
Dr. LAM, Wai Kwong
Cr. LAM, Wai Ming
Dr. LAM, Wai Sing
Dr, LAM, Yuen
Dr. LAU, Chi Cheung Michae!
Dr. LAU, Chi Ming
Dr. LAU, Chun Yin, Victor
Dr. LAU, Hon Pang
Dr. LAU, Ka Kin
Dr. LAU, Ka Man, Angela
Dr, LAU, Kwan Chung, Jonathan
Dr. LAU, Pui Lam, Patrick
Dr. LAU, Tin Kay, Peter
Dr. LAU, Wai Yee, Aster
Dr. LAU, Wing See
Or. LAU, Yat Chung, Thomas
Dr. LAU, Yu Sun
Dr. LAU, Yue Young, Geofirey
Dr. LAW, Chin Mei
Dr. LAW, Laurena
Dr, LAW, Wing Kin
Dr. LEE, Big Kau, Judy
Dr. LEE, Chi Leung
Dr. LEE, Chik Pui
Dr, LEE, Chun Ki¢, Tony
Dr. LEE, Chung Yan
[r. LEE, Fook Kay
Dr. LEE, Ka Pik
Or. LEE, Ka Yin
Dr. LEE, Kar Fai
Dr. LEE, Kar Yun, Peter
Dr. LEE, Kit Yan
Dr. LEE, Kok Beng @ Mg Nyunt
Dr. LEE, Ling Hin
Dr. LEE, Man Kei
Dr. LEE, Pui Wai
Cr. LEE, See Mei
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Cr. LEE, Shek Kweng

Dr. LEE, Shun Fung

Dr. LEE, Sik Kwan, Jenny

Dr. LEE, Sing Chark, Jack

Dr. LEE, Wing Cheong

Dr. LEE, Wing Po

Dr. LEE, Wing Yi, Monica

Dr. LEE, Yee Lam

Dr. LEUNG, Chi Kin

Dr. LEUNG, Chi Yin

Dr. LEUNG, Fook Keung

Dr. LEUNG, Fung Ming, Angela
Dr. LEUNG, Ho Yee, Christina
Dr. LEUNG, Hor Yee

Dr. LEUNG, Ka Fai

Dr. LEUNG, Kim

Dr. LEUNG, King Yuk

Dr. LEUNG, Kwai Chiu, Lawrence
Dr. LEUNG, Lai Kuen

Dr. LEUNG, Man Yin

Dr. LEUNG, Nai Yig, Paul

Dr. LEUNG, Nim No, Deborah
Dr. LEUNG, Pui Sha, Crystal
Dr. LEUNG, Sai Wing, Michael
Dr. LEUNG, Sze King

Dr. LEUNG, Sze Wan, Selina
Dr, LEUNG, To Fung

Dr. LEUNG, Wai Hung, Andy
Dr. LEUNG, Wai Kay

Dr. LEUNG, Wai Man

Dr. LEUNG, Wai Suen

Dr. LEUNG, Wai Yin

Dr. LEUNG, Wan Chi, Ellen
Dr. LEUNG, Wan Chiu

Dr. LEUNG, Wing Hing, William
Dr. LEUNG, Wing Kit

Dr. LEUNG, Wing Mun

Dr. LEUNG, Yiu Man, Gordon
Dr. LEVY, Sally Joan

Dr. LI, Chee Lan

Dr. LI, Chi Yin

Dr. LI, Hei Lim

Dr. LI, Ping Chit

Dr. LI, Shu Ming

Dr. LI, Shun Cheong

Dr. LIANG, Jun

Dr. LIE, Siu Fen

Dr. LIM, Mo Kin

Dr. l.IM, Paik Chok, Rose

Dr. LIM, Tiong Khong

Dr. 1IN, Hsia Ming, Jose

Dr. LIN, Hsueh Shun

Dr. LIU, Kwei Hing

Dr. LIU, Wai Ling

br. LIU, Yuk Ping, Louisa
Dr. LO(WONG}, Wan Ching, Wendy
Dr. LO, Cheuk Wai

Dr. LO, Chun Fat

Dr. LO, Hui Ying, Edmund
Dr. LO, Ping Wo

Dr. LO, See See

Dr. LO, Shiu Bong

Dr. LO, Sze Man Connie

Dr. LO, Sze Mon, Dana

Dr. LO, Tsz Yan

Dr. LO, Wai Hon

Dr. LO, Wing Sze

Dr. LO, Yin Ling

Dr. LO, Ying Keung

Dr. LOY, Tien En, Grace

Dr. LUi, Yau Han, Rupert
Dr. LUK, ChiTo

Dr. LUK, Kin Leurg

Dr. LUK, Man Hei, Matthew
Dr. LUK, Wai Kwok

Dr. LUK, Wai Yin

Dr. LUK, Yan Yan

Dr. LUK, Yiu Yan

Dr. LUKE, King Kai, Kenneth
Dr. LUNG, Hoi Pang

Dr. MA, Che Kwan, Louis
Dr. MA, King Wing

Dr. MA, Ping Kwan, Danny
Dr. MAH, Peng Yew, Arlhur
Dr. MAK, Chin Sing, Dennis
Dr. MAK, Kam Lun

Dr. MAK, Wing Hang

Dr, MAK, Wing Kin

Dr. MARA, Helen Kit Man (Formerly Li}
Dr. MCBRIDE, Andrea Evelyn
Dr. MING, Shiu Kow

Dr. MQ, Chun Hung, Eric
Dr. MQY, Man Cho

Dr. MUI, Chun Yue

Dr. MYA, Khin

Dr. MYINT, Swe

Dr. NAING, Win Tun, Thomas Nelson
Dr. NG, Cham Chi

Dr. NG, Chi Yin, Charles
Dr. NG, Chi, Alan

Dr. NG, Hee Liang

Dr. NG, Ka Yee

Dr. NG, Kit Leung

Dr. NG, Man Hon, George
Dr. NG, Mei Pa, Jackie

Dr. NG, Mow Lok

Dr. NG, Pak Him

Dr. NG, Shak Hong

Dr. NG, Shuk Wa, Anna
Dr. NG, Tin Chue, Helmut
Dr. NG, Tit Kei
Dr. NG, Tze King, Peter
Dr. NG, Yuk Fai
Dr. NGAI, Bernard
Dr. NGAN, Pui Yan
Dr. NGAN, Yuen Fat
Dr. ©, Sun Yin
Dr. OH, Aik Scon
Dr. ORR, Wing Yam
Dr. O'TREMBA, Francis Martin
Dr. OWENS, David Edward
Dr. PAK, Sik On
Dr. PANG, Kwok Ching
Dr. PANG, Lai Sheung
Dr. PAU, Wai Man, Raymond
Dr. PON, Wai Pi
Dr. PONG, Pong
Dr. POON, Lap Tak
Dr. POON, Ming Wai
Dr. POON, Ting Kong
Dr. POCN, Wai Cho
Dr. POON, Yung Yin
Br. PUN, Lai Yin
Dr. PUN, Wing
Dr. RODRIGUES, Albert Edward
Dr. SHAM, Shiu Kow
Dr. SHIK, Cheng Fong
Dr. SHIU, wing Ho
Dr. SHUEN, Chuen Kwok, Mariana
Dr. SHUM, Kin Cheong
Dr. SIN, Ho Fai, Edmond
Dr. SIN, Ka Ling
Dr. SIT, Hing Cheong
Dr. SIT, Pui Ki, Lolita
Dr. SIT, Sin Fan, Cynthia
Dr. SIT, Wing Shan
Dr. SIU, Lok Man
Dr. SiU, Ping Cheong
Dr. SIU, Pui Yi, Natalie
Dr. SIU, Yuk Kiu
Dr. SG, Chi Kin
Dr. 80, Ching Yee, Gloria
Dr. 80, Fong Tat
Dr. SO, Hei Ming
Dr. SO, Kwong Lung
Dr. SO, Siu Hej
Dr. SO, Wing Sze
D:. SO, Yung Pak
Dr. SO0, Hung 7at, Siephen
Dr. STIRLING, David Bruce
Dr. SUNG, Man Ling
Dr. SY, Wing Man

Dr. SYED, Alan
Dr, SZE, Hen Ming
Dr. SZE, Lung Yam
Dr. SZE, Pui Ka
Dr. 8ZE, Yuen Chun
Dr. TAl, Chun Tai, Bernard
Dr. TAl, Ming Tung
Dr. TAM, John Hugh
Dr. TAM, Kin Kwok
Dr. TAM, Kit Ping
Dr. TAM, Wah Kit
Dr. TAM, Wing Pik, Eliza
Dr. TAM, Yiu Pun
Dr. TAN, Shu Kwan
Dr. TANG, Fai Yu
Dr. TANG, Hiu Wai
Dr. TANG, Man Leung, Thomas
Dr. TANG, Po Lau
Dr. TANG, Shao Fen, Joyce
Dr. TANG, Siu Man, Simon
Dr. TANG, Tin Yuk, ADr.ian
Dr. TANG, Yuen Kwan
Dr. THIN, Kyi
Dr. TIN, Lat ( Ng Kwok Hing )
Dr. TING, Fu Lam
Dr. TING, IKa Chu
Dr. TIU, Chi Tiong
Dr. TONG, Leon George
Dr, TONG, Man Chiu
Dr. TONG, Wai Shuen, Catherine
Dr. TONG, Ying Kau
Dr. TONG, Yue Wai, Paul
Dr. TRODD, Timothy David Partick
Dr. TSANG, Chiu Yee, Luke
Dr. TSANG, Chun Au
Dr. TSANG, Ming Lam
Dr. TSANG, Sheung Yin, Stanley
Dr. TSANG, Wal Mun
Dr. TSANG, Woo Kay
Dr. TSAO, Goh Mei Ling, Marion
Dr. TSE, Mei Kuen, Queenie
Dr. TSE, Peggy
Dr. TSE, Yuen Yee, Eileen
Dr. TSOI, Kwei Sang, Karl
Dr. TSOI, Wing Yin, Winnie
Dr. TUET, On Sang
Dr. TUNG, Lap Yan
Dr. TUNG, Po Yin
Dr. TUNG, Wo Kin
Dr. WAI, Heung On
Dr. WAT, Pui Kwan, Judy
Dr. WONG, Che Hing
Dr. WONG, Cheuk Fai, Francis
Dr. WONG, Cheuk Kwan
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Dr. WONG, Chi Chiu, Albert
Dr. WONG, Chi Wai, William
Dr. WONG, Ching Chiuen

Dr. WONG, Chiu Lung

Dr. WONG, Chun Pong

Dr. WONG, Chung

Dr. WONG, Chung Tao

Dr. WONG, Fai Ying

Dr. WONG, Ho, Matthew

Dr. WONG, Hor Yung

Dr. WONG, Ka Hing

Dr, WONG, Ka Yan, Catherine
Dr. WONG, Kai Wah

Dr. WONG, Kuo Jui

Dr. WONG, Kwok Ho, Joseph
Dr. WONG, Kwok Hoi

Dr. WONG, Kwok Tung

Dr. WONG, Kwok Yung, Kelvin
Dr. WONG, Kwok, Kitty

Dr. WONG, Kyaw Lwin {Simeon Huang Hsin Yang)
Dr. WONG, Lai Koon, Magdalene
Dr. WONG, Ling Ling

Dr. WONG, Loi Foon

Dr. WONG, Man Kin

Dr. WONG, Ming Shun

Dr. WONG, Pak Kin

Dr. WONG, Ping San, John
Dr. WONG, Sau Yee

Dr. WONG, Shui Kuen

Dr. WONG, Sze Man, Loretta
Dr. WONG, Sze Nga

Dr, WONG, To Chuen

Dr. WONG, Tung Kin

Dr. WONG, Wai On

Dr. WONG, Wing Sze

Dr. WONG, Yeuk Ka, Harry
Dr. WONG, Ying Sau

Dr. WONG, Yu

Dr. WONG, Yu Fai

Dr. WONG, Yuk Shan

Dr. WOO, Chung Ming

Dr. WU, Kwok Keung

Dr. WU, Sze Man

Dr. WU, Tsz Yuen, Tom

Dr. WU, Xiao Chun

Dr. WU, Xiao Qing
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Dr. WU, Zhi Wei

Dr. XU, Song Ci, Alice

Dr. YAN, Wai Man, Dominic
Dr. YANG, Jung Mai

Dr. YAP, Chean Lee

Dr. YAU, Chiu Ming

Dr. YAU, Ka Lay

Dr. YAU, Kin Chung

Dr. YAU, Kwck Ho

Dr. YAU, Lai Mo

Dr. YAU, Wai Keung

Dr. YEUNG, Kai Ming, Tony
Dr. YEUNG, Po Kwan, irene
Dr. YEUNG, Sze Ying

Dr. YEUNG, Wai Man

Dr. YIP, Chun Kcng, Sam

Dr. YIP, Ka Wai, Desmund
Dr. YIP, Kai Sun

Dr. YIP, Sum, Lisa

Dr. YIP, Tze Hung

Dr. YIR, Wan Ha

Dr. YIP, Wing Ki

Dr. YIP, Wing Yi

Dr. YIR, Yuk Pang, Xenneth
Dr. YONG, Liew Yin

Dr. YOUNG, Hoi Yan

Dr. YOUNG, Sui Wah

Dr, YOUNG, Suk Ching

Dr. YOUNG, Ying Nam, Dominic
Dr. YU, Kwun Man

Dr. YU, Man Sun

Dr. YU, Sze Kai, Frances
Dr, YU, Wai Nam

Dr. YUE, Kam Lun

Dr. YUE, Pui Lam, David

Dr. YUE, Wing Shun, Vincent
Dr. YUEN, Chung Cheong
Dr. YUEN, Ka Wai

Dr. YUEN, Natatie Yuk Kwun
Dr. YUEN, Sek Cheung

Dr. YUEN, Wai Chi

Dr. YUNG { YEE ), Sui Yin, Ruth
Dr. YUNG, Yan Kai

Dr. YUNG, Yin Ying

Prof LAM, Lo Kuen, Cindy
Prof. WONG, Yeung Shan, Samuel

Research Committee

Chairlady ;i Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Haonorary Advisors : Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Prof. Albert Lee

Committee Members :  Dr. Peter H. C. Chan

Dr. David V. K. Chac
Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Andrew K. K. ip
Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Donald K, T, Li

Dr. Wendy Lo
Dr.Yvonne Y. C. Lo
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Secretary ¢ Ms. Teresa S. K. Lee

Dr. Ng Pui Yam

Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam

Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Dr. Martin C. S. Wong

Dr. Samuel Y. S. Wong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-~officio)
Dr. Edmund W, W. Lam {Ex-officio}
Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi (Ex-cfficio)

(Administrative Executive)

Nine submissions were received for the Annual Research Award 2007 and the selection panet consisted of two internal
assessors and one external assesscr. The winning project was “Barriers for Primary Care Physicians in Providing
Palliative Care Service in Hong Kong" by Dr. Hong Tin Chak, Dr, Lam Tai Pong and Dr, David V K Chao.

The 2008 HKCFP Research Fellowship have received four applications this year, all of good quality. The selection panel
has selected two winners. The first winper is Dr. Ching IKam Wing. His research project is “Family Physicians’ Current
Use of and Attitude to Clinical Guidelines in Hong Kong’s Primary Care Setting: Focus Group Study and Questionnaire
Survey". The second winner is Dr. Chu Tsun Kit. His research project is “A Pilot Study on Acceptability of Human
Papillomavirus (HPV) Vaccine among Women of Reproductive Ages in Hong Keng*.

To obtain an up to date piclure of the public’s perception of primary healthcare and their expectations for related
services in response to the Health and Medical Development Advisory Committee of the Health, Food and Welfare
Bureau's consultative document "Building a Healthy Tomorrow” in which the concept of famify medicine and family
doctors were placed in a central position in an initiative to revamp the primary healthcare services of Hong Kong, the
research committee has commissioned in early 2006 the Social Sciences Research Centre (SSRC) of the University
of Hong Kong to conduct a telephone survey to study the community's expectations of primary healthcare services.
The study was published this year in the Hong Kong Practitioner and presented in the Forum on Healthcare Reform

Consultation Document.

Finally, | wish to thank all who have provided assistance to the Reserach Committee and look forward to cleser

collzberations in the future,

WERB AND COMPUTER COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Mark 5. H. Chan
Vice-Chairman ¢ Dr. Simon So
Members : Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho

Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Dr. Aifred Tang

Dr. Peter K, T, Wan
Dr. Wong Tsz Kau
Dr. Sam C. K. Yip

Ex-ofticio 1 Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr, Andrew K. K. Ip
Or. Edmund W. W, Lam

75



76

Executive Manager : Ms. Erica M. So
Administrative Executive : Ms. Crystal K. Y. Yung

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE
The year of 2007-2008 brought us both hape and disappointment.

The good news is that the MMS system has been delivered and in working condition, and along with the suppo.rt of
our secretaries, the dally compuler needs were met. However, the new College website has been hindered by various
factors, despite numerous negatiations and meetings, progress had been unsatisfactory. A testing web site went on
trlal but faited the agreed standard. By mid year, the painful decision was made to discharge the contracting party. A
new contractor was sought.

The Committee welcomed several new members with more fluency in computer technolegy Dr. Simon So ook up the
task of vice-chairmanship and overlooked the new web progress.

While the web site progress has been unsatisfactory, the Committee will continue to prepare for any r.aew demand in
functions related to web and computer, as to serve the College and its members. Possible areas are in the Board of
Sducational activities for the members and the Public Education for the community.

| apologized for failing to have the Web page completed by the deadline. We have plenty of lessons to learn from these
encounters, as business contract and negatiation are not our expertise. | will also call upon any members and fellows
with Computer know-how to join us. To serve the members is the only reward.

1 would like to thank all the Committee members esp. Drs. Steven Ho and Simen So, for the past and cooperative effort.

1 would also like fo thank our secretarial support, Ms. Erica Sa and Crystal Yung in their energy and effort in rescuing
the MMS and Web matters, on top of their multiple daily tasks.

WONCA 2009 HOST ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Chairman : Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Vice-Chairman : Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Treasurer : Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Chairman of the Scientific Subcommittee : Dr. EileenY. Y. Tse
Business Manager : Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Business Manager Team : Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Kenny Kung

Coordinator of the Publications Dr, Roger C. K. Wong

Members : Dr. David V. K. Chao

Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Samuel Y. S. Wong
Advisors : Dr. Donald K.T. Li

Dr. Stephen K. S. Foc
Ex-.officio : Dr. John T. N. Chung

Dr, Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam
Secretariat s+ Ms. Erica M. So [Executive Manager,
from March 2008 anwards)
Ms. Charlotte H.F. Sham (Administrative Executive,
from March 2008 onwards]

Next year, our Coltege will host the 2009 WONCA Asia-Pacific Regional Conference. Last time when we held WONCA
conference was in 1995. At that time, there were over two thousand delegates.

The theme of the conference is “Building Bridges”. We have chosen four main topics to elaborate on this theme, namely
primary care models, infectious disease, mental health and the care of the elderly. Renowned speakers from local and
overseas are invited o review with us the cutting edge medicat developments. Local and overseas researchers will

also present their works, [n addition, there will be practicaf workshops for participants to update their hands-on clinical
skills.

We are honer to have the Honorable Mr. Donald Tsang as our VIP Guest at the welcome reception. We have also
invited Dr. the Hon York Chow, the Secretary for Food and Health Bureau, and Dr. David Ho, the renowned scientist,
to be our keynote speakers.

The Host Organizing Committee would like to express our sincere thanks to International Advisors for their recommendation
for the scientific committee and promotion of the conference.

Dr. Chih-Jen Chang ~  President, Chinese Taipei Asseciation of Family Medicine

Professor Michael Kidd -  Professor & Head of General Practice, Department of Family Medicine,
The University of Sydney

Professor Lee Jung Kwon -  Member-at-large Wonca Asia-Pacific Region

Dr. Alfred W. T. Loh —  Chief Executive Officer, Wonca

Dr. Alejandro V Pineda —~  President, Philippine Academy of Family Physicians

Dr, Somijit Prueksaritanmd -~  Wonca Council Member, The General Practitioners /

Family Physicians Association, Thiland

Dr. David Whittet - Wonca Council Member
Professar Chris van Weel —  Wonca Woerld President
Dr. Yang Binghui —  President, Chinese Society of General Practice

Last but not feast, | would like to offer my most sincere appreciation to all the committee and subcommittee members.
Special thank is also due to our secretariat, particularly, Ms. Erica So and Ms. Charlotte Sham for their unfailing
support.
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Honorary Treasurer
Honorary Treasurer Br. Gene W. W, Tsai
Secretary H Ms. Erica M. So (Executive Manager)

The financial situation of our College remains stable for the year 2007-2008. We now have over HK$17.5 m in

reserve.

In 2007, our College kept HK$0.7 m guaranteed fund in the accounts of HSBC; oyer HKS$4 m time deposit in the
accounts of Bank of East Asia; and over HK$1.2 m time deposit in the accounts of Wing Hang Bank Ltd.

Qur income in 2007 (HK$8.6 m) showed an increase of 0.51% compared ta ihe previous year. .0.ur income saw
a decrease of 20.24% from the Board of Education (HK$0.84 m), 9.25% from the Board of Sonjomt Exaénma(;mr;
(HK$2.13 m), increase 43.74% from the Specially Board (HK$0.65 n‘1) and decrease 41.76% frqm the foar thc;
Vocational Training and Standards (HK$0.59 m) compared to the year in ?006. On_the other hand, |ncomg rom e
Board of DFM (HK$1.65 m) was increased by 22.89%, from the Membership Commme_e (ﬁK$O.97 m) was ec;reas :
by 11.52% and the Editorial Board (HKS$C.41 m) income was increased by 3.15% less significant compared to the yeal

of 2006.

Our total expenditure in 2007, (HK$8.26 m), was 7% higher than that in 2008. Our total sponsorships last yegr,
including RACGP ASC in Australia {HK$92,990), WONCA Singapore Confe‘renf:e (HK$169,567), WHO Cgrfi;er;ge.r:z
New Zealand (HK$16,458.24), Besl Candidate Award in the Conjoint Exammahor? {HKS$17,813), and i_:aml y Me '|r;| ‘
Prizes to HKU (HK$10,000}, amount to about HK$306,828, 126.14% greater than in 2006. The expenditure to matnzr au;m
our College secretariat (HK$3.31 my), to pay for cur various College functxonts (HK$0.34 m), and management fee
(HK$0.17 m), remain substantial (HK$3.82 m), being 0.53% greater than that in 2006.

Qur total operating surplus in 2007 was HK$0.38 m, with a decrease of HK$489,000 {over 56.11%) as compared fo 2008.

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL
The Council has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the College is the provision of continuing medical education in relation to family medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The resuits of the College for the year are set out o page 4 of the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 5 to the financial statements.

COUMNCIL MEMBERS
The council members during the year were:

Dr. ip Kit Kuen, Andrew {President)

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peler (Vice-President - Education & Examinations}

Dr. Edmund Wing Wo Lam {Hon, Secretary)

Dr. Tsai Wai Wang, Gene (Hon-Treasurer)

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Wan Yee, Winnie

Dr. Chao Vai Kiong, David

Dr. Chu Wai Sing, Daniel

Or. Chung Tze Nang, John

Dr. Kwong Bi Lok, Mary

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby

Dr. Li Kwok Tung, Donald

Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymond

Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus )
Dr. Chan Suen Ho, Mark !
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen (Elected on & December 2007)

Dr. Liang Jun {Elected on 6 December 2007)

Dr. Law Tung Chi (Elected on 6 December 2007)

Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy (Elected on 6 December 2007)

Dr. Wang Yeung Shan, Samuet (Etected on 6 December 2007)

Or. Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin (Resigned on 6 December 2007)

Dr. Foo Kam So, Stephen (Resigned on 6 December 2007)

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan (Resigned on 6 December 2007)

In accordance with Article 34 of the College's Articles of Association, the President, Vice-President, Hon, Secretary
and Hon. Treasurer and not exceeding one-third of the other members, shall relire from office and being eligible offer
themselves for re-election,

INTERESTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS
No contracts of significance to which the College was a party and in which a council member had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At no time during the year was the College a party to any arrangements to enable the council members of the College
10 acquire benefits by means of acquisition of debt securities (including debentures} of the College or any other body
corporate.
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MAMAGEMENT CONTRACTS N
No substantial contracts concerning the management and admini

during the year.

stration of the College were entered into or existed

AUDITOR
The financial stateme
re appeintment.

nts have been zudited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for

On behalf of the board

ot P

Chairman
HONG KONG, 11 September 2008

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

{ have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong College Cf Family Physicians set out on pages 4 to 11,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Council’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation and the frue and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accourtants and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentaticn of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and to report my opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
| conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that ] comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reascnable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditer’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as
well as evaluating the overall presentatior of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence ! have obtained is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a basis for my audit opinicn.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 3t March
2008 and of its resuits and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Heng Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,

C. F. Cheung
Certified Public Accountant
Hong Kong,
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

Note HK$
membership subscription fees 1,094,600
Entrance fees from members 22,132
Bank interest income 12,250
Other income 12,
Surplus on exchange difference . -
Surplus on disposat on property, piant and equipment -
2(c) 1,147,787
Less: Expenses
Audit fee Z.ggg
Bank charges 8'000
Building management fee 102, b
Business registration fee 19,8 -
College function expenses 357,2 2
Depreciation 1 7. o
Legal and professicnal fee 70.800
Management fee 6(.’)20’808
Membership fee 17'813
Prize and sponsorship 6'885
Rates 1,955
Sundr y expenses R
1,322,058
Deficit before taxation (174,271)
Taxation 3 58,799

(233,070)

Net geficit for the year

2007
HKS

1,316,150
12,200
31,868

3,810
16,666

1,380,694

7,000
2,105
108,000
2,600
250,466
152,089
230,400
600,000
20,473
111,224
12,240
4,505

1,488,102

{117,408)
1,477

{128,585)

THE HONG KON(? COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2008

2007

HK$

303,926
241,050
250,826

49,000
1,539,518

2,080,394

17,100
36,500
346,580
187,650

587,830

1,492,564

1,796,490

521,448

1,275,042

785,274

489,768

ASSETS Note HK$
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 445,455
Current assets
Accounts receivable
5
Amount due from a related company 6 ;33282
Ceposit paid 14‘250
Temporary payment .
Cash at bank 596,216
1,596,268
Less: Current liabilities
Accruals
Deposit received ;g,ggg
Temporary receipts 188'500
Amount due to related companies 7 177,004
419,504
Net current assets 1,176,764
Non-current liabilities 1622219
Deferred tax 8 580,247
1,041,972
FUNDS T
Premises fund 785,274
General fund 256,698
1,041,972

1,275,042

fp,ww%.

Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2007

HK$ HKS
Premises Fund
At 1 April and 31 March 785,274 78?:_2?:‘:
General Fund
At 1 April 489,768 618,353
Net deficit for the year {233.070) (128,585)
At 31 March 256,698 489,768
Total equity
At 1 April 1,275,042 1,403,627
At 31 March 1,041,972 1,275,042

i

THE HONG HONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

HK$
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
QOperating results for the year {174,271)
Adjustments for:
Bank interest received [18,537)
Depreciation 157,951
Surplus on disposal on property, plant and equipment -
Operating resulls before working capital changes {34,857)
Decrease/(Increase) in accounts receivable 85,850
Decrease in other receivable -
increase in depesit paid (14,250)
Decrease/(Increase) in temporary payment 49,000
Increase/(Decrease) in accruals 400
Increase in temporary receipts (158,080)
Cash used in operations {71,937)
Bank interest received 18,537
Tax refund -
NET CASH USED IN CPERATING ACTIVITIES (53,400)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of propenrty, plant and equipment {299,480)
Sales preceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {299,480)
NET CASH FROM/{USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advance from/(to) related companies {590,422)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {943,302)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 1.539.518
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 596,216

2007

HKS

{117,408)
(31,867)
152,089
(16.666)
{13,852)

(157,450}

65,792
(49,000)
{54,318)
{17.867)

(226,495)

31,867

23,007

(171.621)
(31.494)

18,300

(13,188)

(148,136)

1.687.654

1,538,518
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

HKS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES »
Operaling results for the year (174,271)
Adjustments for:
Bank interest received (11 587593571)
Depreciation . R
Surplus on disposal on property, plant and equipment .
Operating results before working capital changes (345'8857(;
Decreasef(Increase) in accounts receivable 85,85
Decrease in other receivable -
Increase in deposit paid (1:{,32(‘)58&
Decreasef(Increase) in temperary payment .400
Increasef{Decrease) in accruals
Increase in temporary receipts (158.080)
Cash used in operations (2295%77)
Bank interest received -
Tax refund
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTVITIES (53,400)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 0
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment _ (299,480)
Sales proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {299,480)
NET CASH FROM/IUSED N) FINANCING ACTIVITIES -
Net advance from/(to) related companies (5?(-)_, _____ )
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (943,302)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 1,539,518

596,216

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2007

HKS

(117,408)
(31,867)
152,089
(16.666)
(13,852)

(157 450)

66,792
(49,000
(54,318)
(17.667)

(226,495)

31,867

23.007

(171,621}
(31,494)

18,309

{13,186)

(148,136)
1.687.854

1,539,618

1

{a)

b

—

©

d

{e

-

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LEGAL STATUS

The College is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The liability of each of its members,
in the event of its being wound up while he is @ member, or within one year after he ceased to be a member for
payment of the debts and liabilities of the College contracted before he ceases to be a member, and costs, charges
and expenses of winding up, and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among themselves, is limited
to an amount not exceeding HK$10.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its inlended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected 1o be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of the asset.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the income statement is the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method at the following rates to write off the costs of the assets over
their estimated useful lives.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 15% p.a.

Related company

A related company is a company in which one or more of the directors of the company have a beneficial interest
ar is in a position to exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognition
Entrance fees from members are recognised in the financial year of receipt.
Annual subscription fee is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Foreign currencies

Transacticn in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary as
sets and liabilities in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All exchange differences are deait with in the income statement.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currenily payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income slatement items that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
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recognised for all faxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that 1axable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and lizbilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goadwill (or negative goodwill) or
from the initial recognition (cther than in a business combination} of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the 1ax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expectad to apply in the period when the ability is settled or the
asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to itemn charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

TAXATION
No provisien for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as there is nc estimated
assessable profits for the year. {2007:17.5%)

2007
HK$ HK$
The taxation charge is made up as follows:
Deferred tax
Current year 58,799 11,177

The taxation on the company's deficit before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
taxation rate in Hong Kong for the company as follows:

Deficit before taxaticn (174,271) {117,408}
Calcutated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (30,497) (20,546)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 27.641 26,616
Tax effect of non-chargeable income (651) {8,493)
Additions tc unrecognized tax losses 62,306 13,600
Taxation charge 58,799 1,177

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION
None of the Council members received any remuneration for their services rendered to the College during the
year. (2007:Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture

Colliege fixtures &

premises equipment Total

HKS HKS HK$
Cosl
At 1.4.2007 500,000 3,465,242 3,965,242
Additions - 299 480 299,480
At 31.3.2008 500,000 3,764,722 4,264,722
Accumulated depreciation T
At1.4.2007 500,000 3,161,316 3,661,316
Charge for the year R 157,951 157,951
At31.3.2008 500,000 3.319,267 3,819,267
Net book value —_—
AL31.3.2008 - 445,455 445455

At 31.3.2007

The College premises is held in Hong Kong under a medium term lease from the Federation of Medical Societies
of Hong Keng.

10

AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY

Amount outstanding

Maximum amount cutstandin.
At 31.3.2007 At31.3.2008 "

during the year

HKS HK$ HKS
HKCFP Education Limited 250,826 830,602 830,602

The advance is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand,

AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES
The advances are unsecured, interest free and payable an demand.

DEFERRED TAX

t are calculated | i P y gap
Defe ed taxatio ult on te ora Yd ferences u der the liahil method using a pr al taxaticn
» ( /) ilit S, CIp [t

The mavement on the deferred tax liabilities account is as follows:

2007

HKS HKS

At 1 Aprit 521,448 510,271
Charge to income statement during the year 58,799 1,177
At 31 March 580,247 521,448

At the balance sheet date, the company has unused tax losses of HK$

: \ 500,347 (2007:HK$ 144,311) available fo
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognized due to the unpredictability gffuture proﬁ[
streains. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material transactions with a related i i
company, which were condueted in the narmal course of busi
£ . - LI
arm’s length basis, are summarised as follows: siness and on

2007
HK3 HK$
Management fee paid 600,000 600,000

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were approved by the Council an 11 September 2008,

89




File No. 24/05368560

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

CCMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX
YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2007/2008

Loss per accounts

Less: Depreciation

Add: Depreciation allowance
Commercial building allowance
Prescribed assets deduction

Adjusted loss

Statermnent of loss

Balance b/f

Add: Loss for the year

Balance off

Depreciation allowance

10% pool 20% poo} 30% pool

HK$ HKS HK$
W.D.V. bif 287 74,195 6,068
Additions {(Sch. 1) - 750 -
LA - 450 -

287 74,495 6,068
AA. 29 14,899 1,820
W.D.V. off 258 69,596 4,248

g0

HK$
174,271
157,951

16,320
17,198
23,787
298,730

356,035

HK$
144,311
356,035

500,346

Total
allowance
HK$

450

16,748

Commercial building allowance
Deemed cost of construction

Residue value bff
AA. (4%)

Residue value c/f

Additions to furniture, fixtures and equipment

Dell Server with computer software
Computer system
3 unit of chair

@ Prescribed assets deduction
Gther ranking for 20% pool

File No, 24/05368560

Sch. 1

HK$

594,675

408,710

23,787

HKS

33,730 @
265,000 @
750
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

11 September 2008

C. F. Cheung, CPA

Suite 5008, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen's Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong.

Dear Sir,

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of ather Council members
and officials of the College, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the College's
financiat statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.

1. We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true
and fair view of (he state of affairs of the Coltege and of the resuilts of the Callege Tor the year. In preparing these
financial statements, we have:
a.selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;
b.made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;
¢.stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong KKong; and
d.prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis.

2. We are responsible for ensuring that the College maintains proper books of account which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the College and which enable us to ensure thatthe financial statemants
comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the College and
hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

3. All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all

the transactions underiaken by the College have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account.
All other relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and members' meeting,

have been made available to yau.
4. We have disclosed all actual, hidden and conlingent fiabllities in the financial statements.

5. We confirm that none of the Council members received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to
5161 of the Company Ordinance during the year.

For and on behalf
of the Council

s

Chairman Hon. Treastrer

HIKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

g?iﬂdeilr'gﬁtggsogfxve pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

LI; S:Eréipal activity of the company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of the development of Family
RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The resuits of the company for the year are set out on page 4 of the financial statements.

DONATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year were:

Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew (Chairman)

Or. Lo Chun Hung,' Raymond (Vice-Chairman - General Affairs}

Dr. Chan H_ung Chiu, Peter (Vice-Chairman - Education & Examinations)
Dr. Lanl1 er\g Wo (Hon. Secretary)

Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene {Hon. Treasurer)

In accordance with Articles 38 and 39 of the com ! i iati i
\ pany's Articles of Assogiation, Dr. Ip Kit Kue i

the Board and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election. ° ven. Andre shallretire from
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
No contracts of significance to which the company was a i i i ial i

. s ¢ : party and in which a director had a material int
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year, erislnierest, whelher
DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At OtﬂedulgtEyeﬂ was the col pa yapat toa yalalgemeltstﬂelabeted ectors of the co par fo
. y

Y
vaYu e benefits b) means of the acquis tion of debt securities ( iclud d debentu es) of the cor pany or any othe

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substantiai contracts concerning the management and administrati i i
Guring o yoar g nistration of the company were entered into or existed

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheun i i igi i
it Y . F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for

On behalf of the Board

s

Chairman
HONG KONG, 12 September 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HIXCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)
{incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Education Limited {Limited by guarantee) set out on pages 4 to 10,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and the income statement and cash flow statement far the year
then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair preseniation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining intemnal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and to report my opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility towards ar accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
| conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards orr Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountanis. Those standards require that { comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the averall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the coempany’s alfairs as at 31 March

2008 and of its resuits and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Keng Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance.

C. F. Cheung
Cerified Public Accountant

Hong Keng

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT

Surpius on Board of Conjoint Examination
Surplus on Board of Vocationat Training

Surplus on Speciality Board
Management fee income

Bank interest income

Surplus on exchange difference
Sundry income

Less: Expenses

Audit fee

Bank charges and interest
Business registration fee
Cleaning expenses
Committee expenses

Deficit on Editorial Board
Deficit on Board of Education
Deficit on Speciality Board
Insurance

Loss on exchange difference
Postage

Printing and stationery
Provident fund contribution
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and allowances
Staff welfare and medicat expenses
Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax

Travelling expenses
Newspapers

Deficit for the year

2007
HKS HKS
1,560,569 1,786,047
558,889 985,160
292,410 -
800,000 800,000
42,900 36,734
5,643 .
63,634 43,496
3,324,045 3,651,437
7,000 7.000
2,450 3,094
3,273 3.273
16,239 17.830
940,462 567,517
695 110,252
5,354 122,106
- 13,764
72,183 5,076
- 25,715
29,435 57,878
98,381 122,577
149,080 127,717
3,226 1,344
2,897,410 2,610,296
- 58,170
37,428 28,020
19,162 14,770
13,086 13,114
4,976 5,001
4,299,820 3,914,514
{975,775) {263,077)
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HKCEP EDUCATION LIMITED HKCEP EDUCATION LIMITED

(Limited by guarantee) {Limited by guarantee)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
As%‘-@:‘gﬁgg:izos FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008
2007 2007
Note HK$ HK$ HKS HKE
ASSETS CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Non-current asse_ts_ 5 779,285 39,538 Cperating results for the year (875.775) (263,077)
Interestin @ subsidiary I P Bank interest received (42,900) (36,734)
Current assets 22,900 61,900 Cperating deficit before working capital changes (1,018,675) (295,811)
Accounis receivable 4140 193,925 o Decrease in accounis receivable 39,000 98,280
Deposits paid and prepayments 1,845,536 1,203,292 Decreasef(Increase} in deposits paid and prepayments 189,785 (190,425)
Cash at bank and in hand _ 19,057 Decrease in accruals (875) (5,332)
Tax recoverable - Decrease in receipts in advance (51,500) (130,050)
1,872,576 1478174
eiawnee e 3 Cash used in operations (842,265) (527,338)
. ! Bank interest received 42,900 36,734
Less: Current liabilities 213,620 214,495 Tax refund 19,057 -
Accruals 25,500 77,000
Receipts in atdvar:cle . panies [ 2,405,430 251,321 : NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (780,308) (480,604)
Amount due to related com = e
2,644,550 542,816
[ — ssumemmmee CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- : Net advance from related companies 2,154,109 48,510
(771,974) 935,358 Net advance to a subsidiary (739,747) (188,204)
Net current assets Net advance from Wonca fund 2003 8,190 948,817
- 7314 974,896 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1,422,552 808,123
Total assets less curcent liabilities ! e
Non-current liabilities 7 957,007 948,817 NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 642,244 318,519
Wonca fund for 2009 —_— —_—
(949,696) 26,079 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 1,203,292 884,773
______ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 1,845,536 1,203,292
GENERAL FUND
079 289,156
Balance brought forward 26,
Q75775 263,077
Deficit for the year { ) ¢ )
{949,696) 26,079

s

Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
{Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The company is limited by guarantee and without a share capital. The liability of each of its membership in the
event of its being wound up while he is @ member, or within one year after he ceased fo be a member for the
payment of the debts and liabilities of the company contracted hefore he ceases to be a member and of the costs,
charges and expenses of winding up the company, and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among
themselves, is limited to an amount not exceeding HK$10.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the company, directly or indirectly, controls the composition of the board
of directors, controls more than half the voting power or halds more than half of the issued share capital. The
company's interest in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value. Resulls of
the subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on the basis of dividends received and receivahle.

Related companies
A related company is a company in which ornie or more of the directors has a beneficial interest or is in a position
to exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognition

Revenue arising from activities is recognised when the activities are completed.

Management fee received is recognised when management services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred 1ax,

The tax currently payable is based on taxable proiit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement items that are never {axable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements arid the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised te the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and Babilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or
from the initial recogniticn (other than in a business combination} of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,

except where the company is able {0 control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

The carrying amount of any deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probabie that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow ali or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

3. TAXATION

No provisiol or Ho g Kol g profits {ax has bee ade i
.
I v ( II) in the financial slate ents as there is no estimated

The company had ignif; i i
he co pany no significant unprovided deferred taxation at 31 March 2008 and 2007 and for the years then

thf ;:Tab;;?:;ef Ls"r:::ee:pd;:_ﬁ.slhs cgmfpan); r:as unused tax losses of HK$1,351,668 (2007:HK$375 893) available for
- NO delerred tax assets has been recognised d th ictabil
streams. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely. ’ e to e unpredciabilly of future proft

4. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

None of the directors received an i i i
(2007401 y remuneration for their services rendered to the company during the year.

5. INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY
2007
HK$ HK$
Unlisted ordinary shares, at cost
Amount due from subsidiary 761‘>g203g ;gggg
= et S MRS
39,538
Name of Pringipal Descripti
€ ne ption of Country of Percentage
subsidiary activity of shares held incorporation of equity ﬁeld
HKCFP Holdings Education Ordin,
al
and Development shelreary Fong Kong 100%

Limited

Statement pursuant to Paragraph 18(4) of the Tenth Schedule of the Companies Ordinance.

No group financial statements are prepared as the direclo i i i
oLt of proportion to the vane 1o ciF rcPared as rs are of opinion that it wouid involve expense and delay

The following net aggregate amounts of loss of the subsidiary has not been deall with in the Company's accounts:

2007
HKS HKS
r'I'he ?et aggregate amount of the subsidiary'’s
0ss for the year
Add: Post-acquisition profits brought forward (710191‘4,3 70‘2 (1291,5,8 ?’22)
Net aggregate amount retained by the subsidiary (598,171) 111 30§

6. AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

Ameunt outstanding

Maximum amount cutstandin.
At31.3.200 At 31.3,2008 9

during the year

HK$ HKS HKS
The Hong Kong Caliege of
Family Physicians 250,828 830,61
, 602
HKCFP Foundation Fund 495 1,574,828 1 ggg'ggg
257,321 2,405,430 2,405,430

The advances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.
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7. WONCA FUND FOR 2009

2007
HK$ HK$

j 948,817 -

AL 1 April
Add: Contribution received during the year 8,1_90 1,05?10,108030
Less: Expenses paid during the year T gg 48, 817>
Al 31 March 357,007 48,817
8. SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES 2007
Income Expenses

HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
Deficit on Education Board 276,100 281,454 (5,354) (ﬁg,;gg‘;

Deficit on Editorial Board 410,990 411,685 (695) (110,

Board of Conjoint
::;T;Lil:a?;n > ’ 2,145,300 584,731 1,560,569 1,786,047
d of Vocafional

?:Ja:igmlilr]\s'gon Board e e 588,900 30,011 558,889 985,71;0
Surplus/(Deficit) on Specialty Board 629,200 336,790 292,410 (13,764)
4,047,047 1,644,671 2,405,819 2,525,086

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material fransactions with a related comp

arm’s length basis, are summarised as follows:

Management fee income

HK$
800,000

10. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMERNTS
These financial statements were approved by the Direclors on 12 September 2008,

Loss per accounts

Statement of loss
Loss brought forward
Add: Loss for the year
Loss carried forward

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
{Limited by guarantee)

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX
YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2007/2008

any, which were conducted in the normal course of business and on

2007
HK$
200,000

File No. 24/14876267

HKS
g75,775

375,893
875,775

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
{Limited by guarantee)

12 September 2008

C. F. Cheung, CPA

Suite 5008, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road Easi,
Wanchai,

Hang Kong.

Dear Sir,

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other commiltee
members and officials of the Association, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the
company’s financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.

1,

ao oo

We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a frue and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the resuits of the Company for the year. In preparing these
financial slalements, we have:

selected suitabie accounting policies and applied them consistently;

made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;

stated the reasons for any significant departure from appficable accounting standards in Hong Kong; and
prepared the financial statements on the geing concern basis.

We are responsible for ensuring that the Company maintains proper books of account which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any lime the financial position of the Association and which enable us to ensure that
the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and hence for faking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and cther
irreguiarities.

All the books of account and relaled data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the
{ransactions undertaken by the Company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account. All
cother relevant records and related information including minutes of ali management and members” meeting, have
been made available to you.

We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements.

We confirm that nane of the directars received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to S181 of
the Company Ordinance during the year.

For and on behalf
of the Board of Directors

},\Mg&-

Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD
The Executive Board has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the Foundation is to promote, encourage and assist, for the public benefit, research and
education on family medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Foundation for the year are set out on page 4 of the financial statements.

DONATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

The Executive Board members during the year were:
Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew (Chairman)
Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymand (Vice-Chairman)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter (Vice-Chairman)
Dr. Lam Wing Wo (Hon-Secretary)
Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene (Hon-Treasurer)
Dr. Lau He Lim (Resigned on 6 December 2007)
Dr. Kwong Bi Lok, Mary (Resigned on 6 December 2007)
Dr. Liang Jun (Elected on 6 December 2007}
Dr. Law Tung Chi (Elected on 6 December 2007)

In accordance with Article 52 of the Foundation's Articles of Association, all Executive Board members shall retire from
the Board and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

INTERESTS OF EXECUTIVE BOARD MENMBERS
No contracts of significance to which the Foundation was a party and in which a member of the Executive Board had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At no time during the year was the Foundation a party to any arrangements to enable the members of the Executive
Board of the Foundation {c acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debt securities (including debentures) of,
the Foundation or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No substantial contracts concemning the management and administration of the Foundation were entered inta or
existed during the year.

AUDITOR
The financial statements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for
re appointment.

On behaif of the Board

s

Chairman
HONG KONG, & September 2008

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HKCFP FCUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Foundati imi
© - ation Fund {Limited by guarantee) set out on pages 4 to 9,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and

ﬁi?:sﬂow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

Executive board’s responsibility for the financial statements

The executive bO_aFd is rESPOHSibIle for .the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Acgour)tgnls‘ and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal lconlr_ol relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are f_ree from ma}erlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's responsibility

My responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and to report my opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report,
| coljducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Cemﬁeq Public Accountants. These standards require that | comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial staternents are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
slaten_mnts.. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
malena! m|sstatgment of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error, In making those risk assessments
the auditor gonmders internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and frue and fair presentation of the ﬁnanciai
statement§ in order 'to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the enlity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the executive
board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ry audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opfniop, the financiai statements give a true and fair view of the siate of the company's affairs as at 31 March
2008 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung
Certified Public Accountant
Hong Kong,
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

Danation received

Bank interest income
Investment income

Surplus on de-~recognition of
available-for-sale investments
Surplus on exchange difference

Less: Expenses

Audit fee

Bank charges

Deficit on college funclion
Loss on exchange difference
Legal and professional fee
Prize and sponsorship

Venus expenses for board of education

Surplus for the year

2007
Note HKS HKS
1,196,320 876,555
319,615 297,870
23,082 131,359
141,251 248,552
- 27
2(c) 1,680,278 1,554,363
5,000 5,000
4,889 12,429
23,184 121,880
29,220 -
105 305
281,015 14,699
228,125 -
571,638 154,313
1,108,640 1,400,050

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Available-for-sale investments

Current assels

Accounts receivable

Deposit and temporary payment
Interest receivable

Amount due from related companies
Cash at hank

Less: Current liahilities
Accruals
Tempoarary receipts

Net current assets

FOUNDATION'S FUND
Balance brought forward
Surplus for the year

Investment revalualion reserve

s

Chairman

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2008

Note

Hon. Treasurer

2007

HK$ HK$S
1,580,445 3,050,725

- 79,435
1,129,250 1,115,500
7.963 19,910
1,903,386 169,725
13,297,265 12,403,840
16,337,864 13,788,410
5,000 5,000
18,000 90,000
23,000 95,000
16,314,864 13,693,410
17,895,308 16,744,135
16,370,629 14,970,579
1,108,640 1,400,050
416,040 373,508
17,895,309 16,744,135
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
{Limited by guarantee)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating resuits for the year

Investment revaluation reserve

Bank interest received

Operating surplus before working capital changes
Decrease / (increase) in accounts receivable
Increase in deposit and temporary payment
Decrease / (increase) in interest receivable
(Decrease) / Increase in temporary receipts

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Bank interest received

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in available-for-sale investments

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Dr.awings by related companies

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2007

HKS HK$
1,908,640 1,400,060
(57.371)  (113,411)
(319,615} _(297,870)
731,654 988,760
79,435  (11,355)
{13,750y (1,115,500)
11,947 (6,034)
(72,000) 30,000
737,286 (114,120)
319,615 297,870
1,056,901 183,750
1,570,185 2,976,829
(1,733.861)  (84,760)
893,425 3,075,819
12403840 9.328,021
13,297,265 12,403,840

N

(a)

{b

[l

(c

=

(d

=

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
{Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The Foundation is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The liability of each of its
members, in the event of ils being wound up while he is a member or within one year after he ceased to be a
member for payment of the debts and liabilities of the Foundation contracted before he ceases to be a member,
and costs, charges and expenses of winding up and for the adjustment of the rights of the confributaries among
themselves, is limited to an amount not exceeding HK$50.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale invesimenis are non-derivative financial assets in listed equity and debt securities thal are
designated as available for sale. After initial recognition, available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value,
with gains or losses recognized as a separate component of equily until the investment is derecognised or until the
investment is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in the incomne statement.

Related company

Arelated company is a company in which cne or more of the directors of the company have a beneficial interest
or is in a position 1o exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognition

Donation received is recognised on receipt basis.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking inte account the principal cutstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates, Monetary
assets and liabililies in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the income statement.

TAXATION

Mo provision for Heng Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as the Foundation is exempt
from tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION

None of the Executive Board members received any remuneration for their services rendered to the Foundation
during the year. (2007:Nil)

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

2007
HK$ HKS

Listed equity securities, at market value
At 1 April 3,050,725 5,874,350
Addition - 81,225
Disposal (1,570,185) (3,058,054)
Surplus on changes in fair value credited to equity 99,905 153,204
At 31 March 1,580,445 3,050,725

The available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value which is determined by reference to the bid price
quoted in an active market.
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AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

Amount outstanding
Al 31.3.2007 At 31.3.2008

HKS HK$
The Hong Kong Cellege of
Family Physicians 169,230 328,558
HKCFP Education Physicians 495 1,574,828

169,728 1,903,386

The advances are unsecured, inferest free and repayable on demand.

INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

Balance at April 1
Add: Surplus on changes in fair value of investment

Less : Surplus credited to income statement
on de-recognition of investments

Balance at March 31

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Maximum amount outstanding
during the year
HK$

328,558
1,574.828

1,903,386

2007
HKS HKS
373,506 333,713

99,905 153,204

(57.371) 113,411
416,040 373,506

These financial statements were approved by the Executive Board Members on 9 September 2008.

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
{Limited by guarantee)

9 Seplember 2008

C. £. Cheung, CPA

Suite 5008, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong.

Dear Sir,

We confirm to the best of our knewledge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other board members and
officials of the Foundation, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the Foundation’s
financial statements fer the year ended 31 March 2008.

1. We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Foundation and of 1he resuits of the Foundation for the year, in preparing
these financial statements, we have:

a. selected suitabie accounting policies and applied them consistently;

b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasanable;

c. stated the reascns for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong; and
d. prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis.

2. We are responsible for ensuring that the Foundation maintains proper books of account which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Foundation and which enable us to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets
of the Feundation and hence for taking reascnable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities,

3. Allthe books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the
transactions undertaken by the Foundation have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account. All
other relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and members’ meeting, have
been made available to you.

4. We have disclosed ail actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements.

5. We confirm that none of the Executive Board members received any remuneration which should be disclosed
pursuant to $161 of the Company Ordinance during the year.

6. We confirm that the market value of the investment securities held by the company as at the balance sheet date
amounted to HK$1,580,445.

For and on behalf
of the Executive Board

/{A,ww%-

Chairman Hon, Treasurer
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY .
The principal activity of the company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of the development of Family
Medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the company for the year are set out on page 4 of the financial statements.

DOMNATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT
Movements ir: propenty, plant and equipment during the year are set out in note 4 1o the financial statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year were:

Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew (Chairman_)

Or, Lo Chun Hung, Raymond (Vice-Chairman)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter (Vice-Chairman)
Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene

In accordance with Article 9 of the company’s Articles of Association, all directors shall retie and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the company was a party and in which a director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At no time during the year was the company a party to any arrangements fo enable the directors of the company to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEWENT CONTRACTS . .
No substantial coniracts concerning the management and administration of the company were entered into or existed
during the year.

AUDITOR .
The financial statements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself far
re appoiniment.

Cn behalf of the Board

Chairman
HONG KONG, 6 September 2008

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audiled the financial statements of HKCFP Holdings And Development Limited set out on pages 4 1o 11, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and

cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal cantrol relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemenls based on my audit and to report my opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
| conducted my audil in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financiaf statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, incliiding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity'’s preparation and tue and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an cpinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting eslimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence I have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 March

2008 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance.

C. F. Cheung
Certified Public Accountant

Hong Kong,
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HXCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Course income
Bank interest income

Less: Expenses

Advertisement

Audit fee

Bank charges

Business registration fee
Cleaning expenses
Course expenses
Depreciation

Exchange loss

Insurance

Legal and professional fee
Management fee

Office consumable
Printing and stationery
Rates

Repairs and maintenance
SunDry expenses
Telephone and fax
Utilities

Loss before taxation
Taxation

Net loss for the year

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

Note

1b)

2007
HKS HKS
. 439,141
6,190 16.220
6,190 455,361
. 6,000
5,000 5,000
364 300
2,600 2,600
16,349 19,884
168,584 -
64,002 58,053
36,600 -
800 800
2,300 2,375
200,000 200,000
10,622 10,602
79,226 58,137
5,689 12,576
51,420 50,060
21,323 3,373
20,039 14,860
30,746 31,263
715,664 475,883
(709,474) (20,522)
9,447 15,839
(718,821) (36,361)

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

ASSETS

Non-current assels
Property, plant and equipment

Current assets
Prepayment and deposit paid

Amount due from a related company
Cash at bank

Less: Current liabilities

Accruais

Amount due to halding company
Amount due to a related company
Provision for taxation

Net current liabilities
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax

CAPITALAND RESERVES
Share capital

Accumulated profits/(losses)

s

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2008

Note

Chairman Hon. Treasurer

HK$

210,433

2,015

125.220

127,235

5,000
769,285
151,554
_6.698

932,537

(805.302)

(594,869)

10,000

(662.214)
(652,214)

2007

HK$

234,765

799
18,420
37.038

56,257

140,181
29,538

_6.608

176,417

(120,160)

114,605
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Share capital

At 1 April and 31 March

Accumulated profits/(losses)
At 1 April
Net loss for the year

At 31 March

Total equity

At 1 April

At 31 March

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2007

HKS HKS
10,000 10,000
56,707 93,068
(718,921} (36,361)
(662,214) 56,707
66,707 103,068
(652,214) 66,707

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATENENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cperating results for the year

Depreciation

Bank interest received

Operating resulls before working capital changes
{Increase)Decrease in prepayment and deposil paid
Decrease in accruals

Cash used in operations
Bank inferest received

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advance from a holding company

Net advance from/(to} a related company

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2007
HKS HKS
(709,474) (20,522}
64,002 58,053
(5,190} (16,220
(651,662) 21,311
(1,216) 50,000
{135,181) (406,860)
(788,059) (335,549)
6,190 16,220
(781,369} (319,329)
(39,670) (121,170)
739,747 188,204
169,974 420}
909,721 187,784
88,182 (252,715)
37,038 289,753
125,220 37,038
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and locafion for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulled in an
increase in the fulure economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the assel, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additionat cost of the asset.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the income statement is the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line basis at the foliowing rates to write off the costs of the assets over
their estimated useful lives :

Furniture, fixture and equipment 5% p.a.
Leasehold improvement 15% p.a.
Turnover

Turnover represents gourse fees received.

Revenue recogniticn
Revenue arising from professional courses is recognised when received.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement items that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amcunts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is
prabable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goocdwill {or negative goodwill) or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is nc lenger prebable that sufficient taxable profits will be available tc allow all or part of the asset {o be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

2, TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as there Is no estimated
assessable profits for the year. (2007:Nil)

The taxation charges is made up as follows:

2007
HK§ HK$

Deferred tax
Current year 9,447 15,839

The taxation on the company's loss before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
taxation rate in Hong Kong for the company as follows:

Loss before taxation {20,522)
Tax at the income tax rate of 17.5% (124,158) (3,591)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 11,200 10,159
Tax effect of non-chargeable income - (3,043)
Additions of unrecognised tax losses 122,405 1?:,314
Taxation charge 15,839

DIRECTORS’ RENMUNERATION

None of the directors received any remuneration for their services rendered o the company during the year.
(2007:Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,
fixture and Leasehold
equipment improvement Total
HK$ HK$ HK$
Cost
At 1.4.2007 325,125 61,890 387,015
Additions 39,670 - 39,670
At 31.3.2008 364,795 61,890 426685
Accumulated depreciation T T T
éth1 .4.2(f)07th 115,114 37,136 152,250
arge for the year 54,719 9,283 64,002
At 31.3.2008 169,833 46,419 216,252
Net book value — - —
At 31.3.2008 194,962 15,471 210,433
At 31.3.2007 210,011 24,754 234,765

ANOUNT DUE FROM/(TQ) A RELATED COMPANY

Amount outstanding Maximum amount
At 31.3.2007 At 31.3,2008 outstanding during the year

HK$ HK$ HK$
The Hong Kong College of
Family Physicians 18,420  (151,554) 18,420

The advance is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.
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DEFERRED TAX

Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal laxation
rate of 17.5%. (2007:17.5%)

The deferred tax liabitities account is as follows:

2007

HKS$ HK$

At 1 April 32,059
Charge to income statement for the year 15,839
At 31 March 47,898

At the balance sheet date, the company has unused tax losses of HK$752,810 {2007:HK$ 53,353) available for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to unpredictability of future profit
streams.

SHARE CAPITAL

2007
HK$ HK$

Autharised, issued and fully paid:
10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 10,000 10,000

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Maierial fransactions with related company, which was conducted in the normal course of business and on arm's
length basis, are summarised as follows:

2007
HKS HKS
200,000 200,000

Management fee paid

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The company is a subsidiary of HKCFP Education Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong, which is aiso
regarded by the directors as being the company's ulfimate holding company.

10. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Directars on 6 September 2008.

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX

YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2007/2008

Loss per accounts

Less: Depreciation

Add: Depreciation allowance
Commercial building alfowance (Sch.1)
Prescribed assets deduction

Adjusted loss

Statement of [oss

Loss bff
Loss for the year

Loss cff

Depreciation allowance

W.D.V. b

Additions (Sch. 1)

LA.

AA

WD.V. cff

20% Pool
60,953
1,100
__850
61,393

32,279

File No, 22/33523051

HK$
709,474
64,002
645,472
12,939
2,476
38,570

699,457

53,353
§99.457

752,810

Total allowance

660
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Commercial building allowance

Deemed cost of construction

Residue value bif
AA. (4%)

Residue value cff

Additions to furniture, fixture and equipment

1 unit of chair
1 unit of computer server and workstation implementation

Computer accessories

@ Prescribed assets deduction
Other ranking for 20% poo!

File No. 22/33523051

Sch. 1

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

6 September 2008

C. F. Cheung, CPA

Suite 5008, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong.

Dear Sir,

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enguiries of other committee
members and offictals of the Association, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the
company's financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.

1.

coow

We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financiat statements which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the results of the Company for the year. In preparing these
financial statements, we have:

selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;

made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasenable;

staled the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong; and
prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis.

We are responsible for ensuring that the Company maintains proper books of account which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Association and which enable us to ensure that
the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Cornpany and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the
transactions undertaken by the Company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account. Ali
other relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and members’ meeting, have
been made available to you.

We have disclosed all actual, hiddenr and contingent liabilities in the financial statements,

We confirm that none of the directors received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to S161 of
the Company Qrdinance during the year.

For and on behalf
of the Board of Directors

ot P

Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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